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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY SECOND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the
Company will be held on MONDAY the 31st May, 2010 at the Registered Office of the Company at
24, Whites Road, Chennai - 14 at 3.00 p.m. to transact the following business:

(1) To receive and adopt the Directors' Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2010.
(2) To declare dividend on Equity Shares.
(3) To fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the financial year 2010-11.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the undernoted Resolution with or without modification(s) :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 224(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 approval be and is hereby given for
fixation of Audit Fees to various DO/RO/LCB/HO Auditors at a total sum of Rs.1,60,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore
Sixty Lacs only) plus applicable service tax, Tax Audit Fees at 20% on Basic Audit Fees, Service Tax Audit Fees
at Rs.1,000/- per DO/RO/LCB Auditors for the year ending 31.3.2011 and in addition payment of out of pocket and
travelling expenses to the Auditors wherever necessary".

(By Order of the Board)
for United India Insurance Company Limited

Chennai S. VENKATARAMAN
24th May 2010 Company Secretary
Notes:

1. Any member, entitled to attend and vote, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself
and such a proxy need not be a member.

2. The Proxy Form duly stamped and executed, should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less
than fortyeight hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting.



foRy® Hee o1 ufddge

31 A/ 2010 P FAE T S for) Tgecral A Hddast 3R cReTRIerT orer fdaRo 3R getet T & RAIE 3 folcerasToT Aes Rgd i 6 |
& g st b b1l forsuiTgeeT 3T SraTeTel TROIR TR i 8 |

9l & MR W forsuTgst BT AT
(PRI FAS F)
ay Ffea TGt fafqa Fd
B geaer s HRA A 2009-10 | 65225 | 453.56 | 4133.24 | 5239.05
gfes 1 ufctera 13.87% | 34.62% | 22.72% | 22.47%
2008-09 | 572.79 | 336.93 | 3368.05 | 4277.77
9.25% | 12.00% | 15.57% | 14.39%
WRADEE | 2009-10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2008-09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
eyl 2009-10 | 652.25 | 453.56 | 4133.24 | 5239.05
13.87% | 34.62% | 22.72% | 22.47%
2008-09 | 572.79 | 336.93 | 3368.05 | 4277.77
9.25% | 12.00% | 15.57% | 14.39%
Fetgpd gatelta shfem oA H 2009-10 37.25 11.04 509.75 | 558.04
2008-09 39.97 1.31 402.71 | 443.99
FRABEER | 2009-10 18.25 7.65 5.06 30.96
2008-09 13.22 1.03 7.70 21.95
eyl 2009-10 55.50 18.69 514.81 | 589.00
2008-09 53.19 2.34 41041 | 465.94
aifda goreftan sifFRm AR & 2009-10 | 213.11 96.03 | 1032.18 | 1341.32
2008-09 | 124.72 68.38 829.07 | 1022.17
FRAFSER | 2009-10 88.98 | 125.25 82.34 | 296.57
2008-09 82.67 78.74 49.72 | 21113
eyl 2009-10 | 302.09 | 221.28 | 1114.52 | 1637.89
2008-09 | 207.39 | 147.12 878.79 | 1233.30
I W A A 2009-10 | 47639 | 36857 | 3610.81 | 4455.77
o1d o &t geten A Ifeg -2.39% | 36.58% | 22.75% | 20.44%
e e @1 gfderd 73.04% | 81.26% | 87.36% | 85.05%
2008-09 | 488.04 | 269.86 | 2941.69 | 3699.59
12.98% 5.69% | 26.09% | 22.49%
85.20% | 80.09% | 87.34% | 86.48%
FRAFSER | 2009-10 -70.73 | -117.60 -77.28 | -265.61
1.84% | 51.33% | 83.91% | 40.40%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |  0.00%
2008-09 -69.45 -77.71 -42.02 | -189.18
135.90% | -10.44% | 79.04% | 35.44%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% |  0.00%




REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventy Second Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year ended March 31, 2010.

We are also pleased to report on business performances and operational results of the Company.

CLASS-WISE PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
(Rs. in crores)

Year Fire Marine Misc. Total
Gross Direct Premium In India 2009-10 652.25 453,56 4133.24 | 5239.05
Percentage Growth 13.87% 34.62% 22.72% 22.47%

2008-09 572.79 336.93 3368.05 | 4277.77
9.25% 12.00% 15.57% 14.39%

Outside India | 2009-10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2008-09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2009-10 652.25 453.56 4133.24 | 5239.05

13.87% 34.62% 22.72% 22.47%

2008-09 572.79 336.93 3368.05 | 4277.77
9.25% 12.00% 15.57% 14.39%

Reinsurance Premium Accepted In India 2009-10 37.25 11.04 509.75 558.04

2008-09 39.97 1.31 402.71 443.99

Outside India | 2009-10 18.25 7.65 5.06 30.96

2008-09 13.22 1.03 7.70 21.95

Total 2009-10 55.50 18.69 514.81 589.00

2008-09 53.19 2.34 410.41 465.94

Reinsurance Premium Ceded In India 2009-10 213.11 96.03 1032.18 | 1341.32

2008-09 124.72 68.38 829.07 1022.17

Outside India | 2009-10 88.98 125.25 82.34 296.57

2008-09 82.67 78.74 49.72 211.13

Total 2009-10 302.09 221.28 1114.52 1637.89

2008-09 207.39 147.12 878.79 | 1233.30

Net Premium In India 2009-10 476.39 368.57 3610.81 4455.77
Percentage Increase over

previous year -2.39% 36.58% 22.75% 20.44%

Percentage to Gross Premium 73.04% 81.26% 87.36% 85.05%

2008-09 488.04 269.86 2941.69 | 3699.59
12.98% 5.69% 26.09% 22.49%
85.20% 80.09% 87.34% 86.48%

Outside India | 2009-10 -70.73 -117.60 -77.28 -265.61
1.84% 51.33% 83.91% 40.40%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2008-09 -69.45 -77.71 -42.02 -189.18

135.90% -10.44% 79.04% 35.44%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%




2009-10 | 405.66 | 250.97 | 3533.53 | 4190.16

-3.09% | 30.61% | 21.86% | 19.36%

62.19% | 55.33% | 85.49% | 79.98%

2008-09 | 41859 | 192.15 | 2899.67 | 3510.41

3.99% | 14.00% | 25.55% | 21.86%

73.08% | 57.03% | 86.09% | 82.06%

3T SR SMRA&HT 7 gfes | () 2009-10 -4.79 39.27 317.49 | 351.97

oI S @1 wfdera -1.18% | 15.65% 8.99% |  8.40%

2008-09 9.98 5.92 295.41 | 311.31

2.38% 3.08% | 10.19% | 8.87%

oI 3ifsia shifeem 2009-10 | 410.45 | 211.70 | 3216.04 | 3838.19

2008-09 | 408.61 | 186.23 | 2604.26 | 3199.10

9 WA &1d 2009-10 | 198.07 | 218.52 | 2912.65 | 3329.24

o Shifezm &1 wfdera 48.83% | 87.07% | 82.43% | 79.45%

2008-09 | 295.93 | 150.71 | 2068.41 | 2515.05

70.70% | 78.43% | 71.33% | 71.65%

Srfeaibp 2009-10 -4.41 22.82 214.54 | 232.95

oI WA @1 wfcrerd -1.09% 9.09% 6.07% |  5.56%

2008-09 0.54 13.71 185.19 | 199.44

0.13% 7.14% 6.39% | 5.68%

o BRISR J Ffera vttt Trd form fageft 2009-10 140.95 71.22 944.82 | 1156.99

B & e e | wifer oft wfmfera &

oI HifeR &1 fcrerd 34.75% | 28.38% | 26.74% | 27.61%

2008-09 | 138.58 56.13 836.69 | 1031.40

33.11% | 29.21% | 28.85% | 29.38%

sttt gRom 2009-10 75.84 | -100.86 | -855.97 | -880.99

oI ShifeRm &1 wfdera 18.70% | -40.19% | -24.22% | -21.03%

2008-09 -26.44 3432 | -486.03 | -546.79

-6.32% | -17.86% | -16.76% | -15.58%

forcrer B faicht 2 1 Afa forer oy ot fafermret 2009-10 123.91 47.05 890.74 | 1061.70
(3R forsarget ufirafcerrt & fork TraensT)

oI HHm @1 wfcerd 30.55% | 18.75% | 25.21% | 25.34%

2008-09 70.03 28.24 555.48 | 653.75

16.73% | 14.70% | 19.16% | 18.62%

aifereftenf¥t 3 Fa & wrarcetot afeormm 2009-10 199.75 -53.81 34.77 | 180.71

oI S @1 wfdera 49.24% | -21.44% 0.98% | 4.31%

2008-09 44.17 -5.96 74.55 | 112.76

10.55% | -3.10% 2.57% | 3.21%




Total 2009-10 405.66 250.97 3533.53 4190.16
-3.09% | 30.61% | 21.86% | 19.36%
62.19% | 5533% | 85.49% | 79.98%
2008-09 418.59 192.15 2899.67 3510.41
3.99% | 14.00% | 25.55% | 21.86%
73.08% | 57.03% | 86.09% | 82.06%
Increase/(decrease) in
Unexpired Risk Reserves 2009-10 -4.79 39.27 317.49 351.97
Percentage to Net Premium -1.18% 15.65% 8.99% 8.40%
2008-09 9.98 5.92 295.41 311.31
2.38% 3.08% | 10.19% | 8.87%
Net Premium Earned 2009-10 410.45 211.70 3216.04 3838.19
2008-09 408.61 186.23 2604.26 3199.10
Net Incurred Claims 2009-10 198.07 218.52 2912.65 3329.24
Percentage to Net Premium 48.83% 87.07% 82.43% 79.45%
2008-09 295.93 150.71 2068.41 2515.05
70.70% | 78.43% | 71.33% | 71.65%
Net Commission 2009-10 -4.41 22.82 214.54 232.95
Percentage to Net Premium -1.09% 9.09% 6.07% 5.56%
2008-09 0.54 13.71 185.19 199.44
0.13% 7.14% 6.39% |  5.68%
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 2009-10 140.95 71.22 944.82 | 1156.99
business including Foreign Taxes &
Exchange Gain / Loss
Percentage to Net Premium 34.75% 28.38% 26.74% 27.61%
2008-09 138.58 56.13 836.69 1031.40
33.11% 29.21% 28.85% 29.38%
Underwriting Results 2009-10 75.84 -100.86 -855.97 -880.99
Percentage to Net Premium 18.70% -40.19% -24.22% | -21.03%
2008-09 -26.44 -34.32 -486.03 -546.79
-6.32% -17.86% -16.76% | -15.58%
Investment Income Apportioned, 2009-10 123.91 47.05 890.74 | 1061.70
including Profit on realisation of
Investments (Net of Provision for
Non-Performing Assets)
Percentage to Net Premium 30.55% 18.75% 25.21% 25.34%
2008-09 70.03 28.24 555.48 653.75
16.73% 14.70% 19.16% 18.62%
Operating Results in Policyholders' Account 2009-10 199.75 -53.81 34.77 180.71
Percentage to Net Premium 49.24% -21.44% 0.98% 4.31%
2008-09 44,17 -5.96 74.55 112.76
10.55% -3.10% 2.57% 3.21%




(TR BAST &)

fagzor 2009-10 2008-09
grferftenf3zi & Zma & vaTcet ufRomd 180.71 112.76
forder &t falcht & eyt g foraen 3 &1 faformrer
(3R forsareeT afeiafce 3 forg g waener)
- SRR BT ZITaT 652.97 388.41
3T 3 3R =T -10.84 1.74
TR B I 822.84 502.91
P2 & foru Traeret 116.00 45.05
NS : B TN -0.95 -18.19
R B 42T Y 707.79 476.05
e : AT JRferc ferfer ot / 3 aiafea fer 541.67 363.75
TR efsier 142.00 96.00
forreter omemer BT 24.12 16.30
gt 7 ferferrt
(PR BASTH )
fagzor 31.3.2010 & 31.3.2009 @
e goit 150.00 150.00
doft smRférfar 1.36 1.36
AT IRfefa 3998.89 3457.22
forder ammférfer 0.86 0.86
faceft g o smRfefd 1.34 4.15
ot 4152.45 3613.59
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(Rs. in crores)

Details 2009-10 2008-09

Operating Results in Policyholders’ Account 180.71 112.76

Investment Income Apportioned, including Profit on realisation
of investments (Net of Provision for Non-Performing Assets) -

Shareholders’ Account 652.97 388.41
Other Income & Outgo -10.84 1.74
Profit Before Tax 822.84 502.91
Provision for Tax 116.00 45.05
Add : Tax Adjustments -0.95 -18.19
Net Profit After Tax 707.79 476.05
Less : Amount transferred to/from General Reserve 541.67 363.75
Proposed Dividend 142.00 96.00
Corporate Dividend Tax 24.12 16.30

CAPITAL & FUNDS
(Rs. in crores)

Details Ason31.03.2010 | Ason31.03.2009
Paid-up Capital 150.00 150.00
Capital Reserve 1.36 1.36
General Reserve 3998.89 3457.22
Investment Reserve 0.86 0.86
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 1.34 4.15
Total 4152.45 3613.59
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o gsit foifdf / CAPITAL FUNDS B ufRregfeeRIt | ASSETS

gt frfer qen o ofwiuferat (3ud ads! #) 1o, e R IR (U BAST /)
CAPITAL FUNDS & TOTAL ASSETS (Rs. in Crores) INTEREST, DIVIDEND & RENT (Rs. in Crores)

orifersurgar &t wftan (PR B H)
2009-10  2008-09

B geae st 5239.05  4277.77

S1a g bt geen # wfcierd # ufiacer 2247%  14.39%

ol of AL TS & 22.47% Bl gfeg B14cT Bl 3 Sl 1 a H 14.39% off |

oI e 4190.16  3510.41

S1a o bt geen # Hfcierd # ufiacer 1936%  21.86%

af 2009-10 3 BT &1 3.4190.16 TS BT Yes HHT IR 21 3R 21 S 3.679.75 TS A T | TfGLROT 31eara a1
T H 79.98% BN SAA H 82.06% AT

3T SRew Jmfeéitar 7 uftacier 35197  311.31
o WFm @1 ufcerd 8.40% 8.87%
ST &9 (IF) 3329.24  2515.05
o Siif#r o gfcrerd 79.45%  71.65%
At (%) 232.95 199.44
oI S @ gfcerd 5.56% 5.68%
a1 sRiTR A Fefdd waree wd (Afemr gifer | oo w1fga) 1156.99  1031.40
o iz &1 ufcera 27.61%  29.38%

SraTetot el & fddepqut et o f&2 SR AcTa bogtet b BRYT S I &Y Jeell H 1.77% BT ECA G & | 5 A 3 oI5l A1 15
Bl STUGTIAR 2 # Uere], IuaTet 3R 319 foifel o fordt ife w2 wraert Afeferd s swm 2

forder ama (Y& wraaTe) 1714.67 1042.16
aiferflenfyart & @ma @t siafia 1061.70 653.75
IRRENTRI & T Bl Sidfed 652.97 388.41

¥ 2009-10 HA oA A AT B. 1714.67 BASTH I@T SN A TN 2008-09 5. 1042.16 BAS ot | af 2009-10 & ferder w2 3fwa
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PROFIT ANALYSIS (Rs. in Crores)

PERFORMANCE REVIEW: (Rs. in crores)
2009-10  2008-09

Gross Direct Premium 5239.05  4277.77

Percentage change over previous year 22.47% 14.39%

The Company recorded a growth rate of 22.47% as against 14.39% in the previous year.

Net Premium 4190.16  3510.41

Percentage change over previous year 19.36% 21.86%

The net premium grew by Rs..679.75 crores to Rs. 4190.16 crores in the year 2009-10. The retention ratio stands
at 79.98% as compared to 82.06% in the previous yeatr.

Change in Unexpired Risk Reserves 351.97 311.31
Percentage to Net Premium 8.40% 8.87%
Incurred Claims (Net) 3329.24  2515.05
Percentage to Net Premium 79.45% 71.65%
Commission (Net) 232.95 199.44
Percentage to Net Premium 5.56% 5.68%
Operating expenses relating to Insurance Business (including Exchange Loss / Gain) 1156.99 1031.40
Percentage to Net Premium 27.61% 29.38%

Sustained focus on rationalisation of operational expenses and the growth of premium has resulted in 1.77%
decrease over the previous year. The expenses include adequate provisions made for the Wage Revision, Pension,
Gratuity and other liabilities as required under the Accounting Standard 15 in this regard.

Investment Income (Net of provisions) 1714.67 1042.16
Apportioned to Policy Holders 1061.70 653.75
Apportioned to Share Holders 652.97 388.41

Investment income increased to Rs.1714.67 crores in 2009-10 as compared to Rs.1042.16 crores in the year
2008-09. The mean yield on investments (including profit on sale) is 17.09% as compared to 12.25% in 2008-09.
The Company followed the IRDA norms relating to classification of loans and debentures and provision for
Non-Performing Assets. The net NPA as a percentage to Total Investments has declined to 0.02% as on 31.03.2010
from 0.10% as on 31.03.2009.
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(Rs. in crores)

2009-10  2008-09

Revenue Account Result 180.71 112.76
Total Assets 17209.77 12969.09
Investment Assets 9254.21 8368.50

The Book Value of total investments as at 31st March 2010 aggregated to Rs.9254.21 crores as against Rs.8368.50
crores in the previous year. The accretion for the year 2009-10 amounted to Rs.885.71 crores as compared to
Rs.326.06 crores in 2008-09.

The market value of our equity portfolio as on 31st March 2010 stood at Rs.7480.40 crores (Rs.4739.84 crores)
as compared to book value of Rs.2671.94 crores (Rs.2879.01 crores).

Compliance with IRDA Regulations :

As on 31st March 2010, the Company has complied with IRDA Regulation on Investments including investment in
Infrastructure and Social Sector as under:

Investment % to total
Category ason 31.3.2010| investments Prescribed Limit
( Rs. in crores )
Central Government, State Government and Not less
Other Approved Securities 2913.69 31.48% than 30%
Housing and Loans to State Govt. Housing Not less
and Fire Fighting 850.53 9.19% than 5%
Infrastructure and Social Sector 1162.68 12.56% Not less
than 10%
Paid Up Capital 150.00 150.00
Reserves and Surplus 4002.45  3463.59

An amount of Rs. 541.67 crores was transferred to General Reserves in the year 2009-10. The transfer represents
76.53% of the profit after tax.

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommend a dividend of 94.66% on the paid-up capital for the year ended 31st March 2010. Total
outgo in the form of dividend, including taxes, will be Rs. 166.12 crores.

SOLVENCY MARGIN (Rs. in crores)
» Required Solvency Margin under IRDA Regulations 1102.85
> Available Solvency Margin 3757.13

The increase in solvency ratio from 3.32 to 3.41 reflects the sound fundamentals of the Company.

2009-10  2008-09
Compliance with Section 40 (C)

» Percentage of expenses prescribed under the Act 19.57% 19.61%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses 22.00% 24.16%
> Percentage of expenses including commission prescribed under the Act 28.51% 28.54%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses including commission 29.36% 31.80%

The above percentages are calculated on GDP of the Company.
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KEY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Technical Reserve Ratio 145.00% 163.00%
Net Retention Ratio 79.98% 82.06%
Operating Profit Ratio 4.31% 3.21%
Net Earning Ratio 16.89% 13.56%
Return on Networth 17.06% 13.19%
Reinsurance Ratio 31.26% 28.83%

ENVIRONMENTAL RELIEF FUND

During the year 2009-10, an amount of Rs.8.58 crores has been transferred into the Fund by all the General
Insurers and the same has been placed in Fixed Deposits with various bankers in the name of the said Fund.
Clarifications have been sought for from the Ministry regarding constitution of the Fund and other operational
guidelines.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, INSURANCE MARKET VIS-A-VIS PERFORMANCE OF UNITED INDIA

It is now generally accepted that the world economy has come out of the recession which started off in US and
its effects sweeping across the entire financial world.

The Indian economy grew at 7.5% in the year 2009-10 (RBI Report). RBI forecasts that the GDP will grow at
8% plus in 2010-11. The economic recovery was more pronounced in the third and fourth quarters of 2009-10. Index
of Industrial Production touched 15.1 in February 2010. The total flow of financial resources from banks, domestic
non-bank and external sources to the commercial sector during 2009-10 increased by 16.43% over the previous year.

The world Insurance market showed a positive growth curve in 2009. According to Swiss Re's latest SIGMA study,
insured losses created by natural catastrophes and man-made disasters were lower in 2009 compared with
previous years. In India we faced the flood claims from Andhra and Karnataka and also the property damages at
I0C, Jaipur and Haldia Petrochemicals.

There were 23 non-life insurers in the fray at the close of year 2009-10. Two were specialist insurers and 3 of them
were stand alone health insurers. The Industry which was sluggish to begin with and grew at single digit, showed
a spurt in third and fourth quarters. The non-life premium, excluding health and specialized insurers showed a
growth rate of 13.42% with a total business of Rs. 34,755 crores.

We ended the year 2009-10 with yet another spectacular performance and completed a Gross Direct Premium of
Rs. 5,239.05 crores, as against Rs. 4,277.77 crores in the previous year. The growth rate of 22.47% is way ahead
of the Industry growth rate and highest among all non-life insurance majors. The Company increased its business
by almost Rs 961 crores which, again is the highest in the Industry.

The Company also improved various other parameters like net worth, solvency margin and Profit After Tax.
The net worth went up by 15.01% to Rs. 4149.75 crores and Profit After Tax showed a growth of 48.67% to reach
Rs. 707.09 crores. The investment income went up by 55.35% to Rs. 1,688.57 crores in the year 2009-10, taking
the market value of the investments as at the end of the fiscal to Rs. 14,189 crores, which again was higher by
37.31%. The growth in business came from all lines of businesses and from all geographical regions.

For the second year in succession the market share went up and reached 14.59%. The market share has been
steadily moving up for the past 24 months.

The Company continued its leadership in the sector of Bancassurance and had 9 Public Sector Banks,
2 Scheduled Banks, 21 Gramin / RRB Banks and 35 co-operative and other banks as its channel partners, at the
end of 2009-10.
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REINSURANCE

Consequent upon the withdrawal of the Market Surplus Treaties by the Indian Reinsurer GIC, adequate automatic
capacity was ensured by introduction of a 10% Quota Share Treaty with GIC in Fire and Engineering Portfolios
and selected products of Miscellaneous Portfolio, and also by increasing the retention limits, commensurate with
the improved financial strength of the Company. The placement of the proportional and non-proportional treaties
were made with reputed securities.

UNISURGE ACTIVITIES

The Company continued its drive and focus on the Enterprise level Transformation Exercise, which it had kick
started with the guidance of Boston Consultancy Group in late 2007. In 2009-10, the project, named UNISURGE,
was driven wholly by the Company and it paid rich dividends in premium and customer service and efficiency of
operations. UNISURGE saw the creation of business verticals for Large Corporates & Brokers, Motor dealer and
OEM business, Agency development, Bancassurance, health claims management, SME, Claims.

At the end of the year, the Company has 7 LCBs, 30 Bancassurance offices / cells, 35 Motor Dealer and OEM cells/
offices, 17 non-suit claims hubs and 11 TP claims hubs. A separate cell was set up in almost all regions for
monitoring and tracking health insurance claims. The year also saw roll out of the SME initiative in many regions
which covered development officers as well. The cash flow management improved with the UNISURGE initiatives.
There are more than 30,000 active agents in the rolls of the Company.

RURAL, SOCIAL & MICRO INSURANCE

The Company continued its premier position in this segment of delivering Insurance services to the bottom of the
pyramid. The Company reached out to the poorer sections of the population in many ways :

a) BPL Population

The Company covered 1,91,903 BPL families under the Universal Health Insurance Scheme. Major UHIS schemes
included Sarva Bhomik Swasthya Bima Yojana of state of Uttarakhand and Vazhndu Kattuvoam (Community
based health Insurance project for BPL women in Tamil Nadu). Company also covered BPL population through
other policies issued to NGOs, SHGs and Rural co-operative banks.

Company continued to handle the Tsunami Jan Bima Yojana for the Government of India, an Insurance programme
of Prime Minister's Office and Ministry of Finance delivering health insurance cover to Tsunami affected
population of 26 districts of 4 states. The Company had been specially selected for this and this is the third year
of the engagement. The project saw the Company covering 2,41,277 families under this scheme.

United India Insurance is a major implementer of Rashtriya Swasthya Bima Yojana of Government of India which
is a path breaking health insurance scheme for the BPL families. At the end of March 2010, the Company had
13,53,000 families under RSBY cover. The Company secured the mandate for 22 lakh BPL families in the state of
Kerala (all districts) for 2010-2013 and holds mandate for 7 districts in Punjab, 8 in Bihar and 4 in W. Bengal
and Uttarakhand.

b) Micro Offices

United India's unique business model of Micro offices continued to bring in good growth of profitable business from
Tier 11, IIT and rural areas. Company had 332 micro offices at various locations and the business grew at 45.46%
to touch Rs. 210.33 crores. These offices also formed aggregating locations for micro insurance and rural agents
and support service centres for rural and Tier 1I/I11 bank branches.
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The share of Rural and Social Sector premium in the gross premium underwritten by the Company is as under:
(Rs. in crores)

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Total gross premium underwritten 5239.05 4277.77
Rural Sector Premium 762.09 533.37
Rural Sector Business as % of total business 14.55 12.48
No. of Policies underwritten (rural sector) 4745713 4257635
Social Sector Premium 262.65 183.59
No. of lives covered in social sector 11190930 5059019

GROWTH IN RURAL AND SOCIAL SECTOR

Rural Sector - Premium % 42.88%
Social Sector - No. of lives % 121.20%
c) Others

United India Insurance procured Rs. 158.42 crores in Micro Insurance as against Rs. 90.02 crores in the previous
year, recording a growth rate of 75.50%. The Company covered 1,11,90,930 lives in social sector as against 50,59,019
in the previous fiscal, achieving a growth rate of 121.20%. The rural sector premium saw a growth of 42.88% when
it completed Rs. 762.09 crores in the year 2009-10. This represented 14.55% of the Gross domestic premium and
came through 47,45,713 Policies. United India Insurance continued its expertise in designing and delivering tailor
made insurance covers to the poor sections as it covered 5,20,783 marginal farmers under Kisan Sree Insurance in
Kerala, 3.00 lakh fishermen and allied workers in the same State, Mahila congress workers in W.Bengal, groups of
urban poor in Hyderabad and 63 lakhs farmers under Deen Dayal Krishak Suraksha Bima Yojana of Chattisgarh
Government.

United India Insurance continued to be a major player in National Livestock Insurance Programme.

HEALTH INITIATIVES

Hello Healthy: This is a value added service introduced for our individual health policy holders whose sum insured is
Rs. 3 lacs or more. The scheme provides an Automated Medical Adherence Management Service for such policy
holders. By offering this novel service, United India hopes to gain significant competitive differentiation by helping
policy holders to improve their health. This is expected to lead to an avoidance of unnecessary hospitalizations, and thus
enable reduction of health claims in the long term. United India also gains a branding opportunity via messaging.

The Service prompts individual policy holders to take appropriate medical actions such as going for timely
screenings, taking medications as prescribed and participating in health improvement activities.

Workmen Medicare Policy and Uni Criti Care are the two new health policies filed with the IRDA during the year.
We are awaiting approval of the Regulator and expect to launch these products in the coming year.

MOTOR PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

The Company's product 'United India Assist' includes ten services for private cars which need emergency services
and help on road in association with MyTVS through the network of their authorised service providers across the
country and the services are available in all Southern States and the same will be extended pan-India shortly.
Apart from this, the Company came out with new products like Courtesy Car Add-on Cover, Medical Expenses
Add-on Cover etc. Besides these, proposal for another two add-on covers have been sent to IRDA for their
consideration and approval.
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CUSTOMER CARE SERVICES

To have more focused attention on every sphere of CUSTOMER SERVICE in line with the Company's Code of
Commitment, the Department has been renamed as UNI-CUSTOMER CARE DEPARTMENT and is functioning
not only for redressal of grievances emanating from the insuring public at large but also to analyse and eliminate the
root cause for customer dissatisfaction. The department is also handling complaints routed through IRDA/Ministry/
PMO/Online portal of Directorate of Public Grievances, New Delhi besides those received directly from customers
through letters and e-mails.

During the year 2009-10, all the Regional Customer Care departments were stimulated to redress the complaints
referred to them and show a NIL pendency as at the end of the year. Steps were also taken to sensitise the Customer
Care officers to effectively attend to the customer complaints and dispose them within the specified turn around time.
Towards achieving this, a two days workshop on Customer Care and RTI was conducted during the year.

The performance of the department for the year 2009-10 is as below: -

Grievances received From Opening Balance | Received during Disposed off Closing Balance

as on 01-04-2009 the year during the year | ason31-03-2010
IRDA 37 320 353 4
DPG(CPGRAMS) 13 46 59 0
Ministry 0 109 107 2
Direct 94 291 349 36
TPA Related 51 132 183 0
E-Mail 57 330 358 29
Total 252 1,228 1,409 71

There has been a reduction of 26% in the inflow of grievances in 2009-10 as compared to the previous yeatr.
CLAIMS MANAGEMENT

The overall claims settlement ratio has increased from 71.54% in 2008-09 to 78.83% this year. Improved
performance in claims settlement has been identified as a high priority area within the Company and we are
confident of even better numbers next year.

STATUS OF CLAIMS SETTLEMENT

No. of o/s claims No. of claims | No. of claims | No. of claims Claims Claims
as on intimated | settled during| Outstanding Settled Ratio Settlement
01-04-2009 during 2009-10|  2009-10 ason31-3-2010 (2009-10) Ratio (2008-09)
274,367 965,183 977,120 262,430 78.83% 71.54%

AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF PENDING CLAIMS

Pending for Suit Non-suit Total
Less than 6 months 18,760 36,727 55,487
More than 6 months 185,142 21,801 206,943
Total 203,902 58,528 262,430

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

Underwriting operations at Hong Kong ceased with effect from 1.4.2002 and New India Assurance Company
Limited, Hong Kong, looks after our Run Off portfolio since then. As at 31.3.2010, 7 claims were outstanding
as against 17 claims as at the end of previous year.
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Statement of run off operations in Hong Kong Agency for the year ended 31.3.2010 : (Rs. in crores)

Details Fire Miscellaneous Total
Net Premium 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0)
Incurred Claims 0 -8.32 -8.32
0) (-12.08) (-12.08)
Expenses of Management 0 0 0.23
(0) (0) (0.38)
Other Income & Outgo 0
(0)
Underwriting Profit / Loss - - 8.09
(11.70)
Investment income - - 0.22
(0.50)
Net Profit/Loss - - 8.31
(12.20)

Note : Previous year's figures have been shown in brackets.

DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

i) Foreign Exchange earnings - Rs. 285.55 Crores
ii) Foreign Exchange outgo - Rs. 158.38 Crores
PUBLICITY

A customer today is far more informed than his contemporary of yesteryears due to the advancement in
telecommunication and other information services. With the winds of change blowing in the General Insurance
Industry, it has become imperative to build the brand image of the Company, which a customer could trust and
rely upon for his insurance needs.

The focus of the Publicity and Communication activities were :

- To realize the corporate vision of making the Company the most preferred non-life insurer in India by
reinforcing the brand image of the Company.

- Highlighting the Company's reach by emphasizing upon the availability of a cover for every risk and
infrastructure to service every household in the country.

- To create an increased awareness about the efficacy of insurance protection where the penetration is low
so as to expand the spread to newer areas and customers.

- To ensure uniformity of content throughout the country and continued visibility of the products throughout the year.

- To ensure a judicious mix of media, popular and niche, for optimum publicity mileage for the money spent.

In order to achieve these objectives, advertisements through Press, Television, Radio, Hoardings, Banners,
Sponsorship of events, full painting of bus panels, advertisement in Metro Rail Stations, Centre Medians, etc.,
were taken up across the country.

The highlight of this year was the sponsorship of the syndicated column written by eminent cricketers during the
T-20 World Cup in England, the Champions Trophy, the India-Australia-Sri Lanka Series and during the
III Edition of Indian Premier League (IPL) in India. These columns with our creative lines were well received
throughout India and enhanced the brand image of the Company ensuring sustained visibility throughout.

We were one of the Platinum Sponsors of the Aircel Chennai Open Tennis Tournament 2010, the only International
ATP Tennis Tournament in South Asia, for the sixth year in succession and which garnered worldwide publicity for
the Company. The Sponsorship of the Mumbai Indians Team in the IPL also brought immense publicity to the
Company, as we could exploit the commercial value of the superstars of the team to our advantage.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

The Right to Information Act Cell is headed by the Central Public Information Officer Shri D. Padmanabha Reddy
at the Corporate Office and designated Public Information Officers at the Regional Offices. Shri P.C. James, G.M.,
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is the First Appellate Authority. The Divisional Managers and Branch Managers by virtue of their position
are the CPIOs of the respective offices. As awareness of RTI Act has increased, numerous applications are flowing
in and also resulting in first and second appeals. A workshop was conducted in Head Office for all Heads of
Departments in October 2009. Another workshop was held in Dec 2009 to sensitise Regional CPIOs who have
in turn been instructed to sensitise all employees of their region/division/branch offices of the importance of RTI.
Instructions have also been given to HO Learning Centre to include a session on RTI in all training sessions
conducted by Head Office.

The details of queries received and disposed off by the Company from 01.4.2009 to 31.3.2010 are given below :

Number of applications received as on 31.3.2010 1,020
Number replied 1,007
Number pending 13
Disposal rate 98.7%
Number of appeals received as on 31.3.2010 134
Number disposed 130
Number pending 4
Disposal rate 97%

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING

Based on IRDA's Guidelines on Anti-Money Laundering Programme for Insurers made applicable to insurance
companies w.e.f. 1.8.2006, the Company's AML policy was approved by our Board and the same has been
circulated to all the offices of the Company for strict compliance.

Considering the potential threat of the usage of the financial services for money laundering, it is essential to
determine the true identity of all customers through " Know Your Customer" (KYC) norms. In the event of
any suspicious transactions, it is essential to report to Financial Intelligence Unit-India (FIU-IND) set up by
Government of India.

Anti-Money Laundering Department is headed by the Principal Compliance Officer at Corporate Office and an
Officer is nominated as Nodal Officer at the Regional Offices. The compliance of AML guidelines is monitored
closely. Head Office team undertakes inspection of offices to review the implementation of Company's AML
policy. For the sake of ready reference and to sensitise all concerned, Company's AML policy has been posted in
our official website.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The CORE Insurance solutions, the flagship project of the Company, continued its roll out in products and
processes across the country. The Motor product has been completely stabilized in almost 200 offices. 3,17,378
policies were issued for a total premium of Rs. 71 crores and 25,205 claims to the tune of 38.67 crores were
settled. Some Claim service hubs are already running on CORE solutions. The Data centre, the Near line Data
centre and Disaster Recovery centres are fully functional. The help desk set up to handle the operating issues is
now fully geared up and resolves issues online.

The Fire product is ready for roll out and the health is undergoing user level tests. The Company is also in advanced
state of developing Marine Cargo, PA & Property Insurance, Package Policies and aviation lines of business.

The Training programme of employees for CORE Insurance solutions and IT covered 225 officers for trainer's
trainers, 50 accounts officers in SAP financials, 732 end users and 635 personnel in office suit. The IT
Department also imparted training to 310 staff and officers to handle specially designed software designed to
handle business from OEM manufacturers. The 38 specialist IT officers recruited, also underwent comprehensive
intensive training in domain and Company's IT systems.

Motor vehicle dealers accessed the Company's web based Insurance facility and covered 1,13,000 vehicles.
Motor pool data was uploaded to the GIC Motor pool site upto 99.45%.

The e-format developed by United India enabled faster consolidation of financial statements from 381 profit
centres (Divisional Offices & LCBs). The Company successfully managed two streams of software in completing
its annual accounts ahead of the Industry.
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HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT | b) Performance Management System

& PERSONNEL
During the year, the Company successfully completed the roll-out of

a) Organisational Network the Performance Management System (PMS), as a critical HR
initiative. It was aimed at better engagement of our human resources
with the Company's Vision, Objectives and Strategies. As part of the
PMS Process, Key Result Areas (KRAs) were finalized for all the
DETAILS No. ROs, LCBs, Operating Offices and the Departments at HO, besides
DGMs and GMs at HO. The KRAs have specific, defined and
measurable targets across parameters unique to each type of office.
Regional Cell 1 During the year, based on the Incentive Parameters provided by MoF,
a detailed PLI (Performance linked Incentive) Scheme, 2009 for
Officers and Employees of the Company was formulated and approved

As on 31.03.2010 the Company has
1,436 offices :

Regional Offices 25

Large Corporate &

Brokers' Cells 7 ] s

by the Board. The PLI Scheme would be a two-level configuration,
Divisional Offices 376 viz., Group incentive Scheme and Individual Incentive Scheme.
Branch Offices 676

It is expected that the KRAs and the PLI Scheme would engender a

Micro Offices 351 healthy competition among the Offices in the Company to perform in

TOTAL 1436 an excellen.t ar.1d synlergfatm manner so as to facilitate the Company
to accomplish its objectives.

¢) Human Capital Management (HCM)

Managing Human Capital/Talent is critical for the success of an Organization. Data on human resources and its
management on a real-time basis would facilitate the Company to pro-actively decide appropriately on the various
HR issues, like recruitment, deployment, compensation, rewards and recognition, performance management, etc.,
covering the entire life cycle of the workforce.

Towards this, the Company is developing a HCM Module covering the skill management suite and a
comprehensive HR package which would get integrated into the CORE Insurance Solution. The end product/
solution aims to capture and thus have access to holistic employee data which would facilitate faster
decision-making, to automate all HR Processes and Systems to utilize the full potential of the workforce and create
a corporate eco-system conducive to excellence in HR performance.

During the year, the Class 1 Promotion module was under development as Phase I. Employee Data was
substantially cleansed to migrate the same from the legacy system to the SAP HCM system.

d) Break up of Number of Employees

The Company has 17,332 employees
with the following class-wise break-up:

e) Training
CLASS No. OF EMPLOYEES

Human Resource are the Company's most valuable
assets. The Company strives continuously to upgrade
I the knowledge and skills of its employees through
regular training programmes for growth and progress of
the employees; and to prepare them to meet the market
Administration 574 challenges and emerging trends in the non-life
insurance industry. To prepare all our Regional Office
level Personnel-in-Charges strategically to cope up with
IV incl. PTS 2416 our growth and profitability in a newly charged Unisurge
d activity, an all India Meet was conducted at Guwahati
TOTAL 17,332 on 26th and 27th March, 2010.

I 4,885

Marketing 1,299

11 8,158
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The Company has its own Corporate Learning Centre at Chennai and Twenty-three Regional Training Centres.
Besides, One hundred and thirty-three Agents Training Centres are also operating throughout the country for
training of Agents. National Insurance Academy at Pune co-promoted by the Company along with its Public
Sector counterparts and LIC, imparts insurance training of a high degree to the insurance professionals. The
Academy also offers research facilities in the field of insurance. Officers were also nominated for training
programmes at some external institutions like College of Insurance, Centre for Organization Development Insti-
tute, Confederation of Indian Industry, Institute of Public Administration, Institute of Social Development. Top
level executives have been sent to attend overseas seminar organized by 'Asia Insurance Review'. About 9,000
new Agents were trained in our various IRDA accredited Training Centres.

To strengthen the Regional Training Centres, a Workshop of 'RTC-in-Charges and Training-in-Charges' was
conducted at Lonavla in February, 2010.

Details of Training Programmes attended by the employees during the year 2009-2010 are as under :

Total No. of
S.No. Name of the Institution / Programme
Programmes Participants
1 National Insurance Academy, Pune 86 452
2 Corporate Learning Centre, Chennai 27 1,794
3 Regional Training Centres 358 8,527
4 Other External Programmes 8 11
5 Overseas Training 1 2
Total 480 10,786

f) Recruitment

The Company has embarked on inducting young and talented professionals in Scale I cadre with a view to recoup
the attrition of manpower and to reduce the average age profile in the Company. Towards this, during the year
2009-10, Company has recruited around 120 Administrative Officers (Scale I) in the disciplines of IT, Engineers
and Generalists providing adequate manpower support for IT and Technical departments/Operating Offices. Again
for the current year (2010-11), 200 vacancies have been declared for the post of Administrative Officers to strengthen
the areas of Accounts, Engineering and Legal, apart from providing young Generalist Officers for operating
offices. The induction of fresh talented officers along with the existing experienced officers would provide a
balanced support in various operational areas aiming to improve the growth/customer satisfaction.

g) Welfare of SC/ST/OBC/PH/Ex-Servicemen

The guidelines of Government on extending reservation of posts, relaxations of age in recruitment and reservation
of posts in promotion for SC/ST categories are being followed. The guidelines issued by the Government in
reservation for OBC categories in recruitment are followed. Concessions, incentives and financial support are
being extended from Dr. Ambedkar Welfare Trust Fund to the SC/ST & OBC Employees. The provisions governing
Physically Handicapped personnel are being implemented as required. The Company conducted a Workshop for
Liaison Officers on Reservation Policy at Kandaghat, Himachal Pradesh, in March, 2010.

Out of 1,794 Officers who were trained at Learning Centre, the number of SC, ST and OBC officers were 906, 178
and 181 respectively. Similarly, out of the 452 Officers trained at NIA, Pune, the number of SC/ST/OBC officers
were 153, 27 and 30 respectively. Adequate participation by SC/ST/OBC employees was also ensured at the
training programmes organized at various Regional Training Centres.
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SPORTS ACTIVITIES

Commitment to promote sports activities amongst the employees, remains one of the main priorities of the Central
Sports Committee. During the financial year 2009-10, All India Tournaments were organised in Chess at Dehradun
in October 2009 and Table Tennis at Ahmedabad in February 2010. Employees were also nominated to various
outside tournaments including the National Level Carrom Tournaments apart from participating in Regional level
tournaments. For the sixth year in succession we were the Platinum Sponsors for the Aircel Chennai Open
ATP Tournament.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

The Company has shown good progress in the implementation of Official Language Policy as per the Annual
Programme on Official Language Implementation of Govt. of India.

Some of the noteworthy achievements in the period under review in Official Language Implementation include
the following:

a) The Third Sub-Committee of Committee of Parliament on Official Language visited Madurai Regional
Office on 15th January 2010 under the chairmanship of Ms. Alka Balram Kshtriya, M.P. The Committee
appreciated the progress made by the Company.

b) A Two-Day All India Hindi Officers' Conference was held at Bhopal on 22 & 23 February 2010. Ministry
Officials also participated. It was resolved to carry forward the implementation of the official language
even more effectively in the coming years.

c) New Delhi RO-I and RO-II jointly organised a Hindi Seminar for Official Language Co-ordinators at Divisional
Offices, in which Senior Government Officials participated as speakers and trainers.

d) Madurai, Hubli, Coimbatore, Bhopal and Dehradun Regional offices and Hassan Divisional office received
Commendations, certificates and shields for best performance in official language implementation by local
TOLIC during the year.

e) Hindi Day / Week / Month Celebration was organised from 1st September to 30th September 2009. Various
competitions were organised at all offices of the Company during this period. The valedictory function at Head
Office was presided over by the CMD that was attended by top management and a large number of employees.

f) A directory of All India Office Addresses was published bilingually as required and English-Hindi Insurance
Terminology book was printed in bilingual to facilitate employees to do their official work in Hindi.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The year 2009-10 saw rapid strides in the functioning of the department in consonance with the Industry.
The surge the Industry witnessed, had its vibrant impact on Audit as well as in compliance which led the
department to " Modernise the Focus of Audit for Excellence". In order to achieve this goal, Department conducted
a brain storming session at All India Audit Officers Meet that resulted in suggestions like going for system based
audit from the present transaction based audit. To make audit more effective, real time half yearly audit was
preferred to present annual audit.

Department was alive to the cause of protection of Policy Holder's Interest. A new concept of focus area of audit
was introduced to evaluate the performance of service providers like Surveyors, Advocates and TPAs to scruitinise
how far they have been able to meet the expectations of the clients. With ever-increasing risk appetite of the
industry, proper assessment of Enterprise Risk Management is of prime importance. This led the Department to
analyse pattern of risk acceptance by operating offices and suggest various improvements. Ensuring correct
pricing of risk is also one of the focus area of the department.

Public perception of the industry depends on the effectiveness of corporate governance. In order to keep the trust
above board, department put more thrust on timely compliance to audit queries by way of regular follow up with
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Regional Offices as well as by conducting various Regional Audit Compliance Workshops to resolve the issues of
difficult queries. During the year, 28 such workshops were conducted throughout the country leading to substantial
reduction of outstanding queries. The Department undertook 405 nos. of audits of various operating offices includ-
ing Head Office departments. Elaborate plan has been drawn to change the focus of audit to risk based audit,
system based audit and performance audit from the next financial year.

AUDIT COMPLIANCE

The Audit Compliance Department has been constituted at Head Office and at each Regional Office to ensure
timely compliance of audit queries raised by the C & AG Auditors, Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditors
of the Company.

The department has been focussing on creating awareness and urgency in audit compliance in the Company.
Additionally, the department has liaised with the Internal Audit Department for speedier compliance and helped
in creating a paradigm shift in the approach to auditing. Substantial progress has been made during the year in
complying with the audit queries raised by different auditors. An All India Conference of the Regional Audit
Compliance Officers was organized to emphasize the importance of timely compliance. Effective steps to improve
the levels of compliance in the coming year would continue.

VIGILANCE

One of the important function of the Vigilance Department is Preventive Vigilance. In this regard, Vigilance
Department of HO conducted 225 nos. of Surprise Inspections at DO/BO/MO during the year 2009-10. The lapses
noticed during inspections have been brought to the notice of the offices concerned for necessary rectification/
compliance. As per advice given by Central Vigilance Commission, New Delhi, Vigilance Awareness Week was
conducted from 03.11.2009 to 07.11.2009 at HO and all offices under ROs to spread message of vigilance
amongst the employees and insuring public.

In order to bring efficiency and effectiveness in investigation, 15 of our Vigilance Officers were sent for training at
State Bank Staff Training College, Hyderabad for one week in October 2009. A two-days workshop was organised
from 25-02-10 & 26-02-10 at Rishikesh to review performance of VOs with specific reference to KRA.

Vigorous follow up on Departmental Inquiries were done for which pendencies have been reduced considerably. To
increase the pool of trained IA/PO, a two-days workshop was conducted at Ludhiana on 18/19 Feb. 2010 where
31 officers were trained.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance has acquired importance in recent times and much emphasis has been focussed on good
governance of the business entity. As regards the insurance sector, the emphasis is on aspects like protection of the
interests of the policyholders, maintenance of solvency, sound long term investment policy and assumption of under-
writing risks on a prudential basis and evaluation of overall risk management across the structure of the organisation.
The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority has issued guidelines in this respect in August 2009.

The details of the Board and its Sub-committees are given below:
a) BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Smt.Sukriti Likhi, Shri V. Harshavardhan and Shri Tarun Bajaj, have been appointed as Directors of the Company
with effect from 20.05.2009, 24.11.2009 and 16.02.2010 respectively. Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jindal, Shri A. Asthana,
Smt.Sukriti Likhi and Shri M.S. Sundara Rajan ceased to be Directors w.e.f. 20.5.2009, 1.9.2009, 16.2.2010 and
1.4.2010 respectively. The Board placed on record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by Shri Sanjeev
Kumar Jindal, Shri A. Asthana, Smt. Sukriti Likhi and Shri M.S.Sundara Rajan, as Directors of the Company.

b) BOARD MEETING DETAILS

Five meetings of the Board were held during the year viz. 30th April 2009, 25th July 2009, 27th November 2009,
8th February 2010 and 5th March 2010.
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Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
during his/her tenure
Shri.G.Srinivasan 5 5
Shri Tarun Bajaj (from 16.2.2010) 1 1
Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jindal (upto 20.5.2009) 1 1
Smt.Sukriti Likhi (upto 15.2.2010) 3 3
Shri.M.S.Sundara Rajan (upto 31.3.2010) 5 5
Shri.A.V. Ratnam 5 5
Shri.Abhijit Bandyopadhyay 5 4
Shri.A. Asthana (upto 31.8.2009) 2 2
Shri.Milind A Kharat 5 5
Shri V. Harshavardhan (from 24.11.2009) 3 3

In terms of IRDA directions, Shri S. Krishnan, Actuary was present in the Board meetings held on 27th November

2009, 8th February 2010 and 5th March 2010.

¢) Investment Committee

Four meetings of the Investment Committee were held during the year viz. 25th July 2009, 27h November 2009,
8th February 2010 and 5th March 2010. Consequent on change of Government nominee directors, the committee
was reconstituted twice during the year. The Investment Committee monitors the implementation of the investment
policy as approved by the Board apart from monitoring the investment functions.

Director No. of Meetings held | No. of Meetings attended
during his/her tenure
Shri G.Srinivasan, CMD 4 4
Shri Tarun Bajaj(from 16-02-2010), Director 1 1
Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jindal (upto 20th May 2009) 1 1
Smt Sukriti Likhi (from 20th May 2009 upto 16-02-2010) 3 3
Sri M.S.Sundara Rajan (upto 31.3.2010) 4 4
Sri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay, Director 4 3
Sri S.K. Ghosh, GM & FA 4 4
Sri S. Krishnan, Actuary 4 4

d) Audit Committee

Five meetings of the Committee were held viz. 30th April 2009, 26th August 2009, 27th November 2009,

8th February 2010 and 5th March 2010, during the year.

Director

No. of Meetings held
during his/her tenure

No. of Meetings attended

Shri Tarun Bajaj (from 16-02-2010), Director

Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jindal (upto 20th May 2009)

Smt Sukriti Likhi (from 20th May 2009 upto 16-02-2010)

Sri M.S. Sundara Rajan (upto 31.3.2010)

Sri A.V. Ratnam, Director

Sri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay, Director

Sri Milind A. Kharat, Director

ool W |-
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3) Jaen WSt afdfa

26 3PRA 2009 B TH 55 g3
forgeresTor e # g3 doa! &t AzTAT dow & sufeufy
sfterett. ggpfar forsft (20 .5.2009 A 16.2.2010 7) 1 1
oft vt 31 forgeras 1 1
oft. 3. 3T, feler® (31.8.2009 k) 1 1
oft fAfereg v TR, 781 yaed g foigers 0 0
oft gefatler, wer vEe® T oo 0 0
&) dae FfAfy

IR (o162 B STedTCTol H B bl defol AT T 3TGo fT IR & | T AFICT H AIBR P FeAlolIdl fo1e21eB, §ob B Haletll 12D
3R 3R TR foigerd e § | ¥ B GRIeT 26.8.2009 3R 8.2.2010 B &l So5 53 |

forgeraaror TR # g3 do®! &t AT dow & sufeufy
sfterett. ggpfar forsft (20 .5.2009 A 16.2.2010 7) 2 2
ot o e e, Foreer® 2 2
oft v dt 3cor forqera 2 2
off. TBU g, o131 (16.02.2010 ) 0 0

) foRos® #Aisa &t ooy AfdfeRt - ol fAformre st fasrr wfdezor eale siader Awieus feaifdd 5.6.2009,
ST 1 31 2010 A T 8, B TGS B SFoJdIcToT 3 Uit of Gl SU-AHCRIT BT 310t {2 ATfoT TTfcRieRe! St e Affe i s
vaere AfAfer |

OTfCRTETRED Bl T AT T sToeT ferMemapl b fad bt e A sieid fAfdier STefHTete 1T 0 & 21el ot SR TifeRiTeIRe! & St e
Bt STeTBRT JucTee] ael 3R f2ferd ael 3R frRI Heeiel &bt wfgsan & for, famsen 8 | g AfRfa & femeiferaa wewr & -

oft ff. sfiforarerar, e JeT-Ag- Vel foraerd
oft . 1. oz T, forger® (31.03.2010 % )
st vt 3cam, forqers

oft. ot gefaefar, foRere

SR Taers AR BT 31661 Aergd SR Taeret Fonelt Bt fdsRia w2et 3R Irmeer Arsenan 3ik fafere afeiRe & orft smovarcft
SRt &t weften dxat & fore, fban o 31 s affd S aw

st Sft. sfiforarare, AN TY-Tg-Yael forgord
ot B ST, forgers

sft. JrffSra s I, forgord

oft. fAfores TR, forgers

Fust afya

ot o1, JBeITA, 01.07.2009 F TerTaT ARRE A Bl Afeia b & # forgad a2 a1 sft w1 gwor 22fiG, 01.07.2009 Ht gomdt adim
3 BTt AT & UG A BRI o gu | Bt Afea & w9 7 31t w501 2, GRT Bt swft segr anatt Bt foraerds Hee of WgeT B |

GECIRRIFES

Ut JHfeform 1956 &t aRT 619 T Fe Tt g R S AT o T FEIITRIGS S R S IR RRf weflam,
o v, prgzaHt ot ws austt, @ 3R 31meig & TigTeet WE s, Jetal AR, RuTe &t arafel 3 ford wmfaferes cramRters &
¥ 7 forgaa bt o | b arfaifaa fafeer hfter wriferil ofk Fise BrRIer # o wiierds forgad 62 s/t |



e) Information Technology Committee
One meeting of the Committee was held on 26th August 2009.

Director No. of Meetings held | No. of Meetings attended
during his/her tenure
Smt Sukriti Likhi (from 20th May 2009 upto 16-02-2010) 1 1
Shri A.V. Ratnam, Director 1 1
Shri A. Asthana, Director (upto 31-08-2009) 1 1
Shri Milind A. Kharat, GM and Director 0 0
Shri V. Harshavardhan, GM and Director 0 0

f) Remuneration Committee

Remuneration Committee of the Company was constituted in compliance with the Government directives with the
Government Nominee Director, Bank Nominee Director and a Non-Official Director of the Board. Two meetings of
the Committee were held during the year i.e. on 26.08.2009 and 08.02.2010.

Director No. of Meetings held | No. of Meetings attended
during his/her tenure
Smt Sukriti Likhi (from 20th May 2009 upto 16-02-2010) 2 2
Shri M.S. Sundara Rajan, Director 2 2
Shri A.V. Ratnam, Director 2 2
Shri Tarun Bajaj, Director (from 16-02-2010) 0 0

g) Other Committees of the Board : According to the provisions of the IRDA Corporate Governance Guidelines
dated 5.6.2009 which came into effect from 1st April 2010, the Company has constituted two sub committees
during the year viz., Policyholders’ Protection Committee and Risk Management Committee.

Policyholders’ Protection Committee has been constituted to address various compliance issues related to
protection of policyholders' interest as also to keep the policyholders well informed and educated about insurance
products, and complaint handling procedures. The members of the Committee are :

Sri G. Srinivasan CMD

Sri M.S.Sundara Rajan Director (Upto 31.3.2010)
Sri A.V.Ratnam Director

Sri V.Harshavardhan Director

Risk Management Committee has been constituted for developing a strong risk management system and mitigation
strategies and to monitor all the risks across the various lines of business of the Company. The members of the Committee are:

Sri G.Srinivasan CMD

Sri Tarun Bajaj Director
Sri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Director
Sri Milind A Kharat Director

Company Secretary

Shri S.Venkataraman has been appointed as Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 1-07-2009. Shri M.Haroon
Rasheed ceased to be Company Secretary w.e.f. 1-7-2009 on superannuation. The Board placed on record its appreciation
of the valuable services rendered by Shri M.Haroon Rasheed as Company Secretary of the Company.

AUDITORS
M/s. Esveeyar, M/s. M.Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. and M/s. Anand & Ponnappan & Co., Chartered Accountants were

appointed for the period under review, as Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 619
of The Companies Act, 1956, in addition to the auditors appointed for various Regional and Divisional Offices.
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Fueit arfdform 1956 &t arr 217 (2 T ) & 3idsfa sHARN &1 fdaor

ftenefter axf & GRreT Bt arfeiferm 1956 &t T 217 (2 T) & 3iasia forerffoa Htam F aifefe Adet fsit orart ot w18 fa=im s |
TS Id B T AG

(31) HotsteT (31) faeRr BT 3R (3) TaR 3R fasoet s F 3 AN T 3. 2,19,186, 5. 40,27,978.36 3R B.12,96,98,073.06 4t
forderel & Scavgrfica faazor

forgere! & SecRaTrica faawur & el & st JHfAfoRm 1956 B 4RT 217 (208 ) F FJAR T5 TAGGR T fobart S & i

(i) A 31, 2010 P I7HH FU el IH o AT AT IR Pt H TR ¢35 ATGTDI BT JTe[UTcTa] [T ST & 3R M5 Bl ATcaded &
A JFIROT ST fab ST B R G F SHaeAS FIABT f SR B

(i) forgerei of faccir asl & 31 # Pust &b AMA! b aRAIAD 3R I IR0 TR Bt o fore 3R Fteeftar aef & forw ot o et
1 gifeT Bt T 3R TASC B 3 forw Wit e st 1 gt faben 3k oy faam 3k fordk s forofer 3tk aropret  gfargea va
@mﬂ%;

(iii) forgerepi o et 3t ufimwafce Bt JR&T 3R PUC T 375 SAorRIFAATE Aot T el Bt b fordt JAfeiforrs B HTaersii &b TR
TRIE o fdaRvT o Rz o ford 3fea ik vty e It R 8 ;3R

(iv) forgerat of aefaret gaimet 3meR wR 31 A 2010 Y 3AH g ety oy & arffes ufcdee o PR B3 3 |

af 2010-11 & e :

HYet Ay 2010-11 B AAI R B.5,750 IS Al Vet SFRIT 3BT o161 ST Bet bt MBI B & | 5T 163 Bl UTet & ford fdeor
Tt B ol eI Bt A TG TGP TR T ST Aot Bt i PYett Bt Areie 3 | T 2010-11 Bt Arsie # el Far s
fes & foru Jrfeicpdiatt Sueeew de AleT SieR Teic| Bl Ferad B0 3R IFIRT BT oft onfict § | Buett Bt 3ifsieal Gt b adaTe TR
# 3k 3tferes gfig Bot Bt reron § | TIUAS MR I faaTeaie 3 amen & fob ey amom & ity gfes gt |

BUel of GIaT Seeel # JER ot AaeTD BeH 361 § | R Iod Bee Tebl A GidT JedTal H BT et 3R SR ot TR ad
SATeTel JER 3 AGRIAT fHetslt | Boft Bt PR ST JuTTet F SIaT B B3 gROM3T b ot gRefteor B off Aswem & | 5 somett &b o
3TTOTHET A G H gl B1oM, MG AaT b AAEI 3 Gfes GIoN T STof ATEMRVT D! AP ot BT Iz 1eeid oMt gIRAcT glom | go7 7sft
ST A HTZD! PrITCT] 3 AT H JeIR G, ITHIT 3R AP &1 o ST IR it # gfes BN, TRBRY Sfof i1 BrRIHH #, 1
3CUTG], GAHATeT H SUcTed VS 3116 Bl H HISIGRI Sesl auT 3cTG! o AfIaRVT s 5q 3ifer sTosers! BT e fFeis |

Fue # affe ufdea &t wqfa

BTt tfeifarrm 1956 Bt eRT 619 t &b ATer ufdd eRT 619 TEH A6 TG B @t Agel & feigerds Bt fourd Afga dueft & arfiies wfcidger
TR fber S @1 3 |

Ffdrzdte fa

forGere Hee 3ot Tt SITEdI Bl IoTb ST AENT B o1 UeraTG JHfHead B & | Pustt &b eft Frardtoror 3R Toiet, Gemett 3R
BUel & 31 e T b Abel BRIfTSIGS] I folaed Hee JIfHfCHRad Bd & | forgad diiop, Rl sftices, Aifdfeis cizmadier,
e FTeta o &A1 veTeT, ST faforame 3 faerr e, Ao StATeGd (ATdSifors &5 ) Je e AT il usier a1 3nfe o
IoTob ATSfg2fet 37 Age1 & for foraere Hee 3R =Jad &3 & |

F4d forRa® Asa aur Sadt e A

Sft. sfiforarast

30-04-2010 ALY A Ugey fordad



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES u/s 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

During the year under review none of the employees were paid remuneration in excess of the limit specified
u/s 217 (2A) of The Companies Act, 1956.

CERTAIN OTHER EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

Expenses on (a) Entertainment (b) Foreign Tours and (c) Publicity and Advertisement amounted to Rs.2,19,186/-,
Rs.40,27,978.36 and Rs.12,96,98,073.06 respectively.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2010, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review;

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2010, on a
going concern basis.

PLANS FOR 2010-11

The Company has set sights on touching the challenging milestone of Rs. 5,750 Crores of GDP at the close of year
2010-11. Company has plans to achieve this target by energizing the distribution channels and also tapping more
into retail customer market. The Plans for 2010-11, include strengthening and stabilizing the agency, Bancassurance
and Motor dealer channels for more retail growth. It expects to add substantially to the current level of agency
force. The Roll out of SME initiative also would significantly add to the business inflow.

Company has also adopted measures to improve claims management which will help to bring down the claims
ratios in high incidence segments, to improve the bottom line. Company is also planning to complete roll out of
many lines of business in CORE Insurance solutions, which would increase efficiency, release resources for
customer service and deliver improved experience to the insuring public. These plans also address connectivity to
all micro offices, increasing focus on rural and social sector insurance, larger participation in government mass
insurance programs, new products, add-ons to existing ones and more tie ups for distribution of products.

PLACING OF ANNUAL REPORT BEFORE THE PARLIAMENT

The Annual Report of the Company along with the Directors’ Report is being placed before both the Houses of the
Parliament under Section 619-A read with 619-B of the Companies Act 1956.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors convey their sincere thanks to all clients for their continued patronage. Board also places
on record its appreciation for the good work done by employees and agents, brokers and other intermediaries of the
Company. The Board also thanks the Appointed Actuary, Consulting Actuary, Statutory Auditors, Insurance
Division of the Ministry of Finance, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, General Insurers' (Public
Sector) Association and Member, Audit Board for their guidance and support.

For and on behalf of the Board

G. SRINIVASAN
30-04-2010 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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PROFILE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name

Qualification

Field of Specialization

Status of Directorship

Shri. G. Srinivasan

B.Com, FIII, AICWA

Insurance

1. GIC Housing Finance Limited
2. Kenindia Assurance Company
Limited, Kenya

Shri. Tarun Bajaj, IAS | B. Com, M.B.A, Joint Secretary, 1. Govt. Nominee Director -
M.Sc., CFA Department of GIC of India
Financial Services, 2. The New India Assurance
MoF, GOI. Company (T&T), West Indies
3. Agriculture Insurance Co. of
India
4. Bank of India
5. Irrigation and Water Resources
Finance Corpn. Ltd,
Shri. A 'V Rathnam B.Com, F.C.A Chartered Accountant Director (Share Holder) -

Real Perks Consultants (P) Ltd.

Shri. Abhijit M.Com, F.C.A, DISA | Chartered Accountant -

Bandyopadhyay

Shri. Milind A. Kharat | M.A., LLB, FIII Insurance Nominee Director -
VST Industries Limited

Shri. V. Harshavardhan | B.Sc. Agriculture Insurance Nominee Director

XLO India Limited

CERTIFICATION FOR COMPLIANCE OF THE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

I, S.Venkataraman, hereby certify that the Company has complied with the corporate governance
guidelines for Insurance Companies as amended from time to time and nothing has been concealed

or suppressed.

(S.VENKATARAMAN)
COMPANY SECRETARY
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31d g quf A TR,
St 3R ATTfore &1 A B forsarger

(Tw et H)
St fifira et srft Jfa I forafea & 53 3erd
grfedt faazor ay qrferferRnt fFaat st @l ) gt SR G @l @1
&t 4. & 4. fyr & 3. & a3 & 3. & Al Jepra %
Asteatsn urfaft
Felaow (fdaema+agg) | 2005-06 621457 | 2485828 |31072.86 84750 | 36102.48 54572 | 36679.53 116.19
2006-07 787230 | 3148923 |39361.54 110710 | 47161.34 64011 | 43023.89 119.82
2007-08 987543 | 3950175 |56242.55 139915 | 61040.91| 117967 | 58714.81 108.53
2008-09 873806 | 5299612 |85319.77 430881 | 99405.82| 378186 | 94416.29 110.00
2009-10 954765 | 6051624 123437.41 596312 [141673.68| 536245 |143463.46| 114.77
e 31z arfto &7 ot e wde
Ecfince) 2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62
2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
2007-08 48231 73685 51.58 990 74.68 1628 80.96 144.78
2008-09 46198 70548 49.42 798 61.73 1276 63.61 124.91
2009-10 38205 74583 41 844 53.97 1349 55.50 132.05
EORIEICRE] 2005-06 | 2018413 | 2163217 | 1297.93 1407 | 1989.99 3829 | 2297.73 153.32
Gefca foset 2006-07 | 2926552 | 3136508 | 1976.00 1515 | 2144.00 3361 | 2017.00 108.50
2007-08 | 3177560 | 3405524 | 2145.48 1878 | 1890.14 4167 | 2500.67 88.10
2008-09 | 4902481 | 5254210 | 3310.15 2815 2908.5 4973 | 2992.66 87.87
2009-10 | 4823956 | 5170051 | 3257.13 3598 | 3777.93 7211 | 4326.63 115.99
A T star 2005-06 63034 242395 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 393.44 68.39
2006-07 99933 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 300.05 37.39
2007-08 370856 | 1426113 | 3009.96 8081 692.19 2941 524.05 23.00
2008-09 734536 | 3121778 | 3966.50 27352 | 2344.40 19035 | 2379.66 59.11
2009-10 378785 | 1453630 | 3067.65 19719 | 1690.23 10100 | 1764.66 55.10
EERE 2005-06 | 1879311 | 3748298 | 5385.41 28352 | 3124.34 53499 | 3212.04 58.01
2006-07 | 2087711 | 4163955 | 5982.61 32033 | 3530.01 57170 | 3432.43 59.00
2007-08 | 2394481 | 4775810 | 6861.70 37843 | 3753.79 67541 | 4055.08 54.71
2008-09 | 2604846 | 5195652 | 7464.93 45746 4538.3 76854 | 4614.61 60.79
2009-10 | 2695868 | 5391736 | 7660.42 55824 | 5484.16 94184 | 5651.03 71.59




Performance in Health,
Rural and Social Lines in past five years

(Rs. in Lakhs)

. . No.of No.of Amount of No.of Incurred No.of Claims Incurred
Policy Details Year Policies persons | Premium | claims claims claims settled claims
issued Insured | collected | reported amount settled amount ratio %

MEDICLAIM POLICIES
Mediclaim 2005-06 621457 | 2485828 |31072.86 84750 36102.48 54572 | 36679.53 116.19

(Individual +Group) 2006-07 787230 | 3148923 [39361.54 110710 47161.34 64011 | 43023.89 119.82
2007-08 987543 | 3950175 [56242.55 139915 61040.91 117967 | 58714.81 108.53
2008-09 873806 | 5299612 (85319.77 430881 99405.82 378186 | 94416.29 110.00

2009-10 954765 | 6051624 123437.41 596312 |141673.68 536245 |143463.46 114.77

SOCIAL AND RURAL SECTOR - A GLIMPSE

Jan Arogya 2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62
2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
2007-08 48231 73685 51.58 990 74.68 1628 80.96 144.78
2008-09 46198 70548 49.42 798 61.73 1276 63.61 12491
2009-10 38205 74583 41 844 53.97 1349 55.50 132.05
Janata Personal 2005-06 | 2018413 | 2163217 | 1297.93 1407 1989.99 3829 2297.73 153.32
Accident Policy 2006-07 | 2926552 | 3136508 | 1976.00 1515 2144.00 3361 2017.00 108.50
2007-08 | 3177560 | 3405524 | 2145.48 1878 1890.14 4167 2500.67 88.10
2008-09 | 4902481 | 5254210 | 3310.15 2815 2908.5 4973 2992.66 87.87
2009-10 | 4823956 | 5170051 | 3257.13 3598 3777.93 7211 4326.63 115.99
Universal Health 2005-06 63034 242395 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 393.44 68.39
Insurance 2006-07 99933 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 300.05 37.39
2007-08 370856 | 1426113 | 3009.96 8081 692.19 2941 524.05 23.00
2008-09 734536 | 3121778 | 3966.50 27352 2344.40 19035 2379.66 59.11
2009-10 378785 | 1453630 | 3067.65 19719 1690.23 10100 1764.66 55.10
Cattle Insurance 2005-06 | 1879311 | 3748298 | 5385.41 28352 3124.34 53499 3212.04 58.01
2006-07 | 2087711 | 4163955 | 5982.61 32033 3530.01 57170 3432.43 59.00
2007-08 | 2394481 | 4775810 | 6861.70 37843 3753.79 67541 4055.08 54,71
2008-09 | 2604846 | 5195652 | 7464.93 45746 4538.3 76854 4614.61 60.79

2009-10 2695868 | 5391736 | 7660.42 55824 5484.16 94184 5651.03 71.59
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JgaATses 331 3993ew S sl foafics & smfiert &1 dxm wian aftdas

Aol GoTT3eS S1odT 3250 BUeT (e1#es B 31 AT 2010 T ActooT otol T AT 3a faaT ol AATE Y o forg 3ifser, et er fafder
e o 3Ta, T 3R gifel W e 3527 Bt fdaRer Bt Sifg Bt B STeTe WeTat SRIBR 3 3163 BH GRT et Giferd 24 gniter
PRICRT, 7 &Tst BaRe 3R MNax BRI (Vo Al &ft) dor 367 Head BrRITeRI dt iz el 3 faawor Afferd 8 den aifeam fAgeft
sraTetet o1 fageft dm ufters g e wdiférd fdaor sft anfba 2 |

gorel 9, IeRE T 3R @ 3R gifer e st JrfeiformT 1956 &t ey 211 F A1y ufda da fformie 3k fdery mfdeo
(318 3R 8t ) (e Bufordt & faectter faor o e wte e &t Gt fafermr 2002 & wraersi & SR dUR f2 s/ 2 |

3 fdeefter faamor dusft Seeret 1 GIRIca 31 GHIRY IRel TR1&T o 3MeR W 397 faccie fdaon UR 3l A Sebe 6T GRI GIIIcd § |
R H T: TP oI TRIeT Ao & 3MEIR TR TG oI TRIeN AT A1 8 | 397 AleTop! b GRI I 3rdferd 3 fab 5 el o1 3
TSR forderet de forsTaet &3 fb faccfter fdaror & gcaquf deoii o1 a1erd Uabeat of gan & | faccdter fdazon &t i den Suctsy
S CaTl b AAEfeT 7 SR FATO oI TR0 MR TR S BT CIAT TG BT T ST 3 | Faoefol GRI SRFd oiefl RiggTodt| el #geaqol
TeidaTt o forerf0T et B ATy~ WYV faechter faror sRfet @1 Ferianet oft con wRien & wf@iford 3 1 & fdearr & fo gt
TR & §HR A7 T 3 SMUR R |

GEIRELCE2aRICE

) gHel d it e 3R TASCIBR0T UTE Bt B, St GHR Adicad Sofbr 3T ed o SR AR ¢ W& &b TRiitel & for
33T & 3R FclIsererds TR ;

M)  EHR Hoded § BUe! GRT T 318 @ReT ! Bl S et A el alaT & 13 denfores w9 A aniferd o st § ;

3)  BHRIIT A G BRI, e BRIeRI, dTet BIIRe Sid 3R fAaef ToiewiT o 3ifaw SraTetol 3 3fid fdarur sma gu e aer 3 gart
o e & foR wfa 2

3)  onflu R, Aect eriferRr, ot eie sitg 3R fAaeft srrert dedstlt s aters foaid & A1y 3 Faifeerd faaor aem
ST faamref fe s g

3)  EARTIAGS H ofAc fdb) o) Buett b el U, ISR TN, o131 3R Gifet JTa, 3521 ett (SM1fe} 3R 3poretied oenm) 3itfes a1 feer
T afgat 3Tk AR & SRR E 2 ;

) DUl GRI T B I I TG(f, Bt Jfeform 1956 B 4RI 211 B 39 e (33f) B E Ao B 3ejpe AR
faforamaes iz ARt sfereor (st Busit & facdter fdawor der i gften ufdaeer) fferm 2002 grr forefRa e Tt
& T B ;

F) W orRu® PR S AAIDA foiaerd! & BRYT ddel Jfeform b ey 274(1) (ST) AL 8 & ;

U) Yl of sftar fAforimres 377 fArr wferseor (aftar dufert 3 facdter fdawor ua aramadters ufedest &t darst) fiferm 2002
& TIaTE & AR et fordelt T Feice BT 3 ;

V) U ifdbet 3RIfYd g (3SR TeT.31R.) UE SueIdt afeds TR w9 A 3R G1a (3ME d e33R, BT dfiAied oot
forger Ao grr STt fosam sren @ | forega Staidses of et @t waTfvrer faser & fab ¥ areparet & fore et ermott wgfera
2 3 aftan faferemmes iz fawry wferasor den e faformads ait fdere wferdmor &t Fgmfa 3 sRdta dtaiees Fwen dt smenant
& 3edTeTol # & | AR Srd 521 fAoRI R forJadt afietiase &b SAToT ool R e 8 |

TR Feaed # 3R H UTH SRt aeT &4 fadl s IS0 & JFofIR, a4 1l Ud o aifai 3R @t o713 fewaforit & wmer o
et TR g I I TBR B STdbRI TaTel B & srttes sftan srfelferem 1938, dffan fdferames iz fder wféiasor sifdfeem 1999
3R Ut JAfeiform 1956, & 3iaeld e 8 3 9RA A ATACI: T3 AeaTet AT UG S Fod forraiferad &
3§y 3 P Al vd forsuer et Jgd T |




AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of United India Insurance Company Limited as at 31st March 2010,
the Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue accounts, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated accounts and returns of
24 Regional offices, 7 Large Corporate and Brokers Cells (LCBs) and 367 Divisional Offices audited by other firms
of Chartered Accountants and an Overseas run-off operations audited by an Overseas Auditor.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accounts and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in accordance with
Insurance Act, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 read with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that :

a) We have obtained all information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of audit and found them to be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

c) In our opinion, proper returns of Regional Offices, Divisional Offices, LCBs and overseas run-off operations,
have been received and these were adequate for the purpose of audit;

d) The Reports of the Auditors on the accounts of Regional Offices, Divisional Offices, LCBs and Overseas run-off
operations and such other particulars and information thereon have been taken into consideration.

e) The Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and
Payments Account) dealt with by our report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;

f)  The accounting policies of the Company are in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in
Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable and with the accounting
principles as prescribed by the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002;

g) Section 274(1)(g) of Companies Act is not applicable as all Directors are Government nominated directors;

h) The Company has valued its investments in accordance with the provisions of IRDA (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002;

i) The actuarial valuation of Claims Incurred but Not Reported (IBNR) and Claims incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) has been duly certified by the appointed actuary. The appointed actuary has certified to the
Company that the assumptions used for such estimate are appropriate and are in accordance with the
requirement of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and Actuarial Society of India
in concurrence with IRDA. We have relied on the appointed actuary's certificate in this regard.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon give the information as required by the Insurance
Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies Act, 1956 to the
extent applicable in the manner so required, give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting principles
generally accepted in India.
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() JAaTIPAGUH 31 A 2010 BT BUel Bt BRI A ;
(i IoRa oA & ASET H, 31 AR 2010 Bl FATH N g SAErRIY / Fl ;
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(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2010;
(i) In case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus/(deficit) for the year ended 31st March 2010;

(iii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended 31st March 2010; and
(iv) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the receipts and payments for the financial year ended

31st March 2010.
Further, we certify that :

(i) We have reviewed the Management Reports and there is no apparent mistake or material inconsistency

with the financial statements.

(i) The Company has complied with terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by the IRDA.

(iii) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
the Company is not the trustee of any trust.

(iv) We have verified cash and bank balances, investments and securities relating to loans by actual inspection or
by production of certificates and/or other documentary evidences except in the case of investment referred to

in Note No.11.

(v) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
no part of the assets of the Policyholders' Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of the
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of the

Policyholders' Funds.

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.

ICAI FRN: 001616S
Chartered Accountants

CA K. Varadarajan
Partner

(Membership No. 205132)

Place : Chennai
Date : 30th April 2010

For Essveeyar
ICAI FRN: 000808S
Chartered Accountants

CA R Vijayaraghavan
Partner
(Membership No. 022442)

For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants

CA R. Ponnappan
Partner
(Membership No. 21695)
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31 A, 2010 B JATT I8 & o Yeacs e 523 Hustt foifdcs @1 At f[davor dustt afeiformT 1938 & e ufda it
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED, CHENNAI,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2010.

The preparation of financial statements of United India Insurance Company Limited for the year ended 31 March
2010 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Insurance Act, 1938 read with
the Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under
Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and
assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30 April 2010.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit under Section
619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of United India Insurance Company Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2010. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Com-
pany personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit, nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory
Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(K. SRINIVASAN)
Place : Chennai 600 034 PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT &
Date : 26-05-2010 ex-officio MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD, CHENNAI.
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3FTECS $iedT $2335 BYeH! ferfics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USIiasRur TBAT: 545 dt fa fa 0 3 Arer sidfiesor &t ari@r : 13 A d 2009

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009

3ifser St ToRa JMaT 31 AR 2010 B AR a¥ & few
FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2010

Frept areq, I Iqd af
fdaor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.”000)
ifsta shfem (%)
Premium earned (Net) 1 4104549 4086149
fordent &t facht /| gt &R e /Elel (&)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 649112 257989
aroRy fore swr fafder 9w (2%)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 60015 0
faformrer 2 gifer [
Exchange Loss/Gain -1496 226
SIS, T T fbRI -t
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 558214 472437
sl (31) / TOTAL (A) 5370394 4816801
39T a1d (93)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1980730 2959312
prtere
Commission 3 -44141 5392
i BRITR A Fefed Tareter T
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 1409531 1385829
3= | Others
forder & Fafera zrt
Expenses relating to Investments 1680 1072
forder dt sifeem o2 ufvenerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 21214 22497
IRId forder 2 afdd e Jd # sreft srft 2fer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 18080 8570
JFAMe Y 3 Afoeaer srUT & fore Traenst
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -14838 -5532
A% 7 A o ARG AT B T 8 TGN
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 664 -2049
2l (3m) / TOTAL (B) 3372920 4375091
vares @/ (gfer) 5 = (31 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) 1997474 441710




faferrer | APPROPRIATIONS

MRRETIIT P T B Jiala
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 1997474 441710

HgIfaufed smferfd @t siafd

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

3159 AR B JFafed (fIROTeRIR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
et (3) / TOTAL (C) 1997474 441710

e srfelform 1938a?rerm40€ﬂ(2)éssgansnwmwﬁmmﬁ%%m@aﬁmﬁmsﬁzﬁam%am3ﬁaﬂm
g@gﬂﬁ, TTe FeI& AT RIE T A, Bl A1 L 310 31 e 3ef Jeit 31f3aT it ora T # . S 70 & gofd: faasferd fsor
|

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Fire Insurance
Business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

Fad forrer® Asa dg Iadt @ A
For and on behalf of the Board

_ St sftferaraa
fHfara datare T AT TE YIeY RrRu®
g #. wem foRer@mT G. SRINIVASAN
faferss ¢ @rm Chairman-cum-Managing Director
at goaefa

. 3. Oy
et ATEdR
S.K. Ghosh
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Financial Advisor
A.V. Ratnam .
Milind A Kharat Directors v, dpeme
V.Harshavardhan Uit Afea
S. Venkataraman
AR Aeeel ufddga > AR Company Secretary
Vide our report of date attached
$d . ggzant foasft. we dueft d R Fqd G TS NeeTe
3MSATUaIE ThaTREsT: 001616TH 3MSATUaITE THaTREsT: 000808TH 3MUANE THATRTE: 0001110
Tl RATBR Tl RATBR Tl AHTBR
For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 001616S ICAI FRN: 000808S ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Ate. &. gIEIE e, IR, fIsaraas A IR, NgHe
efieR (AT H. 205132) efGR (FAGIAT . 22442) efieR (AT . 21695)
CA K. Varadarajan CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 205132) Partner (Membership No. 22442)  Partner (Membership No. 21695)
g | Chennai
30 3fiet 2010

30th April 2010
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JAATSCS SIS 5235 DYt feiffics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USlte0T JXAT: 545 &t fd & 9 & Aner sidiasor @t ardiar : 13 A 2009

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009

e e Iea Jn 31 A 2010 B FAE T F forg

MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2010

et a1, af Iq af
fdazor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
afsfa i (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 2117009 1862313
foraelt &t facht /| srarmtt o @ /gl (&)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 242396 104040
TRy foren srr fafder oy (91)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 30031 0
faforrr & gfer [omyr
Exchange Loss/Gain -445 -1027
TS, I F fasarR -Aebet
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 208452 190521
P (%) / TOTAL (A) 2597443 2155847
I &I ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 2185154 1507107
prfteret
Commission 3 228209 137131
i BRITR A Fefdd yareter =rd
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 712165 561307
35 | Others
foraer A afea zd
Expenses relating to Investments 628 432
forder &t itfeem o2 ufveners
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 7922 9072
1R forder & afed gce Jd # g1t srft ufer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 6752 3456
3reMte 31 3R Afowser OT & forw Tmaeret
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -5542 -2231
Al T A o AR AT B HTHATI 6 TTTENT
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 248 -826
P (311) / TOTAL (B) 3135535 2215448
varesr @i/ (gfer) 5 = (31 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) -538092 -59601




faforrer | APPROPRIATIONS

IRRETT T T B Jialia
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account -538092 -59601

Heifdufed arRféfd @ sidfea

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

3153 JMRf&Ta Bt JFafd (f[FaomeR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
et (3) / TOTAL (C) -538092 -59601

st arfelform 1938a%srr{moqﬂ(2)%swgﬁwmmmﬁ%%mmmﬁiﬁawawwa%iﬁm
BRISR H, TQ T4 IR T A, Pl oft fbu 1w 3uera seier T, eft wggel i Iorea T A 37 b w93 qUid : faiapferd fosar s
2

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Marine
Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Marine Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

Fad foea® Asa duT SadT WS A
For and on behalf of the Board

_ St sfiforarrer
FfHfera datareara AT TE yIeY RrRu®
v d. zem forerassToT G. SRINIVASAN
fafersg ¢ @rm Chairman-cum-Managing Director
iR R
. 3. Oy
faecttar AemsdR
S.K. Ghosh
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Financial Advisor
A.V. Ratnam ,
Milind A Kharat Directors . ﬁ‘maw
V.Harshavardhan et A
S. Venkataraman
§AR Feroel UfAAGS B AR Company Secretary
Vide our report of date attached
d . pugzanft deg . ws dust P wERR A ATeig S A
3MEATU3ITE THaTREeT: 001616TH 33T THaMRTsT: 000808 3MEAMUAITE THaMREE: 00011 1T
Tl AATBR Tl AATBR ot ATTBR
For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 001616S ICAI FRN: 000808S ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
o, . azeeE e, IR, Fsaraas Ae IR, Ngue
aefteR (AT d. 205132) AETGR (AGTIAT . 22442) AONtGR (AGRIAT . 21695)
CA K. Varadarajan CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 205132) Partner (Membership No. 22442)  Partner (Membership No. 21695)
g | Chennai
30 31 2010

30th April 2010
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JAATSCS SIS 5235 DYt feiffics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USlte0T JXAT: 545 &t fd & 9 & Aner sidiasor @t ardiar : 13 A 2009

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009

fafaer offar e T 31 A 2010 B FAE a¥ B fow
MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2010

et a1, af aq v
fdazor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
afsfa s ()
Premium earned (Net) 1 32160390 26042557
fordelt &t facht /| srarmht o @ /grfer (&)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 4676331 2046252
T forem swT fafder oW ()
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 394332 0
SR Yep, 3N
Transfer fees, etc. 8530 7299
faforrr & gfer [omyr
Exchange Loss/Gain -128 -166
SIS, cT1¥721 9 fabarm ~Abet
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 4021486 3747157
P (sr) / TOTAL (A) 41260938 31843099
I &I (Y8)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 29126546 20684097
peterel
Commission 3 2145378 1851913
dl BRIER A Fefdd vare Id
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 9448250 8366826
3w [ Others
forder & defeda =t
Expenses relating to Investments 12104 8500
forder &t sitfeem o ufvemerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 152833 178439
IR forder 3 afed a3 # sreft sweft fer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 130249 67971
3relte 31 3R Afoeoer oM & forw Traeret
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -106899 -43880
Al 3T A & TRA AT S JFGAcI o Tl
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities 4787 -16252
P (3m) / TOTAL (B) 40913248 31097614
varae e/ (gfer) § = (31 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) 347693 745485




faforrer | APPROPRIATIONS

IRRETT T T B Jialia
Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 347693 745485

Heifdufed arRféfd @ sidfea

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

3153 JMRf&Ta Bt JFafd (f[FaomeR)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
et (3) / TOTAL (C) 347693 745485

st arfeiform 1938 Bt emr 40 M (2) 3 AR T TIGGRT FHIOI Bt 3 1o G Aaca STerebrel 3R fdedry & iR fafder aftam
g@gﬁﬁ, Mg FeI& A A& T A, B! o7t 3 o1 Iwera weer T ot fafdy i Isra I A wd Swad  qola: fAssferd for
|

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Miscellaneous
Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

Fad foea® Asa duT SadT WS A
For and on behalf of the Board

_ St sfiforarrer
FfHfera datareara AT TE yIeY RrRu®
v d. zem forerassToT G. SRINIVASAN
fafersg ¢ @rm Chairman-cum-Managing Director
iR R
. 3. Oy
faecttar AemsdR
S.K. Ghosh
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Financial Advisor
A.V. Ratnam ,
Milind A Kharat Directors . ﬁ‘maw
V.Harshavardhan et A
S. Venkataraman
§AR Feroel UfAAGS B AR Company Secretary
Vide our report of date attached
d . pugzanft deg . ws dust P wERR A ATeig S A
3MEATU3ITE THaTREeT: 001616TH 33T THaMRTsT: 000808 3MEAMUAITE THaMREE: 00011 1T
Tl AATBR Tl AATBR ot ATTBR
For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 001616S ICAI FRN: 000808S ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
o, . azeeE e, IR, Fsaraas Ae IR, Ngue
aefteR (AT d. 205132) AETGR (AGTIAT . 22442) AONtGR (AGRIAT . 21695)
CA K. Varadarajan CA R. Vijayaraghavan CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 205132) Partner (Membership No. 22442)  Partner (Membership No. 21695)
g | Chennai
30 31 2010

30th April 2010
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IFTSCS 3T $235 BYet fer®ies / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USlta0T JXAT: 545 &t fa & 9 & Aner sidiasor @t ardiar : 13 A 2009

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009

o 3R gifor T 31 AR 2010 B IAW I & forw
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2010

Frepyt T, ¥ Ia ¥
fdaor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.”000) (®./Rs.’000)
varere ome [ (g1fer )
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
3ifset sfta
Fire Insurance 1997474 441710
gt e
Marine Insurance -538092 -59601
fafder ftar
Miscellaneous Insurance 347693 745485
forder & 3ma /| INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
SIS, e g IR - Jbed
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 3019042 2620198
forder &t fadht oy
Profit on sale of investments 3510652 1430841
g 3™ [ OTHER INCOME
gfrrafcant &t faidht TR ey | gifel e 31ex 3
Profit/Loss on sale of assets and other incomes 36627 -13324
P (1) / TOTAL (A) 8373396 5165309
qIgeTe (B3I B JATET)
PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)
forder & araweare 54
For diminution in the value of investments 3594 -11364
fego S 2q | For doubtful debts -80252 -30683
39 Tl / OTHER EXPENSES
3R &t PRISR A Jefed =
Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business 9087 5944
g 1A & STeT SRIT 312N I ST
Bad Debts written off 0 0
forder diffem @ afvemerst
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 114736 124773
BRI forder F Aafera aec wra # greft arht
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 97782 47529
P (3m) / TOTAL (B) 144947 136199




T F qd @ (3) = (3 - am)

Profit Before Tax (C) = (A - B) 8228449 5029110
3 & ford wmaenet | Provision for Taxation 1160000 450500
31 9Nt A Asfeld B2 | Taxation relating to earlier years -9453 -181919
R & ag o (3) | Profit After Tax (D) 7077902 4760529
faforatster | APPROPRIATIONS

TRdTfad 3ifc @msmer | Proposed final dividend 1420000 960000
erier fdaor &2 / Dividend distribution tax 241211 163034
AP JTRfeifa @t 3iafid | Transferred to General Reserve 5416691 3637495
qoTol P31 I 3iaRd 2

Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet

ufd 9RR 2 7t 3R 7g 3 (F)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 47.19 31.74

Ffafaa seture I
u. dt. Icam
fiferss ¢ IRm@

ot gaefa

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay
A.V. Ratnam

Milind A Kharat
V.Harshavardhan

foraeraperor

Directors

AR JFea ufddesd & IgIR

Fd wa. gt dtua st s st

3MEATU3ITE THaTREeT: 001616TH
Foldl ATBR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
ICAI FRN: 001616S

Chartered Accountants

e, &. azgIe

efieR (AT A, 205132)
CA K. Varadarajan
Partner (Membership No. 205132)

g | Chennai
30 318 2010
30th April 2010

Fad foea® Asa duT SadT WS A
For and on behalf of the Board

Sft. sfiforarast

AL Fg Uaed forqud
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

. . ;Y

fdccitar AcTEdR

S.K. Ghosh
Financial Advisor
Td. dbeIAA
Pt Al

S. Venkataraman
Company Secretary

Vide our report of date attached

Fd AR

3MEATU3ITE UH3TRET: 000808TH
Fold! ATBR

For Essveeyar

ICAI FRN: 000808S
Chartered Accountants

e, IR, fIsgRraas

efiGR (FGAAT. 22442)
CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner (Membership No. 22442)

Fd JeiG YOS Tigrod
3MMEA3TTE ThaIRTsT: 0001118
Tl ATTBR

For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants

e IR, qFge

HSTGR (IGTIAT . 21695)
CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 21695)
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IATSCS 3T $235 BYet fer®ies / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USita0T JXAT: 545 &t fa & 9 & Aner aidiasor @t ardlar : 13 A 2009

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009

31 A 2010 & et TR BT eforant
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH 2010
Frepyt a1, af Ia ¥
fdaor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)
ferféret @1 Fa
SOURCES OF FUNDS
R gait
SHARE CAPITAL 5 1500000 1500000
IRfefat 3 arfdoy
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 6 40024458 34635906
e oo gfader
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT 48084542 18608227
ST
BORROWINGS 7 0 0
QT'I/ TOTAL 89609000 54744133
fofirn @1 Iuats
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
forger
INVESTMENTS 8 134482953 96792053
SO
LOANS 9 4535649 5041419
TRl gfRmrafeaat
FIXED ASSETS 10 1083782 1239639
a1e], afreafeaat
CURRENT ASSETS
obG 3R Jo o
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 11 8437558 6182506
31f3m 3R 3o ufiarafeeat
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS 12 23557734 20435242
39 A (3)
SUB TOTAL (A) 31995292 26617748




e GIAT

CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 53608200 51338165
uraee /| PROVISIONS 14 28880476 23608561
3q P (3M) / SUB TOTAL (B) 82488676 74946726
& dIe], RFafcaat (3) = (37-3m)

NET CURRENT ASSETS (C)=(A-B) -50493384 -48328978
fafder o

(Tt a2 Tt & o7 Te s a1 FATNfora =T fasam sre)

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 0 0
TeF 37R fer Tt 7 o1 A

DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

P [ TOTAL 89609000 54744133

Ffifera saare I
u. dt. oA

fiferss ¢ IRm@ force

ot gaefa

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

A.V. Ratnam .
Directors

Milind A Kharat
V.Harshavardhan

AR JFea ufddesd & IgIR

Fad foea® Asa duT SadT WS A
For and on behalf of the Board

Sft. sfiforarast

AL Fg Uaed forqud
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

. . ;Y

fdccitar AcTEdR

S.K. Ghosh
Financial Advisor
Td. dbeIAA
Pt Al

S. Venkataraman
Company Secretary

Vide our report of date attached

Fd AR
3MS U3t TwamRusT: 000808TA

Fd wa. gt dtua st s st
3MERAHU3TE THIARTT: 0016160

Tl AATBR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
ICAI FRN: 001616S

Chartered Accountants

e, &. azgIe

efieR (AT A, 205132)
CA K. Varadarajan
Partner (Membership No. 205132)

g | Chennai
30 318 2010
30th April 2010

Felal ATMPR

For Essveeyar
ICAI FRN: 000808S
Chartered Accountants

e, IR, fIsgRraas

efiGR (FGAAT. 22442)
CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner (Membership No. 22442)

Fd JeiG YOS Tigrod
JMSNU3ME TH3TRTs: 0001110H
Folal PR

For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants

Ae IR, TFys

HSTGR (IGTIAT . 21695)
CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 21695)
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el dadm | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

%. 4. g ¥ / Current Year | o1 af / Previous Year
SI. No. fd@zor / Particulars (./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)

1 3t w9 H gabar forder
Partly Paid-up Investments 0 0

2 arferdt & dgd a1d fofeg BUsit SRUT oTg! ATeTlt

Claims other than against policies,
not acknowledged as debts by the Company 716850 786223

3 Y SATIZTT 3rfSaeerel (IR 3R 5AU1 I & Ay )

Underwriting commitments outstanding
(in respect of Shares and Securities) e / NIL e / NIL

4 BT GRT AT IAD AR A G 313 Hfcrferit
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company e / NIL e / NIL

5 fdaTeRug denfore HisT | IUAR foraaT TTgErTs
CRACIE
Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute,
not provided for 3821893 1364115

6 QeTelToT Gt & ford) et sfal o arerm 2

Reinsurance obligations to the extent

not provided for in accounts P/ NIL P/ NIL
7 e T 3TR A SR AR U

Letters of credit given on behalf of the Company P/ NIL 3147

o | Total 4538743 2153485

fRcdta fazor # afRifera et
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

aﬂ?fﬂ - 1 - Jfefa sfiffem (y%) /| SCHEDULE - 1 - PREMIUM EARNED (NET) (3./Rs.'000)
Fifsr / Fire Fqeft / Marine fifder / Misc. o / Total
fdawor / Particulars aead | w@ad | ae(al | sd@ad | @l | gdad | e ad | o af
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

gy eRIgR A Hifdm

Premium from Direct business written 6522542 5727935 4535619 3369293 | 41332367 | 33680515 | 52390528 | 42777743
SIS : wipd gaeia w sfifm

Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 554952 531906 186848 23381 | 5148087 | 4104133 5889887 | 4659420
e« Fffa gardfar w fifiem

Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 3020913 2073919 2212752 1471134 | 11145186 8787981 | 16378851 | 12333034
g5 difiem

Net Premium 4056581 4185922 | 2509715 | 1921540 | 35335268 | 28996667 | 41901564 | 35104129
e SR & ford forfd & uftadsr 8 Tmiee

Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 47968 -99773 -392706 -59227 | -3174878 | -2954110 | -3519616 | -3113110

ga affa stfm (%)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 4104549 | 4086149 | 2117009 | 1862313 | 32160390 | 26042557 | 38381948 | 31991019




gt - 2 - 3w & (&) /| SCHEDULE - 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) (®./Rs.'000)

Jf% / Fire Jqdt / Marine fafda / Misc. $d / Total
f . g af | saa¥ |G ey | ey |G aY | s@a¥ | S ad | aa af
/ Particulars Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

a1 f6d @ /@ / CLAIMS PAID
cge BRIGR / Direct Business 3503991 | 3252987 | 2776437 | 1881418 | 32656935 | 27065123 | 38937363 | 32199528
S : Tpa godlaT / Add: Reinsurance accepted | 395227 | 208978 | 123776 | 106683 | 1405806 | 463649 | 1924809 | 779310
el : UG YoAale | Less : Reinsurance ceded | 1012152 | 1220654 | 963241 | 553750 | 5774209 | 5554529 | 7749602 | 7328933
a1 {53 a8 9% @@ / Net Claims paid 2887066 | 2241311 | 1936972 | 1434351 | 28288532 | 21974243 | 33112570 | 25649905
g : ¥ I FAMY W do™T G@ -TcIE
Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year-Direct | 6923448 6523900 | 4869284 | 4436211 | 37478669 | 39789743 | 49271401 | 50749854
AE : af Ft Al R gHwE F@-TdEd gerdtar
Add:Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year-RT Accepted 520076 747772 293007 364355 | 9906287 6005163 | 10719370 | 7117290
gert : a¥ St FAH R BRI g1 - goeltar
Less:Claims outstanding at the end of the year-RI Ceded | 3861174 2782986 | 3428104 | 3314561 | 12996323 | 12244286 | 20285601 | 18341833
g : a¥ B I W IBET - 4G
Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net | 3582350 | 4488686 | 1734187 | 1486005 | 34388632 | 33550620 | 39705169 | 39525311
1S ay & R B TORIT @ - HeIy
Add: Outstanding claims at the

beginning of the year - Direct 6523900 6261645 | 4436211 3170597 | 39789744 | 43277549 | 50749855 | 52709791

S Y & IRH A ISR G4 - TiPd YeraiHl
Add: Claims outstanding at the
beginning of the year - RI Accepted 747772 603186 364354 366073 | 6005163 2367840 7117289 | 3337099
g 9Y & IR A IORI G - JAfda gereiAr
Less: Claims outstanding at the
beginning of the year - RI Ceded 2782986 3094146 3314560 2123421 | 12244287 | 10804623 | 18341833 | 16022190
gerd - a¥ & JRH A IBRET R - IF
Less: Claims outstanding at the

beginning of the year - Net 4488686 | 3770685 | 1486005 | 1413249 | 33550619 | 34840766 | 39525310 | 40024700
I991d &8 (g=%) | Claims Incurred (Net) 1980730 | 2959312 | 2185154 | 1507107 | 29126546 | 20684097 | 33292430 | 25150516
Jdt - 3 - et (g&) /| SCHEDULE - 3 - COMMISSION (NET) (®./Rs.'000)

Jf% / Fire Jdt / Marine fafda / Misc. $d / Total
fa@or / Particulars g e | saa¥ |G ad | saa¥ |G ad | Saa¥ | A ad | oad v
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Jrar foar srar etes /| COMMISSION PAID

Yeger / Direct 402782 335023 378971 319470 3075837 2615330 3857590 3269823
P (3) / TOTAL (A) 402782 335023 378971 319470 | 3075837 | 2615330 | 3857590 | 3269823
S8 : wiipd gaeta R dHTS

Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 90458 76458 26489 2579 614932 148514 731879 227551
g« Ffdfa gerdtar w wfterst

Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 537381 406089 177251 184918 1545391 911931 2260023 | 1502938
I8 waftersl / Net Commission (44141) 5392 228209 137131 | 2145378 | 1851913 | 2329446 | 1994436

aic : G I3 o | FHfterat g At TPa goetar a1 A goetar et & Ay AfEHed Swen § 1

Note: The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

YA I B & Y 399rd a9 (o) 1 f4azor /| Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

Tolee / Agents 239756 | 203231 | 161124 | 151256 | 2117346 | 1832490 | 2518226 | 2186977
ol | Brokers 60826 33739 | 215202 | 165201 | 684405 | 525573 | 960433 | 724513
forfta wolsdt / Corporate Agency 100716 95355 2626 2978 | 257131 | 242295 | 360473 | 340628
53 | Referral 1484 2698 18 35 16955 14972 18457 | 17705
P (am) / TOTAL (B) 402782 335023 378971 319470 | 3075837 | 2615330 | 3857590 | 3269823




Fopgdt - 4 - i FRER A F§fda vaEe Id

SCHEDULE - 4 - OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS (+./Rs.'000)
ifsr / Fire Jgt /| Marine ffda / Misc. $d / Total
fRor / Particulars Ay | Aqad | A | G T | AW | a ¥ | Aepad | aAd oaf
Current | Previous | Current | Previous| Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

FHAE &7 dda 3T weamr fRa o
Employees' remuneration and Welfare benefits 1065702 1081301 533281 439278 | 7002324 | 6524813 8601307 8045392

I, aiaga 3R 91 atee E

Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 47626 45216 23832 18369 312935 272845 384393 336430
wfsigror

Training Expenses 2765 2030 1383 825 18168 12248 22316 15103
o, R sk @

Rents, rates & taxes 42394 38413 21215 15605 278556 231794 342165 285812
HIFAT

Repairs 12980 14119 6495 5736 85286 85199 104761 105054
A5 3k o At

Printing and Stationery 17424 17934 8719 7286 114487 108220 140630 133440
FTAR

Communication 24604 23006 12313 9346 161667 138822 198584 171174
fafer 3ty cwradfie gom

Legal and Professional charges 2986 2691 1494 1093 19619 16237 24099 20021

A gdteE & g, I afe

Auditors' fees, expenses etc

) dudes & w9 #
a as Auditor 2570 2583 1286 1050 16887 15589 20743 19222

3M) AEPR T T A A1 3y foodt 3Rma &

b) as advisor or in any other capacity, in respect of

1. o2 Fefed A

Taxation matters

2. dtar et

Insurance matters

3. VU A gt
Management services; and

3) o= fodt Afa

¢) Any other capacity 159 187 80 76 1045 1129 1284 1392
g 3T e AR

Advertisement and publicity 17646 16069 8830 6528 115943 96961 142419 119558
=Iret 3 §% TR

Interest and Bank Charges 4583 5274 2294 2142 30116 31823 36993 39239
ACIE

Depreciation 53953 37726 26998 15326 354508 227649 435459 280701
i d w Aar ;2

Service Tax on Premium A/c 0 -8 0 -3 0 -50 0 -61
3ieg

Others 114139 99288 63945 38650 936709 603547 1114793 741485
Qd

Total 1409531 | 1385829 | 712165 561307 | 9448250 8366826 | 11569946 10313962




FoRpdt - 5 - 9 gsft / SCHEDULE - 5 - SHARE CAPITAL (./Rs.1000)
fa@Ror / Particulars are] af / Current Yearsid a¥ / Previous Year

Ffdpa ot

Authorised Capital

200000000 JTFATS PR TAS . 10/- BT

200000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2000000 2000000
frffr dof

Issued Capital

150000000 AT MR - FAS 3. 10/- BT (SRR S wmar o A R & geie

F T 5 T 14,63,74,857 AW RR TAB B.10/- BT oy AR 37 Afeferd § )

150000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
Ffdgea gsft

Subscribed Capital

150000000 AT MR - FAS 3. 10/- BT (SRR S wmar o A sRiEf & geie

J 3T {2 T 14,63,74,857 A AR 57H FEer § )

150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
afar it

Called up Capital

150000000 AR IR TAS 3.10/- F1 (AR e @ ok A R & Jeiteor

J 3T D T 14,63,74,857 Aerd AR 59H Eer § )

150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
g ¢ 3Ged AT

Less : Calls unpaid

SIS : FHIGA AR AR (A Hacd A )

Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)

gery « I e A A B aRft wRis

Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

gerv : TRfYe Id

Less : Preliminary Expenses

TeTd : T A dAeEs a1 AR & e W BHIS AT Golle DA AMH §

Less : Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or subscription of Shares

Pl | Total 1500000 1500000

gt - 531 - RRuRv BT wfdAet | SCHEDULE - 5A -
(ssieret gRY germ sefora) [ (As certified by the Management)

PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING

a9 / Current Year

3/d @y / Previous Year

ARURS / Shareholder g &

AT

aferaes %
% of Holding

SRl

FEaT

anferaea %
% of Holding

Aaefds / Promoters No. of Shares

No. of Shares

Tt
Indian
AT AIPR
Government of India 149999970" 1499999701
A WBR & AHIGd AT } 100 I 100
Nominees of Govt. of India 30 30
P | Total 150000000 100 150000000 100
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et - 6 - Rfefear qen afédw /| SCHEDULE - 6 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

(®./Rs.'000)

fdazur / Particulars

T af / Current Year

31 @ / Previous Year

it amrRfarfer

Capital Reserve 13589 13589

goft afteter smféfd

Capital Redemption Reserve

Sz ifderm

Share Premium

A Rfafa

General Reserve 34572161 30934666

SitS @ 3tk e W A JFafed

Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 5416691 3637495
39988852 34572161

Agifaufee smférfd / Catastrophe Reserve

3T IRfgfet - foder smferfa

Other Reserves - Investment Reserve 8628 8628

fAeeft g1 Wfva omfarfe - af & amy #

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve- Opening 41528 (50997)

¥ & §rel SiS | Additions during the year (28138) 92525

a¥ & 3id 1 / Closing Balance 13390 41528

oy 3t gifer T A A9 ey

Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account

$cl | Total 40024458 34635906

gt - 7 - Sem | SCHEDULE - 7 - BORROWINGS (3./Rs.1000)

fd=or / Particulars

Tt ay / Current Year

31a af / Previous Year

RO G | §IUg

Debentures / Bonds 0 0

d®

Banks 0 0

faedfta Fzard

Financial Institutions 0 0

I (feazomegam)

Others (to be specified) 0 0

$d | Total Isa | NIL e | NIL
a@p"r - 8 - ferder /| SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS (3./Rs.'000)

fda=or / Particulars

Tt ay / Current Year

31a af / Previous Year

faga
INVESTMENTS

et fada

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

wert whfal s W™t yeayg wve fwd wert gust st
arfie & (3. 8500 wfese aram amm)

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 26755764 25525209
(Rs. 8500 considered doubtful)

e FaAifea  wfefeat

Other Approved Securities 10475 10475




fdazur / Particulars

are], I«

Current Year

a1d o

Previous Year

&5 forder | Other Investments

@ 9RR | Shares

(aa) A | Equity 60126401 37746829
(bb)  JfeFATET/ Preference 3072 246306
(b) g3l BUS | Mutual Funds
(0 Jeug raast | Derivative Instruments
(d) 3RUIGS AT §1US | Debentures and Bonds 11993236 8217360
(e) 3 SR | Other Securities
(f) forifa SR | Subsidiaries 762 762
(9) forder ufwufeear - duar [ Investment Properties - Real Estates
72123470 46211257
SR T AT &1 3 foraer (. 22990 Afeaes A )
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector (Rs. 22990 considered doubtful) 26584526 15309738
3R JeAifed forder (3. 453663 wfesy el o)
Other than Approved Investments (Rs. 453663 considered doubtful) 4103479 4468399
39 o |/ SUB TOTAL 129577714 91525078
Jegspieftar forder / SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
it whigfeal s ARt weaa svs ed werd gust ft ofiw 3
Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 2381205 1773064
F59 Fefea ufasyfeat / Other Approved Securities - -
3y fader | Other Investments
(@ 2RR [ Shares
(aa) AT | Equity 0 0
(bb) ST/ Preference 4973
(b) Ig3ieT BUS | Mutual Funds 50005
(¢) YU FFAAS | Derivative Instruments
(d) RO TAT §IUS | Dehentures and Bonds 213977 1054400
€ g W - 9IfOSA BITSE | Other Securities - Commercial Papers 188748
(f forifra wft | Subsidiaries
(g) forder ofufe™l - FUGT | Investment Properties - Real Estates
457703 1054400
SR e Ao &5 & forder | Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 1055439 1289250
R 3@% forder | Other than Approved Investments 1010892 1150261
3Y Pl | SUB TOTAL 4905239 5266975
@ [ TOTAL 134482953 96792053
afie / NOTE :
31 ifcba A feferRl Td egcus GeATds 8 el @1 WUl ferder
Aggregate amount of Company's Investment other than
listed equity securities and derivative instruments
[rar g4 | Book Value 59448863 50094939
ISR AT | Market Value 60764211 51164881
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eRpdt - 9 - o1 /| SCHEDULE - 9 - LOANS

(®./Rs.'000)

fdazur / Particulars

are] af / Current Year

3 @ / Previous Year

R [ LOANS

ufayfd & anar w3 @70 | SECURITYWISE CLASSIFICATION

afasfa | Secured

(31) Fufcd & ToUd W
(@  On mortgage of Property

(313) aRd & (3. 306371 Flesy FaT IR
(@aa)  In India (Rs. 306371 considered doubtful)

534445

551100

(3AT3T) TRT B IE
(bb) Outside India

(31) 2RR, qIUs, WSR S wfeyfeRt d
(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities

(3) 35T (AR G TcAHT RT)
(¢)  On Others (Govt. Guaranteed Loans)

3630519

3794110

Fufada (3. 87248 fese wram o )
Unsecured (Rs. 87248 considered doubtful)

370685

696209

@ | TOTAL

4535649

5041419

Husal & JaR R gafeI0 | BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(31) o qoT IS BN
(@) Central and State Governments

1768034

1915568

(311) S qon fAedlr dzard

(b)  Banks and Financial Institutions

75000

75000

(3) forafia oot

(c)  Subsidiaries

(3) siteifie susn
(d)  Industrial Undertakings

830130

966976

(3) 3T - g&H B WU
(e)  Others - Loans to HUDCO

100000

205333

() 31T - THYR I KA
(f)  Others - Employees Housing Loan

1762485

1878542

@ | TOTAL

4535649

5041419

fesarear & anam R @aff@I | PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(31) HAEId AU
(@  Loans classified as standard

(3131) wRa &
(@)  In India

3863468

4251896

(3AT3T) TRT BB
(bb) Outside India

(a) wraere a2 forsurger swor

(b)  Non-performing loans less provisions

(3137) #ma &
(aa) In India

20623

104999

(3131 HRA SRR
(bb) Outside India

YIaeel | Provisions

651558

684524

@ | TOTAL

4535649

5041419

ufyugaar & mgR W g0 | MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(31) SeusTetal
(@  Short Term

25849

43804

(arr) dearefta
(b)  Long Term

4509800

4997615

| TOTAL

4535649

5041419




Ryt - 10 - ¥t ufwuafeaat | SCHEDULE - 10 - FIXED ASSETS

(®./Rs.'000)

@merd | @ee s / COST / GROSS g™ / DEPRECIATION 9% =@ / NET BLOCK
BLUCK ﬁ_a qq/
fda=or / Particulars . g | | @t | . 1d gy qo|ad & forg mﬁa‘f%@lﬁ Ta ay
JRE # X . 3fa # IR Previ
. I A . Upto last | For the To date R revious
Opening o - Closing year year On sales/ As at Year
Additions/ | Deductions/ adjustments )
Transfers——Transfers year—end
Jsfdet / Goodwill
3W81/ Intangibles 2982 149460 0 152442 895 35246 0 36141 116301 0
Aufed-zarfiea
Land-Freehold 3694 0 0 3694 0 0 0 0 3694 3694
T & e
Land-Leasehold 2642 0 0 2642 579 37 0 616 2026 2063
w2 & el
Leasehold Properties 114415 0 0 114415 45135 2082 0 47217 67198 69280
5o [ Building 553718 17632 0 571350 326535 13747 0 340282 231068 227183
FraaTe & Aso At
Furniture & Fittings 245175 9364 4301 250238 211828 8968 4105 216691 33547 33347
3@l SRSt Sus
Information Technology
Equipment 1755840 296780 332609 1720011 1551793 287605 332220 1507178 212833 206134
a’r&a/ Vehicles 310775 113727 106881 317621 135195 61975 91450 105720 211901 175580
BT ITB
Office Equipment 88447 6331 2615 92163 66792 4263 2301 68754 23409 21655
Fea-foga swEIm
Others - Electrical
Equipments 341754 9909 4597 347066 238968 16957 4539 251386 95680 102786
- 3oy yfegufet
- Other Assets 103934 6946 2841 108039 78599 4577 2434 80742 27297 25335
$d / Total 3523376 610149 453844 | 3679681 | 2656319 435457 437049 | 2654727 | 1024954 | 867057
], B
Work-in-Progress 372582 57906 371660 58828 0 0 0 0 58828 372582
g;va?ﬁ?r/ Grand Total | 3895958 668055 825504 | 3738509 | 2656319 435457 437049 | 2654727 | 1083782 | 1239639
adas | Previous Year 3354833 754148 213023 3895958 2531278 280701 155660 2656319 1239639 823555
alﬂ'éfﬂ - 11 - &g uwd §® 9w / SCHEDULE - 11 - CASH AND BANK BALANCES (3./Rs.'000)
fdazor / Particulars are 9 / Current Yearrd @ / Previous Year
ABE (AP, SIPe 3R Ty & fBei@R) / Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 1773982 734009
d& 99 / Bank Balances
ST Zd | Deposits Accounts
JeudIcte (12 gt & 3iaR 3F) | Short-term (due within 12 months) 3781735 3191145
31 [ Others
iﬂ?j\@ﬁ/ Current Accounts 2391865 1676917
3% - AR Wﬂﬁ | Others - Remittance in transit 313092 460468
e sif 3 Al Setarett Afdr / Money at Call and Short Notice
ot & amer | With Banks
31 AT & W | With other Institutions 176884 119967
P | Total 8437558 6182506
ST 2 3 7 R ARG ol & Ay AW Al 2
Balances with non-scheduled banks included in 2 and 3 above 3389 9308
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FEt - 12 - A R e uRwafeaat
SCHEDULE - 12 - ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

(®./Rs.'000)

fdazur / Particulars

T af / Current Year

31d a¥ / Previous Year

a3 / ADVANCES

et Bufert & Ut smRfgfs S

Reserve Deposits with ceding companies 11063281 7524748

forder & ford e fer / Application money for investments 0 0

gd s1aRRl | Prepayments 55800 45597

I B2 garaet R Wa R BT = 2 (F S ford g raene)

Advance tax paid and Taxes deducted at Source (Net of provision for taxation) 233225 827772

3w | Others

afardt 3ifdm &R o [ Staff Advances and Loans 214484 229162

$d (3) / TOTAL (A) 11566790 8627279

e afewrafcrat /| OTHER ASSETS

ferder 3 3urfofa amr / Income accrued on investments 2263445 1839712

gorn SHffRm (3. 228 Afeser AT S/ / Outstanding Premiums (Rs.228 considered doubtful) 260964 157904

Sifdialt o W (. 150 Afeser 71 IRAT) | Agents' Balances (Rs. 150 considered doubtful) 165 1322

gadfaramiat afga st v gardta sRIaR sward gea Suferi 3 g AfRT 4236344 5692308

(3. 729242 Ffeay e )

Due from other entities carrying on insurance business including reinsurers

(Rs.729242 considered doubtful)

e frod § & o o (St sifaferm 1938 &t amr 7 & Sidefd)

Deposit with Reserve Bank of India (Pursuant to Section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938) 126399 127043

a5 | Others

ST, A 3R 3 AT (3. 19102 Aoy Aol srm)

Deposits, Advances & Other Accounts (Rs. 19102 considered doubtful) 5103624 3989611

3R PRI TR (g&) | Inter Office Adjustments (Net) 3 63

F (3m) / TOTAL (B) 11990944 11807963

o (3 + M) [ TOTAL (A + B) 23557734 20435242
Fdt - 13 - @, a¥an | SCHEDULE - 13 - CURRENT LIABILITIES (+./Rs.'000)

fdazur / Particulars

are] af / Current Year

31d a¥ / Previous Year

3ifeatalt & 99/ Agents' Balances 497919 459239
35 dftar duferat B 7 7 / Balances due to other insurance companies 3352610 2769610
aifda gﬂﬁﬁﬂ'{ R ST A / Deposits held on re-insurance ceded 148944 74013
s e s | Premiums received in advance 864422 575136
aifafornfara sfifim | Unallocated Premium

fafder @R | Sundry Creditors 9037803 7934462
IGRIER] /ﬁRB{EB Huferdt B T [ Due to subsidiaries / holding companies

sorad | Claims Outstanding 39705172 39525311
SiferereRnt | forgerat @t @7 / Due to Officers/Directors

3w | Others

yaqd Rt & forfer / Former Shareholders’ Fund 1330 394
IR PR RIS (9% ) | Inter Office Adjustments (Net)

P [ TOTAL 53608200 51338165




ot - 14 - wr@enst [ SCHEDULE - 14 - PROVISIONS

(®./Rs.'000)

fda=ur / Particulars

are, a¥ / Current Yea

31d @ / Previous Year

s S & o afafa

Reserve for Unexpired Risk 21232634 17713018
B 37 (3@ 53 o) e a2 sk Ad WP W &R Ft Sl S ueEn)
For taxation (less advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source)
BRI CRCIEINES
For proposed dividends 1420000 960000
Y IR W B
For dividend distribution tax 241211 163034
TR w9 & e AR F I 8 WAL
Provision for diminution in value of other than actively traded equities 118505 109209
FTH1Y BT AIIBIN 3G
For Leave Encashment 1513000 1498900
FATR FeudTelta e & forg wraaa
Provision for Employee Short term benefits 67500 67500
ELERCCADIRS|
For Wage Arrears 2373234 967800
o, forder 3t g9 afwmafce 8g
For Loans, Investments and Other Assets 1914392 2129100
oo [ TOTAL 28880476 23608561
ot - 15 - fifdy =
(fSrert 5 @ & 1@t s1em s o FARNfa =gt fban swm)
SCHEDULE - 15 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) (./Rs.'000)

fda=or / Particulars

a9 / Current Yea

31a af / Previous Year

IR FV T & I A wee Bt Rt gT

Discount allowed in issue of shares/debentures o / NIL o / NIL
359 ( fAaUMGER ) | Others (to be specified) 3 / NIL 3 / NIL
g [ TOTAL Yo / NIL e / NIL
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goEes 334 52
Uoib0T AXAT: 545 ot fd & 0 & Arer sidfipor &t ?g: 13 A 2009
31 A/ 2010 B AAH I¥ & ford AGaR fFursrer fyad

syt fafids

aifser / Fire
fa@zor / Particulars are, av ad af
Current Year Previous Year

aiffa wifdm / PREMIUM EARNED
ToIE BRIGR A SHfERE / Premium from Direct business written 6522542 5727935
SIS : ¥diepd garelfA R =M / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 554952 531906
e : 31ﬁagaa°fquﬂﬁm/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 3020913 2073919
g& i@ / Net Premium 4056581 4185922
SRIATE SRt %%ﬁ%@ﬁm%&m / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks 47968 -99773
ffdem & ooft (I S B / Premium Deficiency (if any)
affa stfiam (%) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 4104549 4086149
399rd 1@/ CLAIMS INCURRED
Yeer el fad a9t @1d / Direct Claims paid 3503991 3252987
Gh%aaﬂwgaa?m / Add: Reinsurance accepted 395227 208978
atrﬁ:sﬁgaﬁm/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 1012152 1220654
a1 53 @ 9@ g1@ / Net Claims paid 2887066 2241311
NS : af & FAMY R BRI @@ - Ieder / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - Direct 6923448 6523900
S : Y I AATH TR TR G - TN goraell / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted| 520076 747772
gert - a &t JATE T SBRIT G- Bﬁﬁgﬂﬁm/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded | 3861174 2782986
SIS : a Pt FAM R IR - 9 / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 3582350 4488686
NS q & RN F FBRT @A~ II& / Add: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 6523900 6261645
S T &b 3R H §HRIT G- Eﬁgﬁgaéh / Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Accepted 747772 603186
e : Y & 3R H FHRIT @1 - i giaen/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded| 2782986 3094146
geTl : ¥ & IRH A g g1 9 / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 4488686 3770685
Suard d (&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 1980730 2959312
wAterst /| COMMISSION
UcI& / Direct 402782 335023
g (31) / TOTAL (A) 402782 335023
SIS : ¥flpa gareffar W IR / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 90458 76458
gerd : 3Tﬁﬁgaa?mwam%1a/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 537381 406089
Faffera (94%) / COMMISSION (NET) -44141 5392
afie : afg BI3 oo | Pefteret &t ot Tt Yoraan o Jifda Gerelfon aricps! & e Aferd B8 |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
IATT YTH BIF & U Iyerd II (IPe) o1 fIazo |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
Q@?C'/Agents 239756 203231
Gclle? / Brokers 60826 33739
forretar wsiseft / Corporate Agency 100716 95355
%3 / Referral 1484 2698
e (3m) / TOTAL (B) 402782 335023

. deeame | S. Venkataraman
HUett Al | Company Secretary

. &. 9@ | S.K. Ghosh

fdcdtar Aegedr | Financial Advisor



UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009

SEGMENTAL REPORT -

BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2010

(®./Rs.'000)

WGt AR / Marine Cargo TGt dia / Marine Hull Pl Wt / Marine Total pa fafda / Misc. Total

are, av ad v are, ay ad v are, ay ad v ar, av ad v
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
2753421 2215953 1782198 1153340 4535619 3369293 41332367 33680515
12943 33284 173905 -9903 186848 23381 5148087 4104133
549170 422983 1663582 1048151 2212752 1471134 11145186 8787981
2217194 1826254 292521 95286 2509715 1921540 35335268 28996667
-195470 -176822 -197236 117595 -392706 -59227 -3174878 -2954110
2021724 1649432 95285 212881 2117009 1862313 32160390 26042557
2185465 1659010 590972 222408 2776437 1881418 32656935 27065123
17415 3298 106361 103385 123776 106683 1405806 463649
438736 363596 524505 190154 963241 553750 5774209 5554529
1764144 1298712 172828 135639 1936972 1434351 28288532 21974243
2800146 1793226 2069138 2642985 4869284 4436211 37478669 39789743
45121 43277 247886 321078 293007 364355 9906287 6005163
1513338 809739 1914766 2504822 3428104 3314561 12996323 12244286
1331929 1026764 402258 459241 1734187 1486005 34388632 33550620
1793226 1735775 2642985 1434822 4436211 3170597 39789744 43277549
43277 53058 321077 313015 364354 366073 6005163 2367840
809738 773788 2504822 1349633 3314560 2123421 12244287 10804623
1026765 1015045 459240 398204 1486005 1413249 33550619 34840766
2069308 1310431 115846 196676 2185154 1507107 29126546 20684097
353837 303002 25134 16468 378971 319470 3075837 2615330
353837 303002 25134 16468 378971 319470 3075837 2615330
2666 1772 23823 807 26489 2579 614932 148514
90720 79346 86531 105572 177251 184918 1545391 911931
265783 225428 -37574 -88297 228209 137131 2145378 1851913
150394 144201 10730 7055 161124 151256 2117346 1832490
201795 156999 13407 8202 215202 165201 684405 525573
1642 1774 984 1204 2626 2978 257131 242295
5 28 13 7 18 35 16955 14972
353837 303002 25134 16468 378971 319470 3075837 2615330

e Ag Uaed foder® | Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Sit. sftferarast | G. SRINIVASAN
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goTEes i3 52
Uoitp0T AXAT: 545 & fa 3 7 35 Arer sidtapzor @t m; 13 A 2009
31 Ard 2010 & FAH a¥ & ford AGaR faurser faid

syt fafids

ez forsft &ifd / Motor OD

fa@zor / Particulars ae, af sa af
Current Year Previous Year

affa wifdwm / PREMIUM EARNED
ToIe BRIGR A SHfERE / Premium from Direct business written 9068571 7587661
SIS : FdiPa gareltA R sAfFRm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 0 0
EI'CTQW:\%TfEngHﬁHTWﬁﬁW/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 907484 752606
g% fiem / Net Premium 8161087 6835055
SRIATE SRt %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁm%ﬂm / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks| -663017 -410255
fiffem &t ot (Afc B1F &) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
affa stfiram (=) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 7498070 6424800
399rd 1@/ CLAIMS INCURRED
Tca& 3t {2t a1 &1d / Direct Claims paid 4147953 3631302
SIS : Thipa gorelier / Add: Reinsurance accepted 0 0
aai:aﬁagaa?m/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 446510 518598
1 f6d & g% @@ / Net Claims paid 3701443 3112704
NS : af & FAMY R BRI @@ - Ieder / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - Direct 1717437 1705919
S : Y I AAH TR TR G - T goratall / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted 4754 4754
gert - a &t JATE W SBRIT G- Bﬁﬁgﬂﬁm/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded 169940 200116
NS : T Bt FAMY R THRT - & / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 1552251 1510557
NS g & 3R H IHR @d- Tedel / Add: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 1705919 1396496
S5 e & TR H SoPRIT Gd- I GeriA / Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Accepted 4754 4754
Wﬁ:ﬂﬁéﬁﬂiﬂﬁm@ﬁ - 3@%@/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded 200116 248739
gerl : ¥ & IRH A g/ g1 9 / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 1510557 1152511
Suard d (94&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 3743137 3470750
sAtersr / COMMISSION
UcI& / Direct 906366 764008
P (31) / TOTAL (A) 906366 764008
SIS : ¥flpa gareffar W ISR / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 0 0
e - 3Tﬁﬁgaa?mwam%1a/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 181368 151287
Faffera (%) / COMMISSION (NET) 724998 612721
afie : AfG P13 e | Pofteret & ot gpa Yeraen A i Gorelfan it & e Al BT & |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
TTA™ UTH BI7 > faY Iusd ¥ (FdA) 1 fdgIer |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
TSoC / Agents 788872 659270
GolleT / Brokers 45998 50204
forretar wsiseft / Corporate Agency 63535 48880
I3 / Referral 7961 5654
o (3m) / TOTAL (B) 906366 764008

©d. deexms | S. Venkataraman
et ARG | Company Secretary

wd. &. g | S.K. Ghosh

fdcdtar AegR | Financial Advisor



UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009
SEGMENTAL REPORT - BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2010 (5/Rs.000)

AR et u& / Motor TP | A GRI®IE / Motor TP Pool A gt uaf gw/Motor TP Total|  #ex $a@ / Motor Total | ®w/@H @i/ WC/Emp. Liab.
ey | sday | aga¥ | Iq Ay ¥ | Jaad | dpay | Id Ay are, Iy Ia

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year

4124415 3597729 | 5073419 | 4449435 | 9197834 | 8047164|18266405|15634825 539946 486894

10411 9169 | 4275795 | 3445332 | 4286206 | 3454501 | 4286206 | 3454501 0 0
423349 372534| 5073419 | 4449435 | 5496768 | 4821969 | 6404252 | 5574575 53992 48739
3711477 3234364 | 4275795 | 3445332 | 7987272 | 6679696|16148359 13514751 | 485954 438155
-238557| -279368| -415232 -349476 -653789 -628844| -1316806 | -1039099 -23900 -33766

3472920 2954996 | 3860563 | 3095856 | 7333483 | 6050852|14831553 12475652 | 462054 404389

8443247| 9091928 978925 529744 | 9422172 | 9621672|13570125|13252974 160634 170738

8524 5641 | 1046020 205256 | 1054544 210897 | 1054544 210897 0 0
1672017| 1850170 978925 529744 | 2650942 | 2379914| 3097452 | 2898512 18812 53348
6779754 | 7247399 1046020 205256 | 7825774 | 7452655|11527217 10565359 141822 117390
2256070226181094 | 4892367 | 3003800 |27453069 | 29184894 29170506 /30890813 259319 342691

7586 6060 9151879 | 5305853 | 9159465 | 5311913| 9164219 | 5316667 0 0
4617451 | 5439544 | 4892367 | 3003800 | 9509818 | 8443344| 9679758 | 8643460 23144 24586
17950837|20747610| 9151879 | 5305853 (27102716 | 26053463 (28654967 27564020 236175 318105
26181094(32749398| 3003800 693559 29184894 | 33442957|30890813 34839453 342691 502538

6060 3082 | 5305853 1675292 | 5311913 1678374| 5316667 | 1683128 0 0
5439544 | 6736314 | 3003800 693559 | 8443344 | 7429873| 8643460 | 7678612 24586 72372
20747610|26016166| 5305853 1675292 (26053463 | 27691458( 27564020 | 28843969 318105 430166
3982981 1978843 | 4892046 | 3835817 | 8875027 | 5814660(12618164| 9285410 59892 5329
41 294 21 211 62 505 906428 764513 52381 47154

41 294 21 211 62 505 906428 764513 52381 47154

3644 2759 427579 0 431223 2759 431223 2759 0 0
82347 71983 507342 0 589688 71983 771057 223270 10798 9748
-78662 -68930 -79742 211 158404 68719 566594 544002 41583 37406
6 256 1 134 7 390 788879 659660 46337 41713

16 15 0 23 16 38 46014 50242 5116 4816

18 23 19 54 37 77 63572 48957 902 606

1 0 1 0 2 0 7963 5654 26 19

41 294 21 211 62 505 906428 764513 52381 47154

it. sfiferamaer | G. SRINIVASAN

JHeAe Ag vaed forg@er® | Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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goTEes i3 52
USitp0T AXAT: 545 & a3 3 7 35 Arer sidtepzor @t m; 13 A 2009
31 Ard 2010 & FAH oY & ford AgaR fAsmeier e

Bt fafids

goitferafést / Engineering
faazor / Particulars are, av ad af
Current Year Previous Year

aiffa wifdm / PREMIUM EARNED
ToIe BRIGR A SHfERE / Premium from Direct business written 3032883 2498560
@%:Eﬂﬁgﬁﬁmwm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 401837 326526
EI'CTQW:\%TfEngHﬁHTWﬁﬁW/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 1520786 1016997
g% Mfiraa / Net Premium 1913934 1808089
SRIATE SR %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁm%ﬂm / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks -58500 -114662
fiffem &t ot (Ifc BF &) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
oA Ffia sitfiram (=) / TOTAL PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 1855434 1693427
399rd 1@/ CLAIMS INCURRED
TcaE 3rat {3 &1 / Direct Claims paid 1009795 969694
SIS : Tiipa gerelier / Add: Reinsurance accepted 67856 88048
Wﬁ’:sﬁaﬁgﬁﬁm/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 311760 289594
a1 53 @ g% &1@ / Net Claims paid 765891 768148
NS : af & FAMY R BRI @@ - Geder / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - Direct 2608866 2151643
S : T I AATH TR TR G - T gorael / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted| 152895 144860
gert - a &t JATE T SBRIT G- Bﬁﬁgﬂﬁm/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded | 2042735 1684582
NS : T Bt FAMY R THRT - & / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 719026 611921
NS g b 3R H IHR @a- Tedel / Add: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 2151643 1786978
S o b 3R H TR G- Fﬂﬁaﬁﬂiﬂ / Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Accepted 144860 253784
geTd : ¥ &b RY H THRIT @ - 3@%@/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded| 1684582 1212498
geml : ¥ & IRH # g G 9 / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 611921 828264
Suard d (94&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 872996 551805
sAtersr / COMMISSION
UcI& / Direct 186887 166286
P (31) / TOTAL (A) 186887 166286
SIS : ¥flpa gareffar W ISR / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 114277 77948
e : 3Tﬁﬁgaa?mwam%1a/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 308852 314328
sAter (&) / COMMISSION (NET) -7688 -70094
afie : afg BI3 oo | Pefteret &t ot Tt Yoratan o Jifda Gerelton aricps! & e Aferd BB |
Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
IqA™T UTH BId > faY 3Iysd gF (ADA) BT fdgIor |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
TSoT / Agents 100533 90627
GefleT / Brokers 81113 69125
forretar wsiseft / Corporate Agency 5053 6481
%3 / Referral 188 53
e (3m) / TOTAL (B) 186887 166286

©d. deexms | S. Venkataraman
HUeit ARG | Company Secretary

wd. &. 9@ | S.K. Ghosh

fdcdtar AegdrR | Financial Advisor



UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009
SEGMENTAL REPORT BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2010 (./Rs.'000)

fdwmert / Aviation |<afdmra geest / Personal Accident| amd/3ear.aifica/Pub./Prod. Liab.| Zawea & /Health Insurance 352 / Others

o a¥ | a af ar, av ad af CIGRCH ad af are, ay gd ¥ | = ¥ | Iq 9y
Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year Previous Year Current Year | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
294527 322225 1537674 1370536 464777 399882 12654098 9007209 | 4542057| 3960384

16473 23022 25668 0 0 0 0 0 417903 300084
277797 302218 425130 253937 90155 83896 1308591 912223 | 1064483 595396

33203 43029 | 1138212 1116599 374622 315986 |[11345507 | 8094986 | 3895477| 3665072

4913 -9906 -10805 -141028 -29318 -22861 -1625260 | -1093924 | -115202| -498864

38116 33123 | 1127407 975571 345304 293125 9720247 | 7001062 | 3780275 3166208

170349 77558 1405326 1194833 51575 43753 [14656832 9669414 | 1632299| 1686159
5948 13507 -968 0 0 0 0 0 278426 151197

145207 71278 434281 310149 6276 9472 1514292 1308230 246129 613946

31090 19787 970077 884684 45299 34281 |13142540 | 8361184 | 1664596| 1223410
111246 202207 883628 1398430 284652 540375 2067282 2469756 | 2093170| 1793828

57247 58300 5492 14226 21558 5854 0 0 504876| 465256
100686 194275 325416 499487 90863 151050 155064 203423 578657| 843423

67807 66232 563704 913169 215347 395179 1912218 2266333 | 2019388( 1415661
202207 246553 1398430 1469301 540375 127922 2469756 2347543 | 1793829 1957261

58300 47437 14226 2141 5855 3636 0 0| 465255 377714
194275 235159 499487 645495 151050 15136 203423 210151 843424| 735200

66232 58831 913169 825947 395180 116422 2266333 2137392 | 1415659 1599775

32665 27188 620612 971906 -134534 313038 | 12788425 8490125 | 2268326| 1039296

6182 2919 199738 174995 56680 54169 1114345 913647 | 553196| 491647
6182 2919 199738 174995 56680 54169 1114345 913647 | 553196| 491647
1201 2445 2567 0 0 0 0 0 65664 65362
9146 14032 59849 52332 6414 13621 199274 182445 | 180001| 102155
-1763 -8668 142456 122663 50266 40548 915071 731202 | 438859| 454854
880 658 107910 98037 28868 26428 718003 615474 325936| 299893
5302 2252 70306 41735 24711 24619 353924 261155 97919 71629
0 9 20801 34829 3090 3116 41681 36384 | 122032| 111913

0 0 721 394 11 6 737 634 7309 8212
6182 2919 199738 174995 56680 54169 1114345 913647 553196| 491647

Sft. sfiferamast | G. SRINIVASAN

JeA& Ag aed forg2r® | Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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IATSCS 3T $235 BYet fer®ies / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USitaRul AXAT: 545 ot fd fa u & ey aidflavor &t arte : 13 A 2009

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009

31 A, 2010 Bt JATH Y & ford bor pen feaor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

fdazor / Particulars

g a¥ | Current Year
31-3-2010 (3./Rs.”000)

a1a @ | Previous Year
31-3-2009 (3./Rs.’000)

L.
L.

31, waTerel Bl A A et
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

IR =, g we dta Afea wiferefleret @ ured shiftrm

Premium received from policyholders, including

advance receipts, net of coinsurance 52782705 43171711
3o 3T / Other Receipts 317856 345634
QerdATeBta Bt et g FHtert 3k g
Payments to reinsurers, net of commission and claims -4272252 -3253471
ASIAIBALT B AGRPN, 2 @Id 3 T 3T
Payments to coinsurers, net of claims recovery 821706 -43866
31a1 fd2 s &1d | Payments of claims -38937363 -32199529
31T o arerT watteret 3fR GetTet aetereT
Payments of commission and brokerage -3821132 -3197816
31T a2 SRIT 31 SeiTeet el
Payments of other operating expenses -9056126 -9455943
ST, 3ifseT 3R ARt ST | Deposits, advances and staff loans 108104 94404
SWQETWSWGQ(%E) | Income taxes paid (net) -1313842 396892
37T fabarm srT a1 &2 (2 ) | Service tax paid (net) 172824 265030
313 3Gl | eI (265 ) | Other payments/collections (net) 72140 918611
FATIRYT 7 & g9 S ot
Cash flow before extraordinary activities -3125380 -5325625
STRATEMROT aa‘l'éf/ Extraordinary Activities 0 0
SRATENRT BT &b GTTA B Bt
Cash flow after Extraordinary Activities -3125380 -5325625
FATIRY BT A IF T Bl
Net Cash Flow from the Operating Activities -3125380 -5325625

I1. forder st A o et

II. Cash Flow from the Investing Activities
eI UfRIFAfecl &1 59 | Purchase of fixed assets -631787 -399559
TerTg uffeet &t foeht A s
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 15742 17617
forder &1 5 (iﬂ?ﬁ?) | Purchase of investments (net) -116049084 -141445253
forder @1 fadht g1 | Sale Value of Investments 116971501 141717972
oTH BRI [T /92T | Rents/Interests/Dividends received 6224183 6054173
forder 3 Aafdd 3 | Expenses relating to investments -27089 -15425
forder ®MIf F g% doA Tl
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 6503466 5929525




111. foectar oIt & o peft
III. Cash Flow from the Financing Activities
RR Jsit & forsfaet 3 3y
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 0 0
3%@311?1/ Proceeds from borrowing 0 0
3R &1 GAsfaripl | Repayments of borrowing 0 0
31GT fd5aT ST ST [eTeneT | Interest/Dividends paid 1123034 -1477939
facdta st & gz o palt
Net cash flow from the Financing Activities -1123034 -1477939
1V. 5% IR T@HT FAGeT R el o &1 v (4%)
IV. Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and
cash equivalents (net) 0 0
TG 3R DG TAGD A Y& TGIR
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2255052 -874039
T & YRA 7 516G 3R Abe A
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 6182506 7056545
¥ &I FfE R BG 3R TPe TAG
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 8437558 6182506
Fd frRo® Asa qur st e A
For and on behalf of the Board
sft. sfiferarrer

Ffefaa satare I
u. dt. Icaw
fifereg ¢ =Rma
CIRLECE!

foraeraparor

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay
A.V. Ratnam

Milind A Kharat Directors

V.Harshavardhan

33T THaMRTsT: 00161 6T
Tl ATBR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
ICAI FRN: 001616S

Chartered Accountants

Ae. . g

IefeR (AGIATH. 205132)

CA K. Varadarajan

Partner (Membership No. 205132)

AR AFea ufddesd & IR

e a8 W ey forgad
G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

W . Ay
fdccitar AcTEdR
S.K. Ghosh
Financial Advisor

. dBeIAT
Pt Al

S. Venkataraman
Company Secretary

Vide our report of date attached

Fa . pryeanht dwrsh we ot P WHER
G PR

For Essveeyar

g | Chennai

30 38 2010
30th April 2010

3MEAMUAITE TH3IREE: 000808TH

ICAI FRN: 000808S
Chartered Accountants

Ao, IR, fIswrads
efeR (AT A, 22442)
CA R. Vijayaraghavan
Partner (Membership No. 22442)  Partner (Membership No. 21695)

P JeiG QUS g
33T THamRTsT: 000111
Fold! ATBR

For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants

Aw IR, Ngcas
efiaR (AT A, 21695)
CA R. Ponnappan
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31 ad 2010 & 3o oY &
Agcaqul @z sifaat g fiedta ez # afrifera Rouforr

I. #igcaqol @z sffer=r

1.

AT W

Tt -, 13 3R ETfoT e, ISR W, SRyt 3R 21 Bet! fIaRor ot JAfeiform 1956 Bt eRT 227 B3 &RT (5) 3R
o faforemres 3 faerT Tfereor (3m3.3m.ghu.) sifeform 1999 & uraerst ik e fAferms ok fdem mfdesor grr
T - R SR} foraett o ey ufda ata arfelforemt 1938 &t emT 11(11) 3 TaerTsii & 3ieRey (IR fbu sTe 8 | 3ar faraor 6t
ot e 3 igeaeT e TR Yd oTieTd Ufiaret & SeR W, duett JHfaform 1956 bt emr 211 (3 2f) #iafefd crar Aot iR
i fforames 37k e sfereon (sft Shufort & faeetter faaron aft cram wien Rard &t o) faform 2002, @1 3redTeet
IS AT O, B gL 3R AR # ARG ST ST 7 FEIferd Ugglerdl, P 3T9aTG B STfAR IR SR g |

ARgRB! NI dATeRST St ferfer

RRYR! Bt forfel 7 it SRR, ArTewr S, Joit smféifa ok forder amférf afmifera & | dmmeme! & forfe 7 arwea
SRt & forg A& 3Tk SR @ 8q Jreferd qic A 8 |

dtfiran
3.1 ycIq dRIER

3.1.1. SRaw Bt Fiepld TR A 3 &t Arera & STt 8 | Fcie SReis & forg 3R Ao shfem 3q R SiRas
& for arféifc & 7 7 amRfefd St St |

3.1.2. g9 &GRSR} Jsoidbeti b SMEMR TR HHFTH aTRi &1 et fbar S 2 |
3.2 gadtar

3.2.1. fdceft geratan sufort A 3 157l o v faaRoT 3R Rt Yoteife uforei 2 Fafeld o &t ez JATfE o STe
faraor &t e # aapfera fa s

3.2.2. YoIAT P 3 ATH0T SATCTol Prfcrll A e el | fIaRor 5 R R fBarsen g | Sl fdaRor Sueee
oT61 & A8l SucTee] fIaRT & SMER TR YoTallHT 3 AT BT FeTicbet (b2l SR |

3.3 3 Sifdm & fore srfafa

3T SR & foru R o s | 50% 8 W W& did Iau 3R Jdedre, & forw g s
W100%3|

g1ar
41 9eIg BRITR

37) Ty & 3 aP ST AT RN, Fhiel St g, 3Tk Te Bt A AP AED! 3R 3o AT GRT Iuctee] BRA At
39T, 99 31ed 3R 31 o], fafel 3 aMeR R g G1ai & foT Tepora G a1 aerTeT b SR 8 |

3m) fafomar 7 ufvadsr wifed grat A Jsfera waed = grar @na & forar srR 2 |

3) 3UEAT AICR Gl U& QA b AaEl H Ul Bl GIAT JIATeId G B 100% T BT Waee o SR g | 3/
AACA H JFAIeI QAT B 1/3 AT AP BT TGN fdbt s g |



L.

4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31st MARCH 2010

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, Revenue Accounts, Schedules and Cash Flow Statement are
drawn in accordance with the provisions of Section 11 (1A) of the Insurance Act, 1938, read with provisions
of Sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999 along with the instructions issued by IRDA from time to time. The said statements
are prepared on historical cost convention and on accrual basis of accounting, comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable, and also with
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, and conform to the practices prevailing in the General
Insurance Industry in India except as otherwise stated.

SHAREHOLDERS' AND POLICYHOLDERS' FUNDS :

The Shareholders' Fund comprises of Share Capital, General Reserve, Capital Reserve and Investment Reserve.
The Policyholders' Fund comprises of Reserves for Unexpired Risk and Estimated Liability for Outstanding Claims.

PREMIUM :
3.1. Direct Business :

3.1.1 Premium income is recognised on assumption of risk. A reserve for unearned premium for
each segment is created by way of a reserve for unexpired risk.

3.1.2 Premium refunds are accounted on the basis of endorsements passed during the year.
3.2. Reinsurance :

3.2.1 The returns from foreign reinsurance companies to the extent received upto 31st March and the
returns from Indian Reinsurers received upto finalisation of accounts of the relevant accounting
year are incorporated.

3.2.2 Reinsurance cessions are made on the basis of advices / returns received from the operating
offices. Wherever full particulars are not available, reinsurance cessions are estimated on the
basis of information available.

3.3. Reserve for Unexpired Risk :

The Reserve for unexpired risk are made at 50% of net premium except in the case of Marine Hull
business and Terrorism, where it is made at 100% of net premium.

CLAIMS :
4.1. Direct Business :

a) Estimated Liability for outstanding claims at the year end are based on survey reports, advices of
Leaders, information provided by clients and other sources upto the date of finalistion of accounts,
past experience and other applicable laws.

b) All expenses directly attributable to claims including exchange fluctuations are debited to claims.

c) In respect of unidentified motor third party claims outstanding for more than one year, provision
is made at the rate of 100% of the estimated liability. In other cases, provision is made at the
rate of 1/3rd of the estimated liability.
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4.2 qadfar

faceft smeafie smafdl & Wy #, s G1al & fordk STeATTord QAT BT SMPeTeT TieTT Bt IFAE db HTH ARANAD 40T
e sfiwiee foferzor o menfed 8 |

4.3 3UeTd Sifdbe el 578l fobu 310 GTat el SUsTel eAfdpot e FU 3 SrIfel GTal b Hefotl & SAiapes fotes2or b SEIR UR Taeret
faar S |

5. IR IR T ayferai

F1at &t aett 3k SaR &t fadbt & a1@, 3 gral & e A ferm R |
6. VST I :

6.1 Td &1 fysmer

TEEe] F7d Bl IA9Ra T H Abe Tcae HHE va Tl Yera A & SR R oot qe fafder dRIER & forg g 3t
100 Yfcierd T g PRIER & forg 75 fderd A1 ad graic s d | arferft ¥/ R gu T i e Fafdd Jora T
FfoITSrT g | I & SR H UMCTIAETRP! el SIRREMRD! i fotfe) I e IR foldier 3 aifeia T, SR Jférd arfee, ==t
T iRl Rl I YR 3Nfe B IeRa TS A -FIfel Wl & & et SRR |

6.2 ATIAGTH

6.2.1 Pt 3rfeformT 1956 St 3yt X1V R AT aR o 1962 & &t org sifdiesaw &1 R frer Aufearlt Rt
T TOTEt & SMER TR e b1 SR g |

6.2.2 180 fae1 3 3 3rafe & o R Frafcd 7 Siis SRITd AR &R R 50% T AT IR | Y & GRIT
fafepa/atee bt a13, fRR FFafcd TR Saweet BT WIaeElTeT 1! b1 SR B |

6.2.3  HfA 3R srat Qreft o ford FYad T A JFawcret fasam sr & Yfdh = gerds w9 A forenffea o 2 1

6.2.4  Jfeirgorad 3 oy afiufed 1 aRafds g1 3. 5,000 A 3ifeie oTa! 61 Setep A e . 1 Uit afafeet Areidt
U I e W foram s 8l

6.2.5 ISl glce uRidfcal ol et Bt Jrafel R uRenferd fsam s g |

6.3 AR FfIem :
AR AeTG! CIATBR AT GRI RT3 Alefdd 15 (TRAENT) B AR BYsit of et Jfaer BT JAebeted b1 3 -
6.3.1 ufasy fafy

sfay forfel uep foraa aieraret Aterotl & Yfcb buett gd forerfed @i R forrd #1Ries 3ieraret gerd g i IoTatel
B 8 | Bl B G forerRa afercrel ae M 2 |

6.3.2 Aarferged & gearq JfIer

deTel AT 3UGTeT BHAR! BV Glica § T ey I Bt JHIE R diAie® Jeaide & MR R foifer B
G Bt STl 3 | BYG 397 Areetan o forg forfef bt crawen Bt § 3R 37! Jords ARA AN 3 |

6.3.3 3ffa geet dadieo

i 31fSla gt Tpaiapur AaTforgica o W fobar ST Aeball 8, 3 ford e HeTebeT b e TR forfel b
a1 Ht R B |

6.3.4 JcqeTelia e

THIR GRIT Gt Bt aRft e Bt JIfE S geEq 12 A1E B 3R AcTBIes BAAR! JfUT SR TA.,,
fafde Jfaen anfe S quia: G 8, A R STt o SMeR TR foife bt crawen St seft £ |
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Reinsurance :

Estimated liability for outstanding claims in respect of Foreign Inward Acceptances is based on
Actuarial Valuation and actual returns received up to finalisation of accounts.

Provision for Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER)
is made on the basis of actuarial valuation.

SALVAGE AND OTHER RECOVERIES :
Recoveries under claims and disposal of salvage are accounted on realisation and are credited to claims.
EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT :

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

Apportionment of expenses :

Expenses of Management are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts on the basis of gross direct premium
plus reinsurance accepted, giving weightage of 75% for Marine business and 100% for Fire and
Miscellaneous business. Expenses relating to policy stamps and reinsurance are directly taken to
respective Revenue Accounts. Expenses relating to Investment, such as safe custody, collection of
interest/dividend, bank charges etc., are apportioned between Revenue Accounts and Profit and Loss
Account based on policyholders' and shareholders' funds as at the beginning of the year.

Depreciation :

6.2.1 Depreciation on fixed assets (except Software considered under intangible assets), is charged
on written down value method at the higher of the rates specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962
and those specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

6.2.2 Depreciation is provided at 50% of the applicable rates on additions to fixed assets held for
less than 180 days. No depreciation is provided on assets sold, discarded or destroyed during
the year.

6.2.3 Depreciation is provided on Land and Building as a whole where separate costs are not
ascertainable.

6.2.4 Assets whose actual cost does not exceed five thousand rupees are written off in the year of
acquisition, by retaining Re.1 per asset as book value.

6.2.5 Cost of Lease Hold properties have been amortised over the period of Lease.
Employee Benefits :

The Company has adopted the policy of accounting employee benefits in accordance with Accounting
Standard 15 (Revised) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under:

6.3.1 Provident Fund:

Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme as the Company pays fixed monthly
contribution at pre-determined rates to a separate trust. The obligation of the Company is
limited to such fixed contribution.

6.3.2 Post Employment Benefits

Pension and Gratuity liabilities are defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year. The schemes are funded by
the Company and are managed by separate Trusts.

6.3.3 Encashment of Earned Leave

Accumulated Earned Leave (EL), which is encashable at the time of retirement, is provided for
based on actuarial valuation.

6.3.4 Short Term Benefits

Short term employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service such as Leave Travel Subsidy (LTS),
Medical Benefits, etc., are provided on the basis of estimates.
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fraeft 7@ & Ff | afeada

7.1

7.2

7.3

fageft eme 6 foTifda gaer w7 & 3 I ¥ dun ufRiufed 9 glRica o sl saree # fAQeft gar
Ity formstferiad YR A fbar sR g -

7.1.1. fAAf R S AT R R I I |
7.1.2. ool Pl Bt faetiop faeeter #al ol 33 dRIE TR vraferd faformr & or aftafdla foen sr 3 |

SraTeTol St AT e, faeft omen (SR wfda) A Aafea 2y b ASe S BRYT 5T AT 3 B! (a2l g1 Twmfer smféfa #
i o s 8 | SR b faceft sraTete bt e oR 7g TR wifera fer St ifeid SR sraeet 3 2aiferd &1, P 3 ad bt
AT & 3T AT = B JY 3 AeAT S0 |

Rl PRIGR # facelt g1 AoE 2 IWIT IR Fsifeld JoRa Fdl | 1% J gifor Tt & S off =L 3, H A1 &l R 3 |

U g forder

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

IR, §Ts, 01 Bl b 5 | bt R b oot R fermsmn g |

forder & coTA & Feras ASIOT IR STl o719 8, SfeRIEyr W s, 3k forder &t wfer & ferw Swerd s/ wcwar T iR
3 R 3T Y BTN/ Yo AR |

AT AR 9153 GEBIeel foder & Jd H HIG ST § Bl BISdh Jefel U7 bl e A 12 Agloli o e Rdad forden ot
JTCABICHE ford 2T I 7Y Jaficpel b ST 8 | R 31 fordell ! GeiapIetet foraell & ¥u # geffgpdt fobarm s 8 |

319 31afE AGT TSR GATS! S ST FATT-T, 1O SR 3R AT, forT iR dR & A9 §e o s, 3og s
e W Jford fe e g |

fagsr | AT fased R faarR & gu arfeford sfrd cmerd o amenf¥a sfiferr &1 ufeiterst o ufaaadr srafer & forg, fordett
1 oy Afga 3R gfeenerst o &t Brede ufenfed fm srm g

AfbT aeR & Al w0 F Sfid Anier IRRY 7 forafa SRl &1 Scbfd e A A A 3 | ft I § B _geram
e R i fbaT SR S | 31T o1 | B1fe Y et 3oy uftactsr Bt & Ao o1 8 |

Afchar STIR # 3R el | AT ARATT RRT I AT IR HelTcbe] ol 31T 8 | ST faectife 7, 7t oot &
@A Bl 9 TGHCIE B fordl aers fdarn srRIT § Sgl fdecifid et st RIcHe®T 8l dl JaT 3 | 100% BT Haeret
feborr s 8 |

3N) I IRIwicd Aot S BReiaTet FIGHe B8 & gfore A foraferd Jferet @i foifel gRT e aRRrafed e getel o
& aRiE W foraifed fdsam s & derm 3vime o [ E1fel B WG 7o uRads Jd H Ao o SR B |

3m) R Pifted BUs forder Bt @p W ol = s 2 3k forder & sraveare 8q wraens fasan sr § S I
R e e GeTel U bt ARI IR &b oAeTd 3 B BT || TG Y TRt el gofol Tl bl dRIe TR SUeTee] T8 &l
al ofol 951 & 3TRT I Bt ARRE Bl SUeTee e TRvIfcet et foram S |

gifor arfdrsta 8 -

8.9.1. UG b AR AR H Fgl clel Jaacl qul b @RIl foReR Fifel SUSIA & R Aaifefd Yot H &lfor g3 & A6l 31
offeT awf o forg ere wiferd aTfife ol 3ueeer 18! 8 |

8.9.2. forden @t forrstferRad yor A forerfzor fdsam s 3 :
1) fes 9 A TIRA AR RR Bl IeTdb TR 7o TR foram ST |

2) SR A 3 3 Ted AT IRRI B TRAR Ao TR foRAT STesT 37K Sl IRAR e SAUMHS 3, gl
TCASP BTt B 1/~ B9 & e TR foram S |




TRANSLATION/CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES :

7.1

7.2

7.3

Items of income and expenditure, Monetary items as at the Balance Sheet date of foreign branch and foreign
currency transactions in Indian operations are translated as under:

7.1.1. Items of income and expenditure at the quarterly average rates.

7.1.2. Monetary items as at the Balance Sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing
at that date.

Exchange differences on account of translation of the balances relating to foreign branch (non-integral)
is accumulated in a Foreign Currency Translation Reserve until the closure of the operation. On the
closure of this non-integral foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences which
have been deferred, will be recognized as income or as expenses in the year of such closure.

The difference in translation arising out of foreign currency transaction in Indian operations is
recognized in the relevant Revenue accounts / Profit and Loss Account as applicable.

LOANS & INVESTMENT :

8.1
8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

Purchase and sale of shares, bonds and debentures are accounted for on the date of contract.

The cost of investment includes Securities Transaction Tax (wherever applicable), premium on
acquisition and other direct expenses incurred for the acquisition of the investment and is net of
commission/fee earned thereon.

Investments maturing within 12 months from the Balance Sheet date are classified as Short Term
Investments except in respect of Equity Shares which are treated as Long Term Investments. All other
investments are classified as Long Term Investments.

Money market instruments such as Certificate of Deposit, Commercial Papers and CBLO which are
discounted at the time of contract, are accounted at their discounted value.

Investments in debt securities including Government Securities and redeemable Preference Shares are
shown at cost subject to amortisation. The premium, based on weighted average cost is amortised over
the residual period of maturity, including the years of investment and excluding the year of redemption,
by considering put/call option.

Investment in Equity shares that are actively traded, are valued at lower of the last quoted prices in
NSE / BSE, in the month of March. The unrealised gains/losses are recognised in Fair Value Change
account.

Investments in Unlisted/Thinly traded equity shares are valued at cost and provision is made for
diminution in value of such investments when break-up value is lower than the cost. In case the
break-up value is negative, provision is made @ 100% of book value.

a) Investment in units of Mutual funds, are valued at Net Asset Value as at the Balance Sheet date as
declared by the funds and unrealized gains / losses are recognized in Fair Value Change Account.

b) Investments in Venture Capital Fund are valued at cost. Provision is made for diminution in value
of such investments where Net Asset Value as at the Balance Sheet date is lower than cost.
Wherever Net Asset Value as on Balance sheet date is not available latest available Net Asset
Value nearer to Balance sheet date is considered.

Impairment is recognised in :

8.9.1. Equity shares of companies which have been continuously incurring losses during three
immediately preceding years and the capital of which has been partially or fully eroded, or
where the audited annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not available.

8.9.2. Investments are written down as under:
1) Equity shares which are actively traded, are written down to their market value.

2) Equity shares other than actively traded, are written down to the break up value and where
the break up value is negative, are written down to Re.1/- per company.
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10.

11.

8.9.3. 3 forsurgur SR, 3tfemTet T U | SRoT 3T SifEmTeTar 2R STt uf¥RiSen 3 fAcc e AERIAT & 32T b 7T A S|
T ITH B AT5AOT | SHOT-UT 1Y 313 w9 A o §, 3 for) 311831 .U, GRY SR} Anfesfsr gy SRt wsfera Amsfafe
F MR R ISR ATRIAT 3R TGS b1 SR 8 | Iuad A 3icsT SHfATeia AR & fort 100% acp Temft
e Bt e Bt R 3 1 JHferet IRRI & Fey 7 TRl R forefciRad YER A e
R |

31)  3Tfee ST FONAR et aSt & foTg oTeTTeT a1g! foberm s (=)
M) ufigaadr fer et auf & fore smma & (3m)
) Ul # cflol Gdacll aul o GRTT Blel §3 & AT fordht Yoft # 3o / quf FA A BIfeT g3 o |
d) gl cfter udaeff auf & forg et wdifera anfifes St Suerey o7l £ |
8.10 WA folder & facsar & @9 fel T 3iTepetet foraielt &b ARG 3TRAd 3ffebat e b 3MER R B s & |

8.11 aefier 3y (ifaH cTanier o Bisa) Pl Mfid a¥ & 31T & =9 & W7d & form s 81 AR 3 hor oo A 3y s
mafcaserd gl | ORIt faeReT difed g1 3o1dht et TR 3Mdete s sk 3 | facciar anf & 31 #rd o a1 3 Od 3w g
53 forderd Fiaet do & Ot & SNUR W 3Tl cmsiier 3 Ja 7 form s 8 3 a1g # et e s g |

8.12 IR BIftect BUs b ISR B 3 P NYR R AT &l IR=A & |

8.13 i 3 <=yl Y gifel o wE &faigfel fer Bt fecitar oy 7 ¥eipa 2T 3 b w9 H Aol &t aRft § e 2y i el
aul # JfTece 3 3 A H UTH ST J H ORI SR8 |
8.14 oY & TR # urferftema! faife 3l Aoreme! &t feife) I amem wR forder 3, forder &t fares 1/ wfey wr omer & g1fer Sk

forsafaa forder o fore UTaensT, ST gaTel 1 AeTa 3R aige 3Tl # sTet st/ srafeiiRaa 1fe, i Irsra 3k omen ik grfor
i & fJenford fasam st 8 1

&) feer ufemsafcaat
feer afrafel Iearerr S U2aTd eTeTd TR JATBird 6 |
1) vcag afgufcaat

3micrer gfiAufeart Afdd afeerst & ueand formfor | Sifesrgor oeid uR 3ndsferd 8 | Jetet Ateft vomeft anem o dtet adf
&t arafe & form ufsenfera 81 Arpeaer fawr | sifermrgor oerd ot Iod & iid & | &R A1eTds 26 (V0F 26) H o ATeyd
& fore forefRa 2T ot 921 2 8, Setap! AfFAferd o1l fabam s 2 |

10.1 @R P I1TLTE DUoll BISUA GRT G2 I TS BlofoT forve 3R I P SMMER R fdbar s § | fararde o2 o fordl dis
TGS Sg! T ST 3§ 3R ROt Sit il 1 i3z e # - Sefeie quarl | & sfedsia AfFferd fben s g |

10.2 f3aeqof fdar & are et Fifda o= Bl IR MR R AIaT o SRf § SN, U 3rafd & Scugr R Ao 3y den
3MTpferd 3T BT 3R & 3R TRadt rafd # ufdacd Sz &l |

gragTe d9T ATefEe IIard

11.1. 99 gToT & BeRaRY JHG 31Tl &b SMER R Il 7 SIETAT Glot TR Dol TITee Pt Faze Bl ¢ foRid GRI
yfasr & Jat BT BIAT S |

11.2. 3BT SAAT BT doest et fasa SITclT & Sfa &Te AT dof AT Bl AT dcHToT slTe AT 7 ANl bt ST Y Al ¢ AT oTgl |

11.3 facctter fagzon & sesfies ufRidfcerRit of A1erdT stal fa=m st & 211 Yeseet fsar s/ 2 |



10.

11.

8.10.

8.11.

8.12.
8.13.

8.14.

8.9.3. Revenue recognition and provisions for non-performing loans, debentures/loans and preference
shares in the nature of advances acquired as part of project financing or by conversion of loans/
debentures in the nature of advance, are made on the basis of guidelines issued by IRDA /
related guidelines issued in this regard. In respect of preference shares other than the above,
provision for permanent diminution is made to the extent of 100%.

The permanent diminution in respect of preference shares is reckoned as follows:
a) The preference dividend is not paid for three consecutive years (or)
b) The maturity proceeds have not been received for three consecutive years (or)

c) The company has incurred losses in three immediately preceding years and the capital of
which has been partially or fully eroded.

d)  Where the audited annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not
available.

Profit or Loss on realization/sale of investment is computed by taking weighted average book value of
each investment.

Dividend income (other than interim dividend) is accounted for as income in the year of declaration.
Interim dividends are accounted on the basis of declaration in the Board Meeting held on or before 31st
March of the financial year and realized subsequently. Income from shares and debentures, which are
under objection / pending delivery, is accounted for on receipt basis.

Revenue with respect to Venture Capital Funds is recognised on Receipt basis.

Amounts received towards compensation for future loss of interest is recognized as income only to the
extent attributable to the accounting year and the balance is kept in interest received in advance
account for apportionment in the relevant years.

Investment income, profit/loss on sale/realisation of investment, expenditure relating to investments,
amortisation of premium on investments, amount written off/written down in respect of depreciated
investments, provision for non-performing investment/diminution in value are apportioned to Revenue
accounts and Profit & Loss Account on the basis of Policyholders' Fund and Shareholders' Fund
as at the beginning of the year.

a)  Fixed Assets :

Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

b)  Intangible Assets: :

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of development / acquisition less accumulated amortisation. The
same is amortised over a period of three years on straightline basis. Software development / acquisition
costs, except those which meet the recognition criteria as laid down in Accounting Standard 26
(AS 26), are charged to revenue.

TAXATION :

10.1 Provision for taxation is made after due consideration of the applicable judicial pronouncements and
opinions from the Company's counsel. Disputed taxes are shown under 'Contingent Liabilities' in
notes forming part of accounts.

10.2 Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the

difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

11.1

11.2

11.3

The Company creates provision based on a reliable estimate for the present obligation of a past event
that might cause outflow of resources in future.

Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may or may not require an outflow of resources.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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I1. cizmatt # AfFifera RuafoRIt (a o & sies sos # gorfy @ )

1. Jofee qaem (P72 oIt )
31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
urfereft b eied @1d fSiog Buet! AU T8l Hrelclt 7168.50 | 7862.23
BT GRT AT 3AB! AR A & 13 Hfcrygfert 0.00 31.47
fdareryg denfore Aot / QAR foRIeT UTaersT sTal fsm SR 38218.93 | 13641.15
2. (NuRa # R & aTgR HUeAt Ft ufrmrafcat &1 qifica (T emEt )
31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
AT 1 | STREL T ST St b for) ST oo e 70.00 70.00
IR & 3Mael & AR SIRIeR H 51 i arft rfer 571.21 201.83
faceft denfores amianatt 3 srpareret & o bt arft 2fer 2218 |  990.00
2. (3m) wifdfde et & FgAR Py s forder | ST (T ez #)
31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
TDBG SIS FRAIT PRIGR B ATFT & e 7 Ast TRt 16.19.3.08 & FeRIR Ioit IR #
BRITR B! & foT8 77a78 T¢I TR H ooTa# AT B S | 500.00 500.00
TG AR AT PRIGR Pt AT P aiey 7 el TR 16.19.3.08 F 3R Yoit SR A
BRISR Bt P {18 12Tt T SR H 5o1c# M Bt S | 1000.00 | 1000.00
10.70% St St 371 318 - 2020, B 3R i1 fAforamie 3k fderr midieor & wyeram s erat
F JFATCTel H <A SAfeformT 1938 B 4RI 7 & 3R 29 S B SBH o - Tl 3.1200.10 @R | 1263.99 | 1270.43
10.70 % it 311 318 2020 — HRA Feloist forom & A a.uet. 31 Srareted g ST- Wh it 3.100 TR 105.32 105.86
AR Tttt forom 7 2ft . ue. o sraeTet 3q seia AfeT Bt S 1.00 1.00
3. =, forder R feer ufwmufca™i & @R sggATferd qaemy (TR et /)
31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
U 3R forder 3556.86|  3585.83
BR 31 URANSHT - APeaR 3R S d2R 11415.74| 15703.25
TR & fordl facifea 3R faarerug dRRmwafcarll & ¥ 9 3Tk Tsiievl &3 (3efford) 152.05 159.69
4. ¥R # 3R F I8 G1AGRI D1 Gl B & gaetAT AMRa @@ (FT Irat &)
FRER HRa R b TTER
afear 27755.14 1115.51
(21668.86) (744.25)
Rl 19155.54 214.18
(14275.61) (67.90)
fafay 281853.84 1031.48
(218356.34) (1386.10)
5. U aul & fosu fddfad @l o avar fdaor Feser § |
6. WRAH | P aTER b2 SR BRISR A e Yoratan 2fea e : (79 et )
BRIER R & HRT & &R
arfaet 38741.03 1824.78
(40537.19) (1322.02)
WGl 24332.51 764.64
(19112.49) (102.91)
fafde 352846.87 505.81
(289196.80) (769.87)




II. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

(Previous year's figures, wherever necessary, have been shown in brackets)

1. Contingent Liability : (Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
Claims other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts 7168.50 7862.23
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 0.00 31.47
Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute, not provided for 38218.93 | 13641.15
2.  (a)Encumbrances to Assets of the Company in and outside India : (Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
Deposits towards margin money for issue of letters of credit / bank guarantee 70.00 70.00
Deposits made in court as per orders /attachments of bank accounts for claims 571.21 201.83
Deposits made to comply with Overseas Statutory requirements 22.18 990.00
2. (b)Investments / Deposits made in accordance with statutory requirements : (Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
Deposit with Bombay Stock Exchange towards Margin Money for trading in Capital
Market as per SEBI Circular dated 19.3.08 regarding Margin of Institutional
Trades in the Cash Market 500.00 500.00
Deposit with National Stock Exchange towards Margin Money for trading in Capital
Market as per SEBI Circular dated 19.3.08 regarding Margin of Institutional
Trades in the Cash Market 1000.00 1000.00
10.70% GOI 2020 deposited with HDFC Bank in accordance with Section 7 of
Insurance Act 1938, to adhere to minimum deposit requirement of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority - FV Rs.1200.10 lakhs 1263.99 1270.43
10.70% GOI 2020 deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operation
- FV Rs.100 lakhs 105.32 105.86
Margin money deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operations 1.00 1.00
3. Commitments made and outstanding on account of loans, investments and fixed assets : (Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2010| 31.03.2009
Loans and Investment 3556.86 3585.83
Core Insurance Project - Software and Hardware 11415.74 | 15703.25
Stamp duty and Registration charges and Interest on properties in dispute and
pending conveyance (estimated at) 152.05 159.69
4. Claims less reinsurance, paid to claimants infoutside India : (Rs. in lakhs)
Business In India Outside India
Fire 27755.14 1115.51
(21668.86) (744.25)
Marine 19155.54 214.18
(14275.61) (67.90)
Miscellaneous 281853.84 1031.48
(218356.34) (1386.10)
5. Age-wise outstanding claims statements for five years are enclosed.
6. Premium less reinsurance written from business in/outside India : (Rs. in lakhs)
Business In India Outside India
Fire 38741.03 1824.78
(40537.19) (1322.02)
Marine 24332.51 764.64
(19112.49) (102.91)
Miscellaneous 352846.87 505.81
(289196.80) (769.87)
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7. 31.3.2010 P foldel $HI & Aael F forsargel & forg dfed a1! o 37K forder & s & aie 7 o1t e gl 6 |

8. di faforeme 3R fasrr rfeior (318.3MR.E1.Y) & it faform & S1eRIR, Ieiaes ATeT RRI 3R TRTIRS faifey & Fer
# gu ufiadel & SR 3FRYfeid o9 () B.480845.42 TR (3.186082.28 TRH) B We! 7 Tadst J1dl 7 foerm s g |
O fordelt &1 U cETRIG oe1d 3.269495.47 TRF (3.289859. 18 TR4) 8 | feld a¥jet! 3 URUTFGRRY ST A SMifds 38! 3
f¥adar Fma 7 3, faeror 3 fore Suctss =7l 3

E T IR R T IR 7ot 3R YAEIRIG AR BT FGaR IR0 foraleRiR & - (TR et &)
I9R qea | fdEifie amea | wEt gea ufada
AdSifords IUBH B AT IRR 112565.01 48237.45 64327.56
(87042.65) (52764.89) (34277.76)
AdSifoics IUHH P! BISH 376 BUfeil b AT IR 628979.37 212648.98 416330.39
(379799.29) | (228091.37) (151707.92)
RT P TTE AT IRR 187.54 0.31 187.23
(96.91) (0.31) (96.60)
TR¥fve foifer 8608.97 8608.73 0.24
(9002.61) (9002.61) (0.00)
Fd 750340.89 269495.47 4380845.42
(475941.46) (289859.18) (186082.28)

9. PRI PUet glot b PRV, Ui, BYoTt JEIGRIH 1956 Bt EIRT 620 P Ao SR JifERIT 3. SM.UA.31R. 235 Raifcbd 31 Forart
1978 & GRI YeE/bII et dRdeel A BT a8 |

10. ¥.3.96 @R (3.3.96 o) B forder amafcet & e eflet glot b IROM TawT Bl &b o7 & TS(Igd aTg! (oo ST 3 |

11. R RTe gifeest forem ferfics (3ifiRéres) 2 af &t Jfet or ST SreiTor o1 37 3Tl F[e2) 36 Ao 3 forder 7 3eus argame

afeToeres 3iaR @ fawsrferaa aroft 7 e sr g -~ (TR e /)
fgazor Zrar e (2009-10) Znar Fea (2008-09)
AR T e IR oot 3.62 3.43
ST ot 56.20 56.20
B Gl 59.82 59.63
AR T SAfeFTET IR arfery 3.81 6.75

12. 373 . 3R. 1. U S AEGUSIRIR $.925421.90 TRA (3. 836850.86 TTRF) & Pl forder uiadfcd # 3.10130.10 A
(3. 13536.30 7R SR forsarget ufimafcd A1 S0 3 1378 . 31R. S, U S AGIGUSTeRIR SR fersatgst ufiiafed (g Jrfercamsi/
FEe) & forg e oA ¥ H 3.(-)5752.77 TR (3. 479.72 @) A& 3R 31 A 2010 TP 3.39493.62 TR
(3.45246.39 TR Bl $l 37 IANH o el (ORI AL |

6;1_31 faazor agcff;g I garAfad 3
1. | offc ol oo e, S gorizaet & Jefte & | 2601.71 LTI 2601.71
(152.84) (1458.51) (1611.35)
2. | eIE URRical Bt AT, S gorivaen o avefiet & | 1000.00 LTI 1000.00
(0.00) (11.45) (11.45)
3. | 39 AT YRRl @ M, St gorivaen & arefier gt | o I I
(2F) O) (=)
4. | fese 3R s aRmicaR @ e, 1601.71 LTI 1601.71
it gorivaen & 3ieffet &t | (152.84) (1447.06) (1599.90)

14. (i) s fformis iR fRert wideor (St suforit & fdedita farer ok ciar wien vfddest o domdt) St seREt - &t &
311 1 sl f3ferm 2002 & 3FfaR shoT aRaaaa ol IReaadT g JRAId HTeT ST § alel UfergTRic cPid TR fd fae st
St fsenerst & e Tefer 8 |



In respect of Purchases of Investments, no deliveries are pending and in respect of sale of investment
no payments are overdue as on 31.3.2010.

In accordance with the regulation prescribed by IRDA, unrealised gains (net) amounting to Rs.480845.42 lakhs
(Rs.186082.28 lakhs) arising due to changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and mutual funds are taken to
fair value change account. The historical cost of such investments amounted to Rs.269495.47 lakhs (Rs.289859.18 lakhs).
Pending realisation, the credit balance in the fair value change Account is not available for distribution.

Break-up of Market Value and historical cost which have been valued on fair value basis is as follows : (Rs. in lakhs)

Market Value | Historical Cost | Fair value change
Equity Shares of PSU 112565.01 48237.45 64327.56
(87042.65) (52764.89) (34277.76)
Equity Shares of Companies other than PSU 628979.37 212648.98 416330.39
(379799.29) (228091.37) (151707.92)
Equity Share outside India 187.54 0.31 187.23
(96.91) (0.31) (96.60)
Mutual Fund 8608.97 8608.73 0.24
(9002.61) (9002.61) (0.00)
Total 750340.89 269495.47 480845.42
(475941.46) | (289859.18) (186082.28)

9. Being a Government Company, the Company is exempted from computation of managerial remuneration
in terms of Notification:GSR 235 dated 31st January 1978 u/s.620 of the Companies Act, 1956.

10. Investments amounting to Rs.3.96 lakhs (Rs.3.96 lakhs) have not been registered in the name of the company
as they are under objection.

11. Unidentified Quantitative differences in Investments, arising out of reconciliation between the book figures
and the year end certificate received from SHCIL (Custodian of the Company's investments) are tabulated
as under:

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Book Value (2009-10) Book Value (2008-09)
Equity & Preference Shares Short 3.62 3.43
Debentures Short 56.20 56.20
Total Short 59.82 59.63
Equity & Preference shares Excess 3.81 6.75

12. OQut of the total investment assets of Rs.925421.90 lakhs (Rs.836850.86 lakhs), Rs.10130.10 lakhs (Rs.13536.30
lakhs) is considered as non-performing assets in terms of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
guidelines. The aggregate amount of income not recognised for the current accounting year on NPA (net of
waiver/collections) as per related IRDA guidelines is Rs.(-)5752.77 lakhs (Rs.479.72 lakhs) and upto
31st March 2010 is Rs.39493.62 lakhs (Rs.45246.39 lakhs).

13. Restructured Assets : (Rs. in lakhs)

Sl. . CDR Other
No. Particulars restructuring | restructuring Total
1. Total amount of assets subjected to restructuring 2601.71 NIL 2601.71
(152.84) (1458.51) (1611.35)
2. The amount of standard assets subjected to 1000.00 NIL 1000.00
restructuring (0.00) (11.45) (11.45)
3. The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to NIL NIL NIL
restructuring (NIL) (NIL) (NIL)
4. The amount of Doubtful and other assets 1601.71 NIL 1601.71
subjected to restructuring (152.84) (1447.06) (1599.90)
14. (i) As per Part I of Schedule B of IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors Report of

Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, Debt Securities shall be considered as 'Held to Maturity
Securities' and shall be measured at historical costs subject to amortisation.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Bt 1T faforamcs 3T ferr wTfefepon o faforerm o aofer o wfcifoil ot oft uRRaaaar 8q JRféra Frercit 3 1 fow off sifFrr
1 gReneret, (forder @1 o wfea 3 uftenerst o aef 2fgd), uRadadr gl &t A srafe | 31 fddea &t arlr ddb STal fawed
JUCTsE] Y ARGIUT S SR R [BAT IR |

(i) BFeft 35 URT Raret wee forder wwdfca gl 8 1

faaTGRTG A B BISaR Feadls ot foraeiford TaT ool U7 Bl aRia I B: Aglet 3 3ifeid rafer 3 for e a1g! ¢ |
Tt oXE afifet & SR R Ferh afRifcR @ Jrert s g | R R foreer A 3

) 3raTE g Feen Jeht 18.10%

i) ARDR 25.89%

i) PRIR T IoT IRBWT 60.00%

iv)  UCCTERY 9det BRI 10.00%

V) UCCIEmR 3get-3ary 5.00%

vi)  STETEea 20.00%

vii)  fagd amsht 3 3w anfe 15.00%

STt b T H glovaret! Jwafea # H 3R 3y Feafed AfFAferd 31 et S gRARYT 3R TefiaRT & fort facted 2, Setar
T B.1689.47 AT & (3. 1640.15 o) | form fAarerug Fwafca s 3.111.46 @RF (3. 143.96 oRs) #Afmiford 8 |

333N T F Il F IR, TftfRIS arest S Waed # 3eae AR ety ue &t g (A A R d) @
01.04.2007 3 ARl ATemRor st forem (it amg M) & ey A g Wi & 39 A, it b s 1 1.3.2009 A
28.2.2010 T i 3rafer & forg s, aral, i de ot 2 Ffedd foldel 3T B gel TR 3 T R0 & SRR
cgifeba fobarm R g |

01.04.2002 ! gsTat ARRE A BlebisT H Uit BT AHBYT of STAICIES  SaTeTe] JoG B2 fadl 3R 3ifeH JaTetol 1 uRderst
fasam ST | ST cifdbeT SRR QT Ta SURI afeds TRIfE J9 I SRYAT @rat b cife tfoer faid. & uRvmray e St
a1 # &) 511 & SR T1e], Y # a1 I Bl R Y TraETe R FER A SR g |

B & 3R BRICRIST T B WS BT B AT 3 AR TaeIe Bt I & AP THTG ATca gl gl |

o PRITR BoraTel 35 Gl do IJReSA A | B gHR AN BT YT U §IAT 8, TS AW A FHRI B
FrRfar 3

o ofifd & uf¥ader & uf¥omaasy o o= vea -

3T cbereT ATIEARR i e Bl Sds U0l b dIgd faaR faam s 3R 31.3.2009 B 7T I & forg FragRa & 60%
oft | BT 26 3R o ofifer A= 9 (i) I 3mem wR IeTop! rvIcrer ufIdfein & 79 H HTe a1 § 3R ufeneret, SRt 7 «e
fZ3fer 3 cffet af bt arafe) & form 2feft gomett smem o= fasen s 8 | Suiad ufvader & ufivmRawy fdedter adf &1 ey 5.7.81 drRa
AT |

37) ot fiformes 3k fawry mfdeor grt forafRa e srequra srejeesas & faam s 3 |
am) <t fiformes 3k fawry mferesor gr frerffa srea 3 fdsrmeret fdawor e wu A fezmsen 2
§) o ufg ast & forg faeedter fdaror &1 Aier dreervetas # fom s



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

The Company in line with IRDA Regulations is also treating debt securities as 'Held to Maturity'.
However, Amortisation of premium is done over the remaining period of maturity (including the year of
investment and excluding the year of redemption)/upto the date of put/call option-where such option is
available, consistently on a conservative basis.

(ii) The Company does not have Real Estate Investment Property.

Barring disputed cases, no settled insurance claim remained unpaid for more than six months as on the
Balance Sheet date.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided as per the Accounting policy of the Company at the following rates:-

i) Furniture & Fixtures 18.10%
ii)  Motor Cars 25.89%
iii)  Computer & WAN Equipments 60.00%
iv)  Freehold Buildings Office 10.00%
v)  Freehold Buildings Residence 5.00%
vi)  Bicycles 20.00%
vii) Electrical fittings & equipments etc. 15.00%

Fixed Assets include Land and House Properties, valued at Rs.1689.47 lakhs (Rs.1640.15 lakhs) which are
pending conveyance & registration. This includes properties under dispute of Rs. 111.46 lakhs (Rs.143.96
lakhs).

As per IRDA directions, Indian Motor Third Party Insurance Pool (IMTPIP) in respect of Commercial vehicles
was created with effect from 01.04.2007 with General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC) as Pool
Administrator. The share of inward premium, claims, expenses and interest income pertaining to the
Company have been accounted as per the audited statements received from the pool administrator in this
regard covering the period from 1.3.2009 to 28.02.2010.

The Company's Agency at Hong Kong ceased underwriting operations with effect from 01.04.2002 and the
transactions relating to run off operations have been accounted. Pending final IBNR/IBNER report, the NIL
provision as given in Actuary's report for the previous year has been considered for current year.

Reconciliation of Inter-Office accounts is in progress and in the opinion of the Company the effect of the same
will not be material.

Confirmation of amounts has been received in respect of balances Due from / Due to other persons or bodies
carrying on Insurance business, except in a few cases, where reconciliation is in progress.

Impact on Profit arising out of changes in Accounting Policies are given as under:

The application software were considered under Information Technology Equipment and were subjected to a
depreciation rate of 60% for the financial year ended 31.3.2009. In accordance with AS 26 and in line with
Accounting Policy No. 9(b) the same has now been considered as Intangible assets and amortised on straight-
line basis over a period of 3 years from the date on which it is put to use. The above change has resulted in
an increase in the profit for the current year by Rs.7.81 lakhs.

a) Accounting Ratios as prescribed by IRDA are enclosed.
b) Segmental reporting in the format prescribed by IRDA is given along with Schedules.
c) A summary of financial statements for the last five years is attached.
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24. In line with the accounting policy and as per the Accounting Standard-15(Revised), the summarized position
of post employment benefits are recognized in the Profit & Loss A/c and Balance Sheet as under:

A. Changes in the defined benefit obligations :

(Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 1st April 2009 100205 34938 14378
Interest Cost 7515 2620 1078
Current service cost 3964 747 673
Less: Benefits paid 12349 666 NIL
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on obligations 15550 (1729) (999)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2010 114885 35910 15130
B. Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets .
(Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 1st April 2009 100205 34938 NA
Expected return of Plan Assets 7515 2620 NA
Employer's Contribution 2331 NIL NA
Less: Benefits paid 12349 666 NA
Actuarial loss / (gain) (588) (337) NA
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 2010 98290 37229 NA
Actual return on Plan Assets - - NA
C. Net Actuarial loss / (gain) (Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation .... (A) 15550 (1729) (999)
Actuarial loss / (gain) on Plan Assets .... (B) (588) (337) NA
Net Actuarial loss / (gain)(A) +(B) 14962 (2066) (999)
Actuarial loss/ (gain) recognized in the period 14962 (2066) (999)
Unrecognized actuarial loss / (gain) at the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
D. Amount recognized in Balance Sheet (Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2010 114885 35910 15130
Less: Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 2010 114885 37229 NIL
Funded in Advance NIL NIL NIL
Unrecognized transitional liability NIL NIL NIL
Unfunded net liability / (asset) recognized in Balance Sheet NIL NIL** 15130
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E. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account (Rs. in lakhs)

Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Current service cost 3964 747 673
Interest cost 7515 2620 1078
Transitional liability recognized during the year NIL NIL NIL
Less:Expected return on plan assets & contribution 9846 2620 NIL
Net Actuarial loss/(gain) recognized in the year 14962 (2066) (999)
Net benefit expense 16595 NIL** 752

**Excess fund available over and above the Actuarial Liability would be adjusted against future years' liability,

if any and hence not reversed.

F. Movements in the Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Opening Net Liability 100205 34938 14378
Net Benefit Expense 12349 972 752
Contribution paid 2331 NIL NIL
Closing Net Liability 114885 35910 15130
G. Investment percentage maintained by the trust (in %)
- Pension Gratuit
Particulars (Funded) (Fundeo)ll)
Central Government & State Government securities 54.28 55.00
Investment in Corporate Bonds 40.90 40.00
Other investments 5.00 5.00
H. Principal Actuarial assumption at the Balance Sheet date (expressed as weighted average) (in %)
Pension Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) (Funded) Encashment
(Unfunded)
Discount rate 8 8 8
Expected rate of return on plan assets 8 8 8
Rate of escalation in salary 3.5 3.5 3.5
Employee turnover NOT SIGNIFICANT
Mortality LIC (1994-96) TABLE OF MORTALITY RATES
Method used Projected Unit Cost Method

I. Basis of Actuarial assumption considered

Particulars

Basis of assumption

Discount rate

Yield on 10 Year Government Securities

Expected rate of return on plan assets

One year Interest rate

Rate of escalation in salary

The estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial
valuations taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in employment market.

Employee turnover

NOT SIGNIFICANT
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25. 1In terms of IRDA circular dated 28.03.08, expenses incurred under the following heads are disclosed :

Rs.6705 lakhs (Rs.2725.80 lakhs)
Rs.2387 lakhs (Rs.1195.00 lakhs)
NIL (NIL)

i) Outsourcing expenses -
ii) Business Development -
iii) Marketing Support -
26. Related party disclosures : AS 18
Name of the Related Party and their relationship with the Company:

a) Subsidiary Zenith Securities and Investments Limited

b) Associate Companies : (1) India International Insurance Pvt. Ltd., Singapore

(2) Ken India Assurance Co Ltd., Kenya
Details of Transactions :

India International

Ken India Assurance

. Insurance Pvt. Ltd. Co. Ltd.
SI. No. Particulars
2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09
1. Investment in Equity (No. of Shares) 5000000 5000000 332790 332790
(Amount in Rupees)
2 Dividend received during the year 12335526 | 11811024 1030309 NIL
3 Reinsurance transactions:
- Due to - Direct 11591011 1837226 NIL NIL
- Due from- Direct 143673 7880614 NIL NIL
4 Other Dues receivable 0 2570787 0 NIL
5 Directors' Remuneration 0 0 110429 142405

Since the Company and its Subsidiary are State controlled, no disclosures are made pertaining to the transactions
with them in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the ICAI.

c) Key Management Personnel :

1. Sri G. Srinivasan, Chairman-cum-Managing Director

2. Sri A. Asthana, Director & General Manager (till 31.8.2009)

3. Sri. Milind A Kharat, Director & General Manager (w.e.f. 21.04.2009)
4. Sri. V.Harshavardhan, Director & General Manager(w.e.f. 24.11.2009)

Nature of Transactions :

1. Salaries, allowances and contributions - Rs. 37.03 lakhs (Rs.21.60 lakhs)
2. Loan Balances due as on 31.03.2010 - NIL (NIL)
27. Disclosure as per AS 20 "Earnings Per Share"
SI.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
1 Net Profit attributable to Shareholders 70779 47605
2 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares issued (in Nos.)| 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000
3 Basic earnings per Share of Rs.10/- each (Rs.) Rs. 47.19 Rs. 31.74

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted

earning per share of the Company remains the same.

28. The effect of timing difference in respect of depreciation on Fixed assets is not material. Hence recognition of
Deferred Tax Asset/Liability in terms of Accounting Standard 22 issued by the ICAI is not required for the

year.
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Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with tax laws which gives rise to future economic benefits
in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability is considered as an asset only if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax on future income.

29. In the opinion of the management, there is no impairment of assets of the Company that require any
adjustment to be made in terms of Accounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAI.

30. Prior period items have been included in the respective heads and consist of the following :

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Prior period income 920.16 249.80
Prior period expenses 2686.81 NIL
Total ( Net) -1766.65 249.80

3L The sector-wise Gross Premium underwritten as certified by the Management as follows:

(Rs. in Crores)

31st March 2010 31st March 2009
Sl. No. Particulars Value % Value %
1. Rural Sector [No. of Policies issued -
4745713 (4257635)] 76209.15 14.55 53337.18 12.48
2. Social Sector [Lives covered - 11190930
(5059019)] 26265.82 5.02 18359.27 4.29
3. Other Sector 421430.31 80.44 356080.98 83.23
Total Business 523905.28 427777.43
32. The details for extent of risk retained and reinsured are as follows:
SlI. No. Particulars 31st March 2010 | 31st March 2009
1. Risk Retained (%) 79.98 82.06
2. Risk Reinsured (%) 20.02 17.94

33. Details of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets :

(Rs. in lakhs)

Provision for Provision for Leave Provision for Bad and
Particulars Income Tax Encashment (Long Term) Doubtful Debts
2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09

Opening balance 15061.99 13303.45 14989.00 12176.00 21291.00 21981.49
Additions 11600.00 4505.00 752.00 2813.00 396.87 549.55
Utilisation 27.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reversals 4527.59 2746.46 611.00 0.00 2543.95 1240.04
Closing balance 22107.34 | 15061.99 15130.00 14989.00 19143.92 21291.00

34. Premium deficiency in the following segments of business has been identified as on 31.03.2010 and disclosed

as advised by IRDA :

(Rs. in lakhs)

Deficiency
Segment 2009-10 2008-09
Motor TP 1091.58 NIL
Motor TP Pool 3341.80 1861.96
Health & Hospitalisation 6392.32 1885.56
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35.

36.

The Company has kept an adhoc provision of Rs.23732 lakhs (Rs.16033 lakhs) towards wage revision
including non-core benefits, pending outcome of ongoing negotiations at Industry level.

The Company was appointed as Fund Manager for "Environment Relief Fund" (ERF) vide Ministry of
Environment and Forests Gazette Notification dated 4.11.08. Pending receipt of clarification regarding
Constitution, method of calculation of fees, statutory requirements and other operational issues, the Company
in terms of the said notification has recognised Fund Manager's service charges to the tune of Rs.44.17 lakhs
(2008-09 : Rs. 2.16 lakhs and 2009-10 : Rs.42.01 lakhs) as income during the year, based on the unaudited
accounts of the Fund.

37. Details of penal actions taken by various Government Authorities : (Rs. in lakhs)
SI.No Authority Non-Compliance / Violation | Penalty Awarded| Penalty Paid| Penalty Waived /
Reduced
1. Local Authority Education cess penalty 0.02 0.02 NIL

No other penal action has been taken by any other Government Authority during the year.

38.

39.

The information as to amount due to suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act 2006 is not readily available with the Company and hence disclosure in respect of the amount payable to
such Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March 2010 has not been made in the financial
statements.

Regrouping/reclassifying/rearranging of previous year figures has been done wherever necessary to conform
to current year groupings/classifications. Figures in the narrative part of financial statements are
in thousands of Rupees, conforming to IRDA normes.

For and on behalf of the Board

G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay S.K. Ghosh

A.V.

Ratnam Directors Financial Advisor

Milind A Kharat
V.Harshavardhan

S. Venkataraman
Company Secretary

Vide our report of date attached

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan
ICAI FRN: 001616S ICAI FRN: 000808S ICAI FRN: 000111S
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
CA K. Varadharajan CA R Vijayaraghavan CA R. Ponnappan
Partner Partner Partner

(Membership No. 205132) (Membership No. 022442) (Membership No. 021695)

Place : Chennai

Date

: 30th April 2010
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RG] B feifer (af B uRaF ) 36135905.50 | 32434666.00
e 144.98% 131.89%
dmare $ fafy 7 gfg = 2009-10 2008-09
a5 & 3id 41524458.12 | 36135905.50
I o TN A 36135905.50 | 32434666.00
gis & 14.91% 11.41%
9@ AR Feurd = q& i q% e gfereror HfdeRor
Foa Wifima w qg e JFefuTa FropaTd
2009-10 2008-09
3fsot 4056581.40 4185921.84 62.19% 73.08%
R LIRS 2217193.60 1826253.82 80.53% 82.41%
REEHRIS] 292521.73 95285.54 16.41% 8.26%
AR 16148360.02 13514750.38 88.40% 86.44%
FHHR AfceR 485954.22 438154.32 90.00% 89.99%
faerd gelestr 1138211.54 1116599.37 74.02% 81.47%
faaetot 33202.67 43028.52 11.27% 13.35%
goftferrfier 1913934.47 1808089.60 63.11% 72.37%
TAR 11345506.28 8094986.22 89.66% 89.87%




UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 13th March 2009

ANNEXURE T : ACCOUNTING RATIOS
(Rs. in* 000)
Gross Premium Growth
Particulars 2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 | 2008-09
Gross Premium
Fire 6522542.37 5727935.28 13.87% 9.25%
Marine Cargo 2753421.54 2215952.67 24.25% 15.27%
Marine Hull 1782197.76 1153339.70 54.52% 6.21%
Motor 18266405.05 15634825.17 16.83% 8.96%
W.C 539946.24 486893.78 10.90% 11.67%
PA 1537674.21 1370536.11 12.20% 35.93%
Aviation 294526.93 322224.65 -8.60% 19.46%
Engineering 3032883.01 2498560.31 21.39% 15.81%
Health 12654097.52 9007209.01 40.49% 29.61%
Liability 464776.78 399881.73 16.23% 33.17%
Other Misc. 4542056.71 3960384.27 14.69% 7.80%
Grand Total 52390528.12 | 42777742.68 22.47% 14.39%
Gross Premium to Shareholders’ Funds 2009-10 2008-09
Gross Premium 52390528.12 |42777742.68
Shareholders' Fund (at the beginning of year) 36135905.50 |32434666.00
Ratio 144.98% 131.89%
Growth rate of Shareholders' Funds 2009-10 2008-09
At the end of the year 41524458.12 |36135905.50
At the beginning of the year 36135905.50 |32434666.00
Growth rate 14.91% 11.41%
Net Retention Ratio = Net Net Retention Retention
Net Premium on Gross Premium Premium Premium Ratio Ratio
2009-10 2008-09
Fire 4056581.40 4185921.84 62.19% 73.08%
Marine Cargo 2217193.60 1826253.82 80.53% 82.41%
Marine Hull 292521.73 95285.54 16.41% 8.26%
Motor 16148360.02 13514750.38 88.40% 86.44%
W.C 485954.22 438154.32 90.00% 89.99%
PA 1138211.54 1116599.37 74.02% 81.47%
Aviation 33202.67 43028.52 11.27% 13.35%
Engineering 1913934.47 1808089.60 63.11% 72.37%
Health 11345506.28 8094986.22 89.66% 89.87%
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g 374622.04 315985.36 80.60% 79.02%
e fafaer 3895476.41 3665072.82 85.76% 92.54%
T AT 41901564.37 | 35104127.79 79.98% 82.06%
T
ez 91 9@ 2009-10 | 2008-09
wteras stfiraa

4% @ Htere repuTa
3ifoet -44141.12 5392.36 | -1.09% 0.13%
TG AR 265782.30 225427.29 | 11.99% 12.34%
gt O -37573.73 -88296.13 | -12.84% -92.66%
AR 566595.28 544001.89 3.51% 4.03%
FABR YR 41582.68 37406.25 8.56% 8.54%
facera geeat 142455.51 122662.72 | 12.52% 10.99%
feretot -1762.36 -8668.45| -5.31% -20.15%
Seiiforaféor -7688.30 -70094.33 | -0.40% -3.88%
TR 915071.15 731202.97 8.07% 9.03%
g 50265.18 40548.10 | 13.42% 12.83%
e fafdy 438859.22 454853.41 | 11.27% 12.41%
EGEIS 2329445.80 1994436.08 | 5.56% 5.68%
Fod yeag s sgara 2009-10 2008-09
# veerer T
e e 11569945.58|10313961.69
T Teer e 52390528.12|42777742.68
SFogdTet 22.08% 24.11%
AgFa separd 2009-10 2008-09
T 39 &I 37458909.49|30239592.53
e e 11569945.58|10313961.69
TeTe] dteret 3857589.28| 3269824.13
T 52886444.35|43823378.35
T Fea& i 52390528.12|42777742.68
SFogdTet 100.95% 102.44%
% e sgqara # awetdt amfefy 2009-10 2008-09
ST SRae & ford amfefa 21232634.00|17713017.74
i &t et amrfefar 0.00 0.00
TR A b ford rfafar 39705171.48|39525311.16
T 60937805.48 | 57238328.90
o ffeerm 41901564.37|35104127.79
SFefard 145% 163%




Liability 374622.04 315985.36 80.60% 79.02%
Other Misc. 3895476.41 3665072.82 85.76% 92.54%
Grand Total 41901564.37 35104127.79 79.98% 82.06%
Ratio
Particulars Net Net 2009-10 | 2008-09
Commission Premium
Net Commission Ratio
Fire -44141.12 5392.36 -1.09% 0.13%
Marine Cargo 265782.30 225427.29 11.99% 12.34%
Marine Hull -37573.73 -88296.13 | -12.84% -92.66%
Motor 566595.28 544001.89 3.51% 4.03%
W.C 41582.68 37406.25 8.56% 8.54%
PA 142455.51 122662.72 12.52% 10.99%
Aviation -1762.36 -8668.45 -5.31% -20.15%
Engineering -7688.30 -70094.33 -0.40% -3.88%
Health 915071.15 731202.97 8.07% 9.03%
Liability 50265.18 40548.10 13.42% 12.83%
Other Misc. 438859.22 454853.41 11.27% 12.41%
Grand Total 2329445.80 1994436.08 5.56% 5.68%
Expenses of management to 2009-10 2008-09

Gross Direct Premium ratio

Expenses of Management

11569945.58

10313961.69

Gross Direct Premium

52390528.12

42777742.68

Ratio

22.08%

24.11%

Combined Ratio

2009-10

2008-09

Gross Incurred Claims

37458909.49

30239592.53

Expenses of Management

11569945.58

10313961.69

Direct Commission 3857589.28 | 3269824.13
Total 52886444.35 |43823378.35
Gross Direct Premium 52390528.12 |42777742.68
Ratio 100.95% 102.44%
Technical Reserves to net premium ratio 2009-10 2008-09
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 21232634.00 |17713017.74
Premium Deficiency Reserve 0.00 0.00
Reserve for O/s Claims 39705171.48 [39525311.16
Total 60937805.48 |57238328.90
Net Premium 41901564.37 |35104127.79
Ratio 145% 163%
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9. dardwa A9 U Cicicker q1G FrepuTa Frepara
g% i w dadwe ey GIE] sffaraa 2009-10 2008-09
3ifsor 758429.58 -264384.10 18.70% -6.32%
TG AR -730301.34 -258249.08 -32.94% -14.14%
gt O -278216.83 -84983.21 -95.11% -89.19%
AR -2955619.31 -1559436.74 -18.30% -11.54%
FHBR fBR 251463.04 253540.04 51.75% 57.87%
faiora gefest 49623.33 -421710.41 4.36% -37.77%
famrter -54786.23 -61758.32| -165.01% -143.53%
eftforafdar 304843.86 588175.90 15.93% 32.53%
TR -6528530.22 -4210553.97 -57.54% -52.01%
G 336535.94 -149011.01 89.83% -47.16%
e fafaer 36685.43 700475.03 0.94% 19.11%
A AT -8809872.77| -5467895.88) -21.03% -15.58%
10. warers @ Jrsgara 2009-10 2008-09
aAreret oTer -8809872.77| -5467895.88
forder amr 9998829.21| 6537514.07
3 618118.30 57975.77
EEIREISIES 1807074.74| 1127593.96
o e 41901564.37|35104127.79
o 4.31% 3.21%
11. =ifica sreuma # awat afwwrafeaat 2009-10 2008-09
Fad ufergfeet * 36799980.24|31801484.88
grferftemat Gt ST 60937805.48|57238328.90
SFogdTet 60.39% 55.56%
12. 9% s sqama 2009-10 2008-09
R P qIG oA 7077901.66| 4760528.99
o e 41901564.37|35104127.79
SFogdTet 16.89% 13.56%
13. 9% 77w @ 9w I 2009-10 2008-09
R P qIG oA 7077901.66| 4760528.99
I oI 41497479.22|36080789.00
o 17.06% 13.19%
14. gadfar ssqara 2009-10 2008-09
Sifdler goreffam shfererr 16378851.10/12333033.40
o e 52390528.12|42777742.68
SFogdTet 31.26% 28.83%

STebet! UfRiufccit 3 st I S A, STebTeitel AUT 3R STcTdletlst foiqer 3Tk 3ifsm a s AfFfera & 1



9. Underwriting Balance Ratio = Underwriting | Underwriting Ratio Ratio
Underwriting Profit on Net Premium Profit Profit 2009-10 2008-09
Fire 758429.58 -264384.10 18.70% -6.32%
Marine Cargo -730301.34 -258249.08 -32.94% -14.14%
Marine Hull -278216.83 -84983.21 -95.11% -89.19%
Motor -2955619.31 -1559436.74 -18.30% -11.54%
W.C 251463.04 253540.04 51.75% 57.87%
PA 49623.33 -421710.41 4.36% -37.77%
Aviation -54786.23 -61758.32 -165.01% -143.53%
Engineering 304843.86 588175.90 15.93% 32.53%
Health -6528530.22 -4210553.97 -57.54% -52.01%
Liability 336535.94 -149011.01 89.83% -47.16%
Other Misc. 36685.43 700475.03 0.94% 19.11%
Grand Total -8809872.77 | -5467895.88 -21.03% -15.58%
10. Operating Profit Ratio 2009-10 2008-09
Underwriting Profit -8809872.77 | -5467895.88
Investment Income 9998829.21| 6537514.07
Others 618118.30 57975.77
Operating Profits 1807074.74| 1127593.96
Net Premium 41901564.37 |35104127.79
Ratio 4.31% 3.21%
11. Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio 2009-10 2008-09
Liquid Assets* 36799980.24(31801484.88
Policyholders' Liabilities 60937805.48|57238328.90
Ratio 60.39% 55.56%
12. Net Earnings Ratio 2009-10 2008-09
Profit after Tax 7077901.66| 4760528.99
Net Premium 41901564.37 |35104127.79
Ratio 16.89% 13.56%
13. Return on Networth 2009-10 2008-09
Profit after Tax 7077901.66| 4760528.99
Networth 41497479.22|36080789.00
Ratio 17.06% 13.19%
14. Reinsurance Ratio 2009-10 2008-09

RI Premium ceded

16378851.10

12333033.40

Gross Premium

52390528.12

42777742.68

Ratio

31.26%

28.83%

Liquid Assets consists of Cash and Bank balances, Short-term Loans and Short-term Investments and

Advances & Deposits.
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fedta fdazo &1 ARIA

oA fgazor 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2005-06
TaTers gfyons
1 Fabet SHferem ure 5239.05 4277.77 | 3739.56 | 3498.77 | 3154.78
2 o iR 3 4190.16 3510.41 | 2880.66 | 2529.53 | 2225.85
3 forder 3 o 39 (%) @ 999.89 653.75 972.56 857.25 | 982.26
4 I I | T (fARTIR) 61.81 5.80 11.68 -11.27 -42.63
5 T I 5251.85 4169.96 3864.9 | 3375.51 | 3165.48
6 Tt (&) 232.95 199.44 136.61 67.76 63.98
7 S
8 TeTeT Tk 1156.99 1031.40 912.55 894.45 | 976.66
9 G, SRTATE SR TR 3fi
3 T H gfez 3681.20 282636 | 2684.85 | 2298.35 | 2074.29
10 ITcTeT oTid | ifot 180.71 112.76 130.89 114.95 50.55
S3-varesr  afeorms
11 | RRIRDI S FA S el e s 642.13 390.15 527.25 | 40539 | 402.19
12 TR B gd o | (gIfer) 822.84 502.91 658.14 520.34 452.74
13 R & forg graenst 115.05 26.86 26.52 8.52 -27.51
14 R qIG e | gfer 707.79 476.05 631.62 528.86 | 425.23
fafae
15 grferfteRet &1 Fmar -
o forfel 6093.78 5723.83 | 5462.46 | 5034.56 | 4879.57
T forder 5503.80 5129.89 | 5046.91 | 4709.32 | 4486.67
forder 3 3 19.29% 12.86% 19.50% 17.97% | 21.89%
16 AIREIRBT BT JATAT
o forfel 4152.45 3613.59 | 3244.33 2760.5 | 2355.38
P forder 3750.42 3238.62 | 2995.53 | 2582.17 | 2165.73
forder 3 3 17.12% 11.47% 16.36% 16.58% | 19.31%
17 abaT AT IRR 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 | 100.00
18 I& e 4149.75 3608.08 | 3245.69 | 2761.86 | 2356.04
19 e ufRiafecit 17209.77 | 12969.08 |15224.16 |13279.18 |13561.38
20 T forder A amT 7.65% 7.57% 8.04% 8.91% 9.30%
21 gfcr IRR A 3T (3.) 47.19 31.74 42.11 35.26 28.35
22 | ofet SRR BT HA I (3.) 276.65 250.54 216.04 184.03 | 235.54
23 ERKIEISE 142.00 96.00 126.33 105.77 86.00
24 fcr AR TR AT (F.) 9.47 6.40 8.42 7.05 8.60
reC i
@ g Bfel




SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S.No. Particulars 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2005-06
OPERATING RESULTS
1 Gross Premiums Written 5239.05 4277.77 3739.56 3498.77 3154.78
2 Net Premium Income 4190.16 3510.41 2880.66 2529.53 2225.85
3 Income from investments (net) @ 999.89 653.75 972.56 857.25 982.26
4 Other income / outgo (PI. specify) 61.81 5.80 11.68 -11.27 -42.63
5 Total income 5251.85 4169.96 3864.9 3375.51 3165.48
6 Commissions (Net) 232.95 199.44 136.61 67.76 63.98
7 Brokerage
8 Operating Expenses 1156.99 1031.40 912.55 894.45 976.66
9 Claims, increase in Unexpired
Risk Reserve and other outgoes 3681.20 2826.36 2684.85 2298.35 | 2074.29
10 Operating Profit/ Loss 180.71 112.76 130.89 114.95 50.55
NON-OPERATING RESULTS
11 Total income under
Shareholders’ Account 642.13 390.15 527.25 405.39 402.19
12 Profit/ (loss) before tax 822.84 502.91 658.14 520.34 452.74
13 Provision for tax 115.05 26.86 26.52 8.52 -27.51
14 Profit/ loss after tax 707.79 476.05 631.62 528.86 425.23
MISCELLANEOUS
15 Policyholders’ Account :
Total funds 6093.78 5723.83 5462.46 5034.56 | 4879.57
Total investments 5503.80 5129.89 5046.91 4709.32 | 4486.67
Yield on investments 19.29% 12.86% 19.50% 17.97% 21.89%
16 Shareholders’ Account :
Total funds 4152.45 3613.59 3244.33 2760.5 2355.38
Total investments 3750.42 3238.62 2995.53 2582.17 2165.73
Yield on investments 17.12% 11.47% 16.36% 16.58% 19.31%
17 Paid up equity capital 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 100.00
18 Net worth 4149.75 3608.08 3245.69 2761.86 2356.04
19 Total assets 17209.77 12969.08 |15224.16 |13279.18 |13561.38
20 Yield on total investments 7.65% 7.57% 8.04% 8.91% 9.30%
21 Earnings per Share (Rs.) 47.19 31.74 42.11 35.26 28.35
22 Book value per Share (Rs.) 276.65 250.54 216.04 184.03 235.54
23 Total Dividend 142.00 96.00 126.33 105.77 86.00
24 Dividend per Share (Rs.) 9.47 6.40 8.42 7.05 8.60

# Net of reinsurance

@ Net of losses
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31.3.2010 &t JAH Jafe & fAcdg e & A9 Adee aeas ufadge

&t fafoame sty fAer mfdeo (ftar suforri & fIedta gz stz dar gdher froie &t

10.

durdt) faferem 2002 & waem & AR AR a7 o= B |

B BT 6 (b AT Sfelform 1938 Bt eRT 3 3 dgd it faforemas 3Tk faerr sfefeer GRT SaTeT fbet 312 Hreftepon SeTor
ol BT afafeBuT ot STt @ 3R faetifesd 31 Ar 2010 Y AGA 2 |

& SO el £ fob eft Sk Rarereas At denfores sfeiedt b sprarer o6t or 2 |

BH TIGGRT I5C BT 6 1ob A b GI1eT ARREIRVT o1 SfciaTet deforap 3T faforaimies bt arder & TR & | 3 b Get 2R o
37T 78! fobaar SR B |

TSetol TaGGRT Jc 3R Beon dett 3 fab e # SRt urferfterant &t forfd verer o wRier = 3 s o aneg foraford a1 2 |
TR HEAN 8 (b 3ferd 2 & i e e w=eft a1g 3

B ATTON 33l 3 fob ctot O bt ariRey TR afiuIfcctll &b Hei bt A1l R Uiaiafeet & Taweaiel | Feign og waenel fasam
SRITE | getel 0 # SfcctRad ufiafcel 3t - skor, forder, forder aq andeet 1T, 9Ra # 376 Adfed, iférepat 9, SR s,
THTAT TS, ST 0T far, ISl fobog) o2 oTa! s, cAmsiieT der e, SAT SRIGR detaret faeri | ol 3 ure
3, GerallaT & BROT Bulerll A o ARfAT 51, fAfde 31aR, 37fSH B der 312 B YoITeT, TG, TR Aed dTge AT |
3ioremE, (PR ufiufcat Feargry 3 UaTd oeTd W 3Maford & 1 8isd?) &1 oo ot 2ier & form st 3 St fafere ofifat &
3Teasta Felt AN PR e A B A B |

B ST 3 fob et em1aet 35 ford) st G wifel faimer ob vt sitaferRiet Tl ST @t & 21et 3 Feaiapet 3R wteror fasam
g | SR sgsitao & forw wemaencht &1 X foraror sriargt St & | vt a5t & b Srefwd &R faser &t s waimaret
BT £ ATl H I G YT AT PRRIGH IR BT SRS | S S JoTaet IR SBoft Bt TIid T3t & MR R Yes
& ford wfet R | Tream 3ftra TR R IReT H o 2 |

31.3.2002 P! BRITR St FANY A BYsit &b 8T DI Tolod! & AT ATeT TTetel So B2 [T IR 3 | IsRa ufafee qen
of¥Aufcat g QIAraT @ gHRt e afgat A AFAfId B & | et arewr fager & Fusht & PIg yeaer Sraete ofgl 3 |

067 /3T8.3MR 2.8, /e & /aft/Ard '08 fetifda 28.3.2008 F RN 31.3.2010 B FATH Uid a6 5 AV 13 BT IHAR
faectyer srjceie # fazm s & |

B ST @R § 1o otel Tl o fordl Afher SIS # STaTie AmRTer 2RI & JFetTa 3169 fofder e ueafis foifel &t 3fore
fSrerepT gfg aferrafcd e BfSd 8, Bl aRAlA® Ao A1 HH e R G SR 3| AlcheT aToR # AT AR BT et
e Jifcm Jferd e (fecii aef &t e & U Aglel b 4d) R G s 8 S were fAfory o ifeigpa piceret e o 3MemR
R | IR forfel & fordt (SR Piftee Bs 32 or TeTd R Heifdsa @ gl 2 TRfeet 7o cToTd 3 & 1, 0 fordent
& eI & IS & fore yraensT fasam s 8) a1 Aeiiceet oe Jrafer & Sifom wrffead i gg uRufcd gea & Sem =
febr arerm Bl

fdr SToR 7 STfye ArRier SRR ve UREIfe feifel & et apear & s e | gfer A Scugy uRad ot Y Irewa Tl 3 ot ferm
ST o) fAfoTer & STeIR el e uikadet Tl # fobarr ST | A8t 7o TRadlet 1 # ife 8 cifaict 21 faeRor o forg Sueteer
TR

fordeT 3 SR Few ! JefeT # ISR FfAfcrIT 37 0T Tt o Fricbot 0. 31T3. UH.UA. .U, & ATeIGUS R T s g |
A TSR 3 ST AT 2R 09 TRFIRS forfe] & forel (TR Pifded e 2Mad ) B BISH 31 GXATASI T eidbe]
WIGEITeT 3ABel eTore R febr SI1T 8 2fe I3 81 , STel 9 uvarwafed e aifya 8 |




10.

MANAGEMENT REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2010
PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF IRDA
(PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO INSURANCE COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2002)

We confirm that the Registration Certificate granted under Section 3 of Insurance Act, 1938 by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) has been renewed and is valid as on 31st March 2010.

We certify that all the undisputed dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid.

We hereby confirm that the share holding pattern is in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements and there is no transfer of shares during the year.

The Management hereby confirms and declares that the funds of the holders of policies issued in India have
not been directly or indirectly invested outside India.

We confirm that required solvency margin has been maintained.

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and necessary
provisions made for diminution/decline in value of assets. The assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown
in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value under the headings - Loans,
Investments, Application Money for Investments, House property in India, Agents Balances, Outstanding
Premium, Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding, Interest, Dividends and Rents accrued but not due,
amounts due from persons or bodies corporate carrying on insurance business, reserve deposits due from
companies on account of reinsurance, sundry debtors, advance tax and other tax payments, cash, vehicle
loans on contribution basis less recoveries (other than fixed assets which is stated at cost less depreciation).

We confirm that the Company evaluates and monitors closely all risks underwritten under each portfolio for
the risk exposure. Remedial action is initiated to mitigate the risks effectively. Reinsurance Programme is
drawn keeping in view the risk exposure on every portfolio commensurate with the capacity of the company.
The risk exposure per risk/event for the net account is protected at appropriate levels on the adequate
requirement of the Company on exposure to multiple perils.

The Company's Hong Kong Agency has ceased underwriting operations with effect from close of business as of
31.03.2002. The revenue transactions and the assets and liabilities continue to be accounted in our books of
accounts. The Company has no direct operation in any other foreign country.

Agewise analysis of the claims for the preceding five years ending 31.03.2010, in terms of 067/IRDA/
F & A / CIR/March ‘08 dated 28.03.2008, has been given in the Annexure.

We certify that for the purpose of Balance Sheet, the Investments other than actively traded equity shares and
units of mutual funds (other than Venture Capital Funds) which have declared NAVs have been shown at or
below cost. Equity shares that are actively traded in the market are shown at the lowest of the last quoted
value (within one month prior to the end of the financial year) on the basis of the official quotation of the
Stock Exchanges. Units of mutual funds (other than Venture Capital Funds which are valued at cost and
provision is made for dimunition in value of such investment where NAV is less than cost) are valued on the
basis of the Net Assets Value on the last working day of the accounting period.

The unrealised gain/loss arising due to changes in fair value of actively traded equity shares and mutual fund
investments are not taken to revenue but are taken to the fair value change account in accordance with the
regulation. Pending realisation, the balance in the fair value change account is not available for
distribution.

For the purpose of comparison of market value of investments, government securities and debt securities other
than non-performing assets have been valued on the basis of FIMMDA Guidelines. All other Instruments
other than actively traded equity shares and units of mutual funds (other than Venture Capital Funds) which
have declared NAV have been valued at cost less provisions made, if any.
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11. .fordwr &1 forsurgs

SAUT 3R AT AR fordel T 1T e 31 ¥ b B. 8368.51 TS A 3.9254.22 TS AP 56 311 6 | T B GRIeT 2 AHael
$.885.71 AT L 91 2008-09 H 326.07 FAZ |

forder AT ST IS B B. 620.97 PAS B Gelell A B. 674.07 PAS 5 | 357 AT B GR1eT 3 foifel I Aepet ofei 31 ¥ b
7.57% B AT H 7.65 % 81 TA T B . 383.91 PAS DI ofoll # ey A foirer bt faicht/ aRRelierst R 3.907.85818 B
e 3ol fba 2 |

12. Pl forder & gz 3R forsTae afmwafcdail &1 Hfdierd aTd a &t el 3 0.10% A 31.3.2010 BT 0.02% A TA S |

13. wdggrT g f&ar amar & -

) 31 A 2010 B 7 fcciy oy 3q ATt e ufciacet 1 IR Bt # el Arolpl, Riggial 3R sfiferil BT Srefareet
oo s 3 3R aRqer faareet A Asiferd I Focioor e s @

M) geerT of WA A St 1 gt 3R 3fad w=ier faham @ 3k faecdter o & aid & Fuett bt affesf ok weftentfier
T & for) st o o bt T 3R A forsager Bt I St et & fore S 3R B B RS @1 [eda AR
3Tt AT 8 ;

3) TS of Pl Bt aRRidicd Bl IR 3R PuCYYl BRI Ul e AfTAHIAIN B TgaTel Td IoRd W&V B o
aftorr arfeiforrT 1938 (1938 & 4) | s ifeferm 1956 (1956 & 1) B HTAENsT &b SFoRAR TATH o35 faawvr & 33RET
& ford 3fta ok wfe e amt forn 8

3) YL o BRIfcHD AT6eT MR R et fdaeor R fBan g ; 3k

3)  wEEe o Yfeifedrd fban b =ITIR P71 3MPR d F97T Ae! & 3R IAD AR SAARD S TG YOIet  Sit Faenett
B APRRA B

14, Asferd 9eTHRI b BRf faazor &t fReaforat St Timaait o feear & 3o vofda & 1

Ffafda smure I

u. dt. IcaH F
fafres v @a@
116 ot gfaea sft. sfiferarrer
I IY AE Ugey forgad
T ;o

fefiss : 30 38T 2010



11.

12.

13.

Performance of Investment :

Total book value of Investment including loans and deposits has increased to Rs.9254.22 crores from
Rs. 8368.51 crores in the previous year. The net accretion during the year amounted to Rs.885.71 crores
against Rs. 326.07 crores in 2008-09.

The investment income is Rs.674.07 crores as compared to Rs. 620.97 crores in the previous year. During the
said period the mean yield on investment funds has been 7.65% as compared to 7.57% in the previous year.
Profit on sale/redemption of investments booked during the year is Rs.907.85 crores compared to Rs.383.91
crores of previous yeatr.

The net Non Performing Assets, as a percentage to total investment, declined from 0.10% to 0.02%
as compared to the previous year.

It is hereby confirmed that :

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2010,
the applicable Accounting Standards, Principles and Policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

b) the Management has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for the
year under review;

c) the Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938)/Companies Act, 1956
(1 of 1956), for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

d)  the Management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis; and

e) the Management has ensured that an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and nature
of the business is in place and is operating effectively.

14. The related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes forming part of accounts.

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay
A.V. Ratnam

Milind A Kharat

Directors

V.Harshavardhan

G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Chennai
30th April 2010
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1At @ asiaR fdaor 31-03-2010

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2010

TeIY PRITR
Direct Business

afsst
FIRE

Fngt staR
MARINE

CARGO

gt dta
MARINE
HULL

e forsft

afa
MOTOR
OWN

DAMAGE

Aiex qdta 9&
MOTOR THIRD PARTY

MgE
# @fda (an)
Pending in
MACT (a)

Ieg (3m)
Others (b)

9d (%)
Pool (c)

F.| ufy

F.| ufa

F.| ufy

aF. | ufy

3. fdr

aF. | ufa

3. rfar

No.| AMT.

No! AMT.

No.| AMT.

No. | AMT.

No. | AMT.

No. | AMT.

No. AMT.

30 feat a7 3R &A
Jafd & ford A
0/s for 30 days

or less

379 1089274

559| 495220

24 129888

7545| 538888

1785| 2134124

362| 110765

2097 | 359482

1)

3 #gte a1 39 B
Jafd & ford A
0/s for 3 months

or less

281 | 437876

290| 100118

17] 22590

5774| 300168

2075 260588

322 46183

2497 | 383908

111)

6 AER I IR BA
e 3 AEl A
3ifdie arafey & o A
0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months

425 (1221019

448| 162220

29| 42435

4708 | 297353

3206 249428

533| 67415

4077 | 704202

V)

13 ar IR oA
g 6 AR A A
Jafd & ford A
0/s for 1 year or less
but more than

6 months.

499 (1284942

678(1145210

2811096389

4609| 319118

8237| 1068841

1367| 171525

8175 1354688

V)

3 AT AT IAX BH
weq 1 A A aifee
Jafd & ford A

0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year

590 (1224225

896| 308607

34| 444803

2431 205280

37310 4903387

6596| 843272

11853 2090087

VI)

5 AT AT IAR BH
weg 3 A A Al
Jafd & ford A
0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years

118 | 453314

114 53908

24| 242789

275| 27014

33003 | 4098064

5746 655537

VII)

5 AT A A rafe
F ford Ay

0/s for more than

5 years

22

=

1212798

152| 534863

50 90244

332| 29617

63440 | 7176704

6609 745290

P [Total

2513 (6923448

3137/2800146

2062069138

25674 (1717437

149056 (19891136

21535/2639987

28699 4892367




(3./Rs. in '000s)

THER JfdeR

=g fafde

e

TAREI d

fewE gHea| e goftferarfysr T
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | S¥uareftezor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
aF. | ufy | H. ufyr | &, ufyr | &, ufyr | &, ufyr | &, ufyr | &, ufyr | &, rfar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
95| 84148 742 | 307217 1 105518 556 | 534613 1163 209704 34| 22167 7341|1702885] 22683 7823893
134| 23487 572 | 44171 1 1061 409 | 516787 1044, 288792 34 5461 2440 110973| 15890 2542163
118| 14238 521| 41432 1 1913 422 | 326285 1135 252542 37 7635 1254| 92550/ 16914| 3480667
163| 17371 802 | 51209 0 0 459 | 269385 1292 437023 83 | 170904  1379| 59676 27771 7446281
377( 54311 771 60358 4 2754 566 | 388629 1692 423586 225 | 26933 1453| 84529 64798/11060761
168 | 21965 105 | 248556 0 0 98 | 47608 1517 218749 104 14109 153 5728 41425 6087341
194 17699 115| 130685 0 0 66 | 525559 1553 262773 155 | 37443 62| 10941 72949 10774616
1249 | 233219 3628 | 883628 7 1111246 | 2576 |2608866 93962093169 672 | 284652 14082(2067282| 262430/49215721
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G1at @1 aslaR fdaor 31-03-2009

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2009

TeIg PRITR
Direct Business

Ffsst
FIRE

Fngt staR

MARINE
CARGO

aggt dia
MARINE

HULL

e forsft

afa
MOTOR
OWN

DAMAGE

MOTOR THIRD PARTY

Aiex qdta 9&

MgE
# @fda (an)
Pending in
MACT (a)

ey (3)
Others (b)

9d (%)
Pool (c)

F.| ufy

fdr

fdr

F. | ufa

3. fdr

fdr

fdr

No.| AMT.

No

AMT.

No.

AMT.

No. | AMT.

No. | AMT.

No.

AMT.

No.

AMT.

30 feat a1 3R &A
Jafd & ford A
0/s for 30 days

or less

371 | 759044

508

271741

35

42358

10589| 574700

2455| 2589273

539

65912

1748

345695

1)

3 #gte a1 39 B
Jafd & ford A
0/s for 3 months

or less

302 | 373849

451

157521

23

13134

6591 344291

2408 347815

504

182454

2284

446332

111)

6 AER I IR BA
e 3 AEle A
3ifdie arafey & o A
0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months

389 [1103557

609

116301

20

11723

4173 | 257495

3727 498306

629

84943

3098

579789

1v)

13 I 3R TH
g 6 AR F s
Jafd & ford A
0/s for 1 year or less
but more than

6 months.

606 |1104444

1038

307118

22

368780

4090 289619

9714| 1371898

2037

272713

5171

992084

V)

3 AT AT IAX BA
weg 1 A A afee
Jafd & ford A

0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year

453 11689851

671

339024

29

376587

2113 168199

41494| 5802675

7484

1019611

3250

639900

VI)

5 AT AT IAR BH
weg 3 ATA A S
Jafd & ford A
0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years

109 | 141563

78

43346

27

1742236

331| 35477

32895| 4234362

6887

736495

VII)

5 A A fde arafer
F ford Ay

0/s for more than

5 years

276 1351592

142

558175

47

88167

456| 36138

68706 8202401

5034

706341

P [Total

2506 (6523900

3503

1793226

203

2642985

28343 (1705919

161399 (23046730

23114

3068529

15551

3003800




(3./Rs. in '000s)

BHER UfdeR

=g fafde

e

TAREI d

fgasra ga‘EaT fyATeTST geftferarfysr R
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | S¥uareftezor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. | ufy | H. ufyr | 4. ufsr | F. ufyr | . ufsr | F. ufyr | &, ufyr | &, fdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
122 72601 1067 | 545979 1 |143838 711 | 508267 1916 211970 63 | 410745  8426|1733743| 28551 8275866
127 11147 1095 | 72766 2 2707 588 | 191730 1898 190501 51 5941  3050| 263452| 19374 2603640
134| 15149 1062 | 72360 0 0 562 | 153878 1519 279347 68 15979 1515 62413 17505 3251240
198 | 27706 959 | 69946 1 1450 706 | 352615 1874, 240952 113 18611  1950( 325547, 28479 5743543
336|( 40937 549 | 270665 1 255 686 | 391914 2622 426500 259 28162 1583| 76941 6153611271221
169 | 23159 140 | 232980 0 0 75 8987 1302 181959 74 16101 113 4208 42200 7400873
210| 18632 119 | 133734 4 | 53958 87 | 544252 1409 262599 142 44836 90 3452| 7672212004277
1296 | 209331 4991 11398430 9 | 202208 | 3415 |2151643| 12540/1793828 770 | 540375 16727)2469756| 274367,50550660
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@14t ®T asiaR fdaor 31-03-2008

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2008

qea8 SRR
Direct Business

Fifss
FIRE

Fagt e

MARINE
CARGO

gt dta

M

ARINE
HULL

e forsft
afa

Aiex qdta 9&
MOTOR THIRD PARTY

MOTOR
OWN

DAMAGE

A gga
# @fda (an)
Pending in
MACT (a)

e (3m) ey (3rm)
Others(b) Pool

rfar

fdr

fdr

aF. | ufa

.

rfar

aF. | ufa 3. Irfar

No.

AMT.

No

AMT.

No.

AMT.

No. | AMT.

No.

AMT.

No. | AMT. No. AMT.

3 #E 91 D A
Fafyy & ford A

0/s for 3 months
or less

743

1173580

2535

520393

37

52999

16047 | 739833

8398

3582469

1793| 241529 1830 | 383070

IT)

6 AgR a1 3AA BA
g 3 W A
e arafey & o 9w

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months

425

509763

1187

238098

21

446919

3947 204859

7021

876917

1482| 185056 1037 | 176809

I11)

1 I I 39
Weq 6 A A 3D
Fafyy & ford A

0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months.

528

1618001

606

209811

19

8925

3705 217470

14756

1779942

3621| 391623 928 | 133680

Iv)

3 AT AT IR BH
weg 1 A # afde
Fafyy & ford A

0f/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year

406

1557288

4217

229613

58

792596

2018 | 162590

49488

6865902

9870/1076399 0 0

V)

5 AT IT ITA B
g 3 AW A Al
Fafyy & ford A

0fs for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years

120

190700

98

44699

33

30847

464| 40076

41285

5886604

6535| 718359 0 0

VI)

5 A1 A ifde afd
> fod Av

0/s for more than
5 years

245

1212313

220

493161

66

102536

388| 31667

80044

10270159

5709| 736716 0 0

P [Total

2467

6261645

5073

1735775

240

1434822

26569 (1396495

200992

29261993

29010/3349682| 3795 | 693559




(3./Rs. in '000s)

THER JfdeR

=g fafde

e

TAREI d

wafqaera gefest faraa sofiforafyar g
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | S¥uareft®zor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
. | ufy | H. ufyr | 4. ufsr | F. ufyr | . ufsr | F. ufar | F. ufyr | . Irfar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
242 | 126127 3979 | 912124 11202658 | 1413 | 464599 10332 638095 487 | 33814 12882/1984160| 60719 11055450
100| 8452 1616 | 52490 0 0 482 | 88509 4489 287862 262 | 21548  3366| 194319| 25441 3291601
147 | 16367 865| 57888 0 0 557 | 306213 3351 200120 227 17747, 3061 79772 32371 5037559
343 47934 804 | 252451 0 0 368 | 365289 3535 342972 313 17801 1470, 35010[ 69100 11745845
149 | 18325 522 | 144569 1 880 93 34993 1013| 262137 458 10815 414 27542 51185 7410546
204| 13830 729 | 49780 4 | 43015 70 | 527375 1631 226075 455 | 26197 385 26740/ 9015013759564
1185 231035 8515 1469302 6 | 246553 | 2983 (1786978 24351/1957261| 2202 | 127922| 21578|2347543| 328966/52300565
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@14t @ aslaR fdaor 31-03-2007

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2007

At gdla v
yeag BRIETR afsw gt tar gt Ma | Ae Rt afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE Mg;?v'RAO\élN @ gad
CARGO HULL G i @ | @D
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)

A, afyr F. afyr F. afyr A, afar A, afar A, afar

No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

) |3 7@ a1 A} &4
Jafy & o 9w

0/s for 3 months
or less 772 | 137962 1017 | 383955 36 | -179220| 22278| 689641 9155 | 4681084 1011 152372

1) | 6 78l a1 SAA BA
T%eq 3 Wl @
e Jrafdy & R oy

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 510 | 957968 621| 202215 16 1491 6794 | 255057 8414 | 1075275 813 | 98994

)| 1 a1/ a1 393 o7
Req 6 g A Jifers,
Jafy & o 9w

0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 906 | 1221881 988 199860 44 | 450448|  8171| 349038| 17337 | 2344313 1777 | 199448

V)| 3 a1 a1 398 &A
weg 1 A A Afee
Fafyr & ford Aw

0f/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 948 | 1084695 1447 | 299992 80 | 122643| 8287 353361 61723 | 7769139, 5649 | 887856

V) | 5 A1t a7 3AA oA
e 3 AT A Al
Fafyr & ford Ay

0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years 236 | 353794 316| 100307 31| 62009 1274 65296| 52769 | 5685302 1601 | 220637

VI)| 5 et & 3fde arafe
> i Ay

124 0/s for more than
5 years 281 |1105361 420| 594494 65| 85104 884| 42983 83843 | 8749586 3557 | 519446

g [ Total 3653 | 5461661 4809 1780823 272 | 542475| 47688 | 1755376| 233241 B0304699) 14408 |2078753




(3./Rs. in '000s)

3=y fafde

e

ORI 9

FHER UieR |wfeqerd gHcs AT oftferafyar £
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | S@udrefie@zor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
.| ufy | o+ ufar | F. ufyr | &, ufsr | F. ufyr | &, ufsr | F. ufyr | &, rfar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
534| 17945 5076 | 593589 79 | 118749 | 1514 | 305985| 7294 | 486506 647 | 54035 12211/1911479| 61624/ 9954082
340| 13758 865| 91607 28 152 673 | 132824 | 3472 | 284145 361 | 18155 2810 66573 25717 3198214
620 35619 1176 | 227026 37 553 740 | 245852| 3615 | 361333 400 | 21152 3249| 98287 39060/ 5754810
1728 | 45610 1106 | 281052 32 442 979 | 292440| 4968 | 584787 502 2599, 3083 84100/ 90532/ 11808716
558 | 21297 381 | 124290 7 184 163 | 68058 | 1345 | 173023 169 14375 661 14680, 59511 6903252
1141 | 17603 167 | 39234 17 | 74529 89 | 761807 | 1192 | 246702 164 | 33893 204| 20314 92024| 12291056
4921 | 151832 8771 1356798 200 | 194609 | 4158 |1806966 | 21886 |2136496| 2243 | 144209 22218(2195433| 368468 49910130
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G1at @7 asiaR fda3or 31-03-2006

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2006

Atex qdla 9&
Jeaa SRR Ffaa gt e gt | Az Rt afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN @ gaa
CARGO HULL DAMAGE F @f (a7) 3 (3)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)
3. fdr 3. fdr 3. rfar 3. Irfar 3. Irfar 3. fdr

No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) |3 #dla a1 3ud o7
Iafy & ford Ay

0/s for 3 months
or less 1053 |1105103 2235| 275011 48 | 246256 25848 | 722852| 12015 | 4987177| 1986 | 211500

1) | 6 781 a1 3AA BA
weq 3 ARl A
e Frafer & R Iy

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months 713 | 516567 642 127110 21 10373 7359 | 271785 8728 | 1146435 1405 | 183600

)| 1 A1/ a1 393 &7
Weg 6 A A e
Iafy & ford Ay

0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months. 1436 |1621187 1000 | 186992 52 3819001 8797 | 391968| 20380 | 23554111 2957 | 348748

V)| 3 a1 a1 398 FH
weq 1 A # e
Iafy & ford Ay

0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year 587 | 474679 2136| 390083 86 [ 160985 7826 352648| 74613 | 7943539 8420 | 896770

V) | 5 a1t a1 37A BA
weq 3 A A S
Iafy & ford Ay

0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years 227 | 322399 442 136381 32| 45283 1217 | 55944 60384 | 5516799, 1900 | 160868

V)| 5 3 & afere arafer
> o v

126 0/s for more than
5 years 249 11029564 366 497158 73 | 300816 456| 30797 84489 | 8634105 5480 | 539264

Pl [ Total 4265 |5069499 6821 (1612735 312 | 4582714| 51503 | 1825994| 260609 30583466 22148 |2340750




(3./Rs. in '000s)

THER JfdeR

=g fafde

e

TARI d

fqasrd ga‘EaT ICLIGE] sofiforafyar £
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | S¥uarefl®zor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
aF. | ufy | H. ufyr | &, ufsr | F. ufyr | &, ufyr | &, ufar | F. ufyr | &, rfar
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
445 203953 3202 | 615268 1 {124170 | 1769 | 304455 10125/1312128 63 | 163377 16766 530180 75556/10801430
256| 16921 1367 | 70608 0 0 719 | 134297 3512 284943 39 2485  3164| 62854| 27925 2827978
333 21158 1522 | 177088 0 0 919 | 224509 4304, 386686 84 13914 4524| 253809 46308 9800471
592| 47890 1776 | 295068 4 5310 1029 | 262890 5560 504875 176 | 30206 5063 80611 107868|11445554
219| 15670 329 37946 0 0 249 | 275159 1647, 180668 102 18715 630 10008, 67378 6775840
191| 11356 164 | 39882 5 76948 114 | 324560 1039 206373 151 | 37991 112 4998 92889 11733812
2036 | 316948 8360 11235860 10 | 206428 | 4799 |1525870| 26187/2875673 615 | 266688 30259| 942460| 417924|53385085
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FEes 3Ry $ogdsw Duelt fofids / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED\
Bt JAEforRm (1956 BT 1) Jdl VI - AT 1V
THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956) SCHEDULE VI - PART IV

el U1 T ARI 3R ol S AT BRIER Bt TR
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I. uSflezor fdaor | Registration Details :

Geflesor Az

Registration No.

[SSERE]

Balance Sheet

3

1

0

3

faaTids | Date

n@‘ﬁ/ Month

2010

atf/ Year

AT DS
State Code

(Pre 3dt A o) | (Refer Code List)

1|8

II. af & ke gorn geft (I gori &) / Capital Raised During the Year (Rs. in Thousands)

Ardsifore fosfdet | Public Issue

Al = | N T |L
o7 forefaet | Bonus Issue
Al = | N T |L

8P forsfaet | Rights Issue

3

o

I

N T|L

ERIGRCH

faferderet | Private Placement

3

B

g

N T|L

1. fafer & dag 3R afietee &t fufa (Fad ot )

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. in Thousands)

Pl 3IaT | Total Liabilities

17

2

0

9

716

7

6

forférnt @1 &a | Source of Funds
gaba Ysit / Paid-up Capital

1

5

0

0|0

0

0

TfeR[d AU | Current Liabilities

5

3

6

0

8| 2

0

0

farférnt @1 wRisr | Application of Funds

9% T8 urwafeadt | Net Fixed Assets

317

8

2

Net Current Assets

5|2

9

2

| Accumulat

ed Losses

N

I

L

P afRiufeaar | Total Assets

7

2

0|97 6|76

JRfefaRIT 3t 3ifeidy | Reserves & Surplus

8

8

1/0/9|0]0/0

STQ'%%SRUT/ Unexpired Risk Reserves and Provisions

2

8

88|04 |7|6

forder | Investments

ffder =1 | Deferred Expenditure




IV. Uit &1 forsurgel (U gl &) | Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousands)

o fadst | Turnover - Premium Income

<

DT =g | Total Expenditure

3183|8194 8 4|17 |5|6|6|6]|5

0

+-3 b gd o/ gifer / Investment & Other Income

+ - P I 9T 14 | BIfeT | Profit / Loss After Tax

A N 7107|7902

+-3 S qd o [ gIfer | Profit/ Loss Before Tax
sl2|2|8|alalo9
(+@™3g - @Mrag) / (+ for Profit - for Loss)
ufd SRR A I B.H | Earning per Share in Rs. ST | Dividend at %
417.]19 9] s
V. 9 W@ 3cuG St St A9 o1 AW T (fAcda oal & AeAR)
Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company (as per monetary terms)
TEEd.  (ImRiDs)
I[tem Code No. (ITC Code) a3 o | & N|A
3G faaRom
Product Description arjar &t |
G/E|N|E|R L IIN|S|U|R|A|N|C|E
B|{U|/S|T|N E|S|S

Ted.  (ImRiPE)
Item Code No. (ITC Code) SR a | d N | A
3G fdazor _
Product Description | 3 | & N A
eoed.  (amdki@s) _
Item Code No. (ITC Code) SR a|d N | A
3cuTg fdazor
Product Description S a | & N A

AT : HRAYI TR ToMNBUT P ICUTG PIS P o1, HIRCAT STIR JoNB0T HabTeret BT AGH o, St JIfUS FAes, oS SR

3R ATBID! AgT fore2Ne, BIcTBIAT - 700 001 b IR IcUTG [da0T 3R HifSsT Tt R MenRa 3 |

Note: For ITC Code of Products please refer to the publication Indian Trade Classification based on harmonised
commodity description and coding system by Ministry of Commerce, Directorate General of Commercial

Intelligence & Statistics, Kolkata -700 001.
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STATEMENT OF INTEREST IN THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
UNDER SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

a) The extent of the Company's interest in the subsidiary for the year ended 31st March 2010. Out of 20,000
shares of Zenith Securities & Investments Limited of Rs. 100/- each fully paid, the Company holds 13,890
shares (69.45%).

b) The net aggregate amount of Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as it concerns
members of the Company and is not dealt with in the Company's Accounts :

i) For the year ended 31st March, 2010 :
Profit Rs. 96,72,433/-

ii) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Company's Subsidiary :
Profit Rs.3,45,46,575/-

c) The net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as these are
dealt with in the Company's Accounts:

i) For the year ended 31st March 2010 on the Subsidiary
NIL

ii) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became Subsidiary
NIL

The Directors of the Subsidiary Company have recommended a Dividend of 50% on the Equity Shares for the year
ended 31st March 2010 which as and when declared by the Subsidiary Company in its General Meeting will be
credited in the Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2011 in proportion to the Company's interest in the
Subsidiary.

Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

A.V. Ratnam .

Milind A Kharat Directors

V.Harshavardhan G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Chennai

30th April 2010
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010.

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the working of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2010.

The Company continues to carry on investment activities. The Total Investments of the Company stood at Rs. 489.97
Lakhs (Rs.359.53 Lakhs for Previous Year). Market Value Rs. 3608.28 Lakhs - (Previous Year Rs.1699.46
Lakhs), as against its Paid-Up Capital of Rs.20 Lakhs.

FINAL RESULTS:

The working result for the year ended 31st March, 2010 after providing for - (a) Provision for diminution
in the value of investments written-back (Net) amounting to Rs.77.40 Lakhs; (b) Transfer to General Reserves
of Rs.48.00 Lakhs and (c) Transfer to Special Reserves of Rs.28.00 Lakhs, shows a Profit of Rs.63.27 Lakhs
(Previous Year Loss Rs.39.39 Lakhs).

DIVIDEND:

The Directors are pleased to recommend the payment of Dividend at the rate of Rs.50/- per share i.e. 50%
(Previous Year Rs.50/- per share i.e. 50%) amounting to Rs. 10.00 Lakhs on which Corporate Tax on distribution
of Dividend @16.9950% comes to Rs.1.70Lakhs. Thus total outgo will be Rs.11.70 Lakhs.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
i) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

ii)  We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year 2009-2010 and of the Profit of the Company for that period.

iii) We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv) We have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

Mr. Lalit P Mehta, a Director retires from the Board under the Scheme of Rotation and being eligible offers himself
for re-election.

Mr. D.N. Shukhla has been appointed a Director to fill the casual vacancy created by the demise of
Mr. C.K. Thanawala.

Mr. B. M. Thakkar, has been appointed as a Director in place of Mr. Ish Kumar by the United India Insurance
Company, Chennai, as its Nominee Director. Board has put on record his valuable services rendered during his
term as Director, on the Board.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 217(2A):

There were no employees, who have been in receipt of remuneration of not less than Rs.24,00,000/- per annum or
not less than Rs.2,00,000/- per month during the period under report.
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The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and therefore, no particulars are separately disclosed
regarding energy conservation or technology absorption. There are no payments or receipts in foreign currency
which are required to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988.

AUDITORS :

M/s Cornelius & Davar, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, have been appointed by the Central Government of India,
as Auditors of the Company, for the period under review, under Section 619 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For the next financial year Central Government of India has yet to appoint Auditors of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the active support and guidance received from the
parent company, United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and Directors and Officers who have been associated with the
Company in the past, without which the Company could not have grown to its present strong position.

Registered Office :

Mehta House, By Order of the Board
79/91, Mumbai Samachar Marg,

Mumbai - 400 001.

L.P. Mehta B.M. Thakkar
Dated : 21st May 2010 Director Director
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CORNELIUS & DAVAR (REGD.) Mulla House, _
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 51, Mahatma Gandi Road,
Mumbai - 400 023.
Tel.  :91-22-2204 7452

Fax 1 91-22-2204 9994
AUDITOR'S REPORT E-mail : rddavar@gmail.com

TO THE MEMBERS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.,
as at 31st March, 2010, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the accounting standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (together ‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India and explanation
given to us and the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to the above, we report that :

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

e) On the basis of written representation received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2010 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Director is disqualified as on 31st March,
2010 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Clause (g) of Sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

f)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the said
accounts, read together with notes thereon, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India :

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2010;
ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the “Profit” for the year ended on that date; and
iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

for CORNELIUS & DAVAR
Chartered Accountants 139

CA. RUSTOM D. DAVAR

Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 22 April, 2010 Membership No. F10620
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11.

12.

13.

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT
(as referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to above verification no material
discrepancy between the book records and the physical inventory has been noticed.

c) No part of fixed assets has been disposed off during the year.

The nature of the Company’s business/activities during the year is such that clause 4(ii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured to / from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence
Clause 4 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contract or
arrangement during the year that need to be entered in the registers maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A and 58AA of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed thereunder.

The Company does not have internal audit system but its control procedures ensure reasonable internal checking
of its financial and other records.

The Company is not required to maintain the cost records, as the Company does not pertain to any class of
companies engaged in activities as specified in Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the records of the Company, it is not regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities.

a) As per records, there is Rs. 6,977/- income tax dues payable for the Assessment Year 2003-04 which is
undisputed but not deposited and remain outstanding as on 31st March 2010.

b) In the case of FBT payable and provided in the books of accounts for the A.Y. 2006-07 Rs. 3,000/-,
A.Y. 2007-08 Rs. 1,700/-, A.Y. 2008-09 Rs. 1,200/- & A.Y. 2009-10 Rs. 1,400/- but same has not been
paid and No Return of FBT has been filed with Income Tax authorities.

The Company has not accumulated losses and the Company has incurred profit in the current financial year.
The Company has incurred a profit of Rs. 139.27 lacs during the current financial year as per the Profit and
Loss Account.

Since the Company has no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institution or debentures, reporting under
Clause (xi) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company was not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
or other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to Chit Fund, Nidhis or Mutual Benefit Funds / Societies are
not applicable to the Company.
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17. I & GRiet BUslt of BIS SFUPIcHer AT GeapletlsT foife] STH T8 Bt 1

18.  BH &l oRl SITerpr 3R TSR & AR A $ GRIeT Ao Bt eRT 301 P JFceial it i dfreT # &t B s
3ofiaR derm uforll b Ut of PIg STfEMTST AR BT JHTaTaT oTa! (AT & |

19. ST fob Ut & UTA SRUT O ST &, SROT U1 ob foT) HCTs{fel ob 3JTel o1 W2eT oT 3o |
20. A B CRE Bust o Adfors forefaet & e 2 A forfer o =iEf Bt B
21. @R FaicaH SereR 3R fdear 3Tk Gt SR SereRt 3Tk FAB F AR Y B GRIET el TR AT IS GRI DIy

Bueqol oref il areft ar fed o B |
Fad PTEACIIA TS TR
TG TRATPR
A, =aia st g
eI I zamft

feotip : 22 30 2010 AT A, F10620
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Company has dealt in shares and securities and proper records and timely entries have been made
wherever necessary.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any gurantee for loans
taken by others from the Banks and Financial Institutions.

The Company has not obtained any term loan during the year.
The Company has not raised any funds, short or long term, during the year.

Acccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act,
during the year.

Since the Company does not have any debentures, the question of creation of securities for debentures
does not arise.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explantaions given to us,
no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

for CORNELIUS & DAVAR
Chartered Accountants

CA. RUSTOM D. DAVAR

Place : Mumbai Partner
Date : 22 April, 2010 Membership No. F10620
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31 9T, 2010 P! FATH T b foR Afore] AR WS FoaCHoCH [cT1HCS B FId TR, Pt SAEor 1956 Bt &R 619(4) P 3effa,
HRA B forhie @ HETeReTIRIerD ot fewoft |

319/, 2010 P FAA T & for) Sforer AGREST s goavcHocy feiiHes o At fdawor duett sifeformt 1956 & aga forafiRa
facefter fdaor AaeT & SR R {31 ST 8, S uet! & aele BT G1riea § | ustt SAeIfor 1956 Bt eRT 619(2 ) F dgd R
& foRpIP g AEICRATIRIGI® GRI forgad e oI TR16ie B TGRS T HIRCA AeTa! CRATPR ATel @RI foreri¥a s ot
TG ST AT B SHoAR T I35 TRIET I SMEMR TR, Boft Jifeforr 1956 B eRT 227 & g faeciiey faRor o 319e 7 Yabe B2at
@I Gt 8 | 3 o wien ufddaest fasiies 22 it 2010 3 319aT 7 Webe B 3 |

3t o & foriae 3 AgTRATRIeId Bt 3R A ot form € fas Siferer Aegfidts wos seaveioey foifdts & 31 @rd, 2010 & FAT
g & T R Aifafeie ammasierds & ufdagst &t witen 3l ausit aifdferm 1956 &t &Rt 619(4 )  31efter B feoquft o7l Bweit & |

B HRA & o 3R AGIIBMRIED 3R JeTcb! TP A

(Fsftar stadt)
£ B H TIEITeT, AfOTfSras iva adten
faeias : 1872, 2010 T3 U3eT AR, TR Tt Aie- 1, as



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010.

The preparation of financial statements of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended
31st March 2010 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956
is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion
on these financial statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
22 April 2010.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to review the report of the Statutory
Auditor on the accounts of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended 31st March 2010 and
as such have no comments to make under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(SANGITA CHOURE)
Place : Mumbai Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Date : 18th May 2010 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai.
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Sifrer AN wos geavciocy fofdids / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
31 A1 2010 i fetifobd BT Jetetas | BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2010

RS 31.3.2010 3 31.3.2009 &
ﬂsgha As at 31.3.2010 As at 31.3.2009
ch.
No. IR /Rupees 9 /Rupees IR /Rupees pe) /Rupees
ferférnt @1 |d | Source of Funds
MRReM bt faoifer | Shareholders’ Funds 1 2,000,000 2,000,000
JRfefa=rT 3t 3ifeidw | Reserves and Surplus 2 47,401,807 34,644,567
faciferd @2 @rar | Deferred Tax Liability 2,159 2,450
49,403,966 36,647,017
fafd=i o1 Iumer | Application of Funds
TRt ufRmufc™t / Fixed Assets 3
bl scfld | Gross Block 26,990 26,990
gerl : AeIE / Less : Depreciation 18,723 17,555
9% s | Net Block 8,267 9,435
far@er | Investments 4 48,997,052 35,952,673
a1, ferFaferat, ;o 3R afdm
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
gorRIT merer 3w / Dividend due but not received| 5 588,470 75,600
s 3R S oW | Cash and Bank Balances 6 1,344,664 1,987,228
o1 3T 31f3m | Loans & Advances 7 12,269 122,560
1,945,403 2,185,388
geTe : 9, QA IR waeTe
Less :_Current Liabilities and Provisions
2Iams / Liabilities 8 369,506 278,230
urgenst / Provisions 9 1,177,250 1,222,250
1,546,756 1,500,480
& die] ufRrFafce™l [ Net Current Assets 398,647 684,908
49,403,966 36,647,017
@3 R ffogoft | Notes to Accounts 12
3 fotfer RGN erseT HfddaeT b TR Pd forkes Ase qu1 IS RS A
As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
#t o, @
Pl Bleflior 308 &k / For CORNELIUS & DAVAR i affaﬁm
Fol! ATPR / Chartered Accountants .
Homi F. Mehta
Hte T\ € @@z / CA Rustom D. Davar Chairman
(zanft /Partner) var. ot AgdT| LR Mehta
FGIA . T 10620 / Membership No. F10620 t.g7.39®3 | B.M. Thakkar
2?2]1?.-[ 'ﬂa’é/ Place : Mumbai 3"[.123[.%\];331 D.N. Shukla
faetics 1 22 3%l 2010 / Date : 22nd April 2010 forgerasIuT | Directors



Sifory AR e seaecAeeH ferfAcs / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 AT 2010 B FATH T & forw @1 3R gifer
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2010

31.3.2010 B FATT

31.3.2009 Pl FAT

319, a9 & ferg a¥ & forw
Al For the year ended For the year ended
SNC:' 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
=) /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees
3 / Income 10 6,451,667 3,661,019
forder & arawearet 3q waeTeT 3ferd STl &
SoI! Afcieraet fasam s (273)
Provision for Diminition in value of
Investments, no longer required,
written back (Net) 7,739,872
14,191,539 3,661,019
zd | Expenditure :
PRIeRT I / Establishment Expenses 11 254,276 358,496
78 | Depreciation 1,168 1,168
forder & rcae &g W@ET
Provision for Diminution in value of 7,240,734
Investments
255,444 7,600,398
T & qd @1 / Profit Before Tax 13,936,095 (3,939,379)
geTd : P forg wiaeme
Less : Provision for Taxation
e B/ Current Tax
fdwet o &1 B2/ Earlier year’s tax 9,196 (1858)
BT Jfden &R / Fringe benefit tax - 1,400
fdcifed B2 / Deferred tax (291) 8,905 (278) (736)
BT & 916 o / Profit After Tax 13,927,190 (3,938,643)
S : Sdad BT Iw
Add : Balance of last year 12,853,926 17,962,519
fafernser & forg Sucrsy
Available for Appropriation 26,781,116 14,023,876
fafernsisr /Appropriation
faQry smfeifa @t aiawor
Transfer to Special Reserves 2,800,000 0
T ARFRfT B Ao
Transfer to General Reserves 4,800,000 0

147



148

3,

- 31.3.2010 & 31.3.2009 &
?TT As at31.3.2010 As at 31.3.2009
ch.
No. | TR /Rupees | 9 /Rupees W /Rupees | BT /Rupees
TR SATetieT / Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 1,000,000
IHIT R B2/ Tax on Dividend 169,950 169,950
9l Tt U Y S
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 18,011,166 12,853,926
26,781,116 14,023,876
ofd RR A 3 | Earnings per Share 696.36 196.93
dzr W fRooft
Notes to Accounts 12
3aa fafér R BHR Aetoot Hfciacet b SR Pd foRe® A5 qur ad! R A
As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Mt ow. &
Pl Bleflier 308 &k / For CORNELIUS & DAVAR i aqfaaim
dAER / Chartered Accountants ;
Fog! Homi F. Mehta
Hte T\ € @@z / CA Rustom D. Davar Chairman

(zamft Partner)

JGRIATA. T 10620 / Membership No. F10620
¥ Fs [ Place : Mumbai

festic ; 22 31T 2010 / Date : 22nd April 2010

vd. 9t. A%aT| L.P Mehta
§t.un.59®53 | B.M. Thakkar
gt.ua.ga@n | D.N. Shukla

forgerasiun | Directors



Siforyr ARIRES e seacAeeH fefAics / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 #rd 2010 &t et & ool # AlFASA FeRyfeT
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2010
3ot - 1 - SR ot / SCHEDULE - 1 - SHARE CAPITAL

31.03

.2010

31.03.2009

W /Rupees

W /Rupees

BW /Rupees

5 /Rupees

wifipd / AUTHORISED
20,000 JEATY R (31d ¥ 20,000) - TAB B. 100 /- BT
20,000 Equity Shares (previous year 20,000) of Rs.100/- each

2,000,000

2,000,000

fasffha stz goar | ISSUED AND PAID UP

20,000 AR IRR (1 aFf 20,000) IS B. 100 S oI © Febell
20,000 Equity Shares (previous year 20,000) of Rs. 100/- each
fully paid up of the above

2,000,000

2,000,000

1. 13,890 1R (31 a¥ 13,890) FTHAN IR Jeges 3fearm
33 Fueft fefds ok 99 6,110 T AR oY
IRuRS! & TR F 3
13,890 (previous year 13,890) Equity Shares are held by the
holding company, The United India Insurance Co. Ltd.
and balance 6,110 equity shares held by other shareholders

2. 20,000 & & 10,000 A=A MR & (31d 7 10,000)
faedftar af 2005-06 # FEY ARfAfT & Jofteszor 3 qofa:
qﬁmﬁmﬁm%mﬁﬁvﬁﬁa%ﬁmﬁ%

Out of the above 20,000 Equity Shares, 10,000 Equity
Shares (previous year 10,000) have been

issued as fully paid-up bonus shares by capitalising
General Reserve in the Financial Year 2005-06.

2,000,000

2,000,000

aoreht - 2 - AR ok affew | SCHEDULE

- 2 - RESERV

ES AND SURPLUS

31.03.2010

31.03.

2009

IR /Rupees

IR /Rupees

IR /Rupees

IR /Rupees

gt amféfer / CAPITAL RESERVES

351,537

351,537

amarea arfafdal / GENERAL RESERVES

ag af & ol ™ F AR / As per last Balance Sheet

13,027,104

13,027,104

ST A i Efer Imd A siafa

ADD . Transfer from Profit and Loss Account

4,800,000

17,827,104

13,027,104

arfafys arzfafa

{mdta frsd do (dotew) afuform, 1997 gr1 Feifi@mar  arda
figd o afifrm, 1934 & e 451t & aqar gea fear wr § 1}
STATUTORY RESERVE

{Created pursuant to Section 451C of the RBI Act, 1934

as amended by the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997)}

faoty amféfaat / SPECIAL RESERVES

AT S JAd B S IGIR

As per last Balance Sheet

8,412,000

8,412,000

ste . o 3 Eifer Tma # siafa

ADD . Transfer from Profit and Loss Account

2,800,000

11,212,000

8,412,000

ar &R gifer @wEn
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

18,011,166

12,853,926

47,401,807

34,644,567
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et - 3 - Temht ufwwafRat | SCHEDULE - 3 - FIXED ASSETS

31.03.2010 31.03.2009
IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees
Frafad 35¥HT / OFFICE EQUIPMENTS
Ao sAT® | Gross Block
01.04.2009 B! / As on 01.04.2009 26,990 26,990
g & el Sie / Additions during the year 0 0
o B 1%112 °crd | Deductions during the year 0 0
31.03.2010 & | As at 31.03.2010 26,990 26,990
HAeIg™d / Depreciation
31.03.2009 d% / Upto 31.03.2009 17,555 16,387
¥ & GRIeT Sie / Additions during the year 1,168 1,168
¢ & el gcrd / Deductions during the year 0 0
31.03.2010 do / Upto 31.03.2010 18,723 17,555
31.03.2010 & 9& si® | NET BLOCK AS ON 31.03.2010 8,267 9,435
Rt - 4 - forder - Jdereter (a1 e R, SR I, Feoot IRyl & SFJAR)
SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS -LONG TERM (At Book Value, Non-trade, as per Annexed Schedules)
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees
9RR / In Shares
() gftes : Jft "3 & @R / Quoted : As per list “A”
ISR I . 33,54,54,735/- (AT 3. 15,55,68,881/-)
Market Value Rs. 33,54,54,735/- (Previous Year Rs. 15,55,68,881/-)
e 9 g (qofd: gaar ) / Quoted & listed (Fully paid) 30,732,299 25,155,393
30,732,299 25,155,393
gem © Jdiag forder & JraeTe & fore smaeet
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Quoted Investments 200,886 2,781,427
30,531,413 22,373,966
(1) yfew : gt a3 B AR / Quoted : As per list “B”
e e e
TSR : P G TN . 90,355/-)
Quoted Preference Shares
Market Value : NIL (Previous Year Rs. 90,355/-) 0 272,400
ger © Jdias 3ifemTeT SRR & daeae & for yraeer
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Quoted Preference Shares 0 0 182,045
0 90,355
30,531,413 22,464,321
(1) 3R Jedisg : JA "5 3R / Unquoted : As per list “C”
AT ARR (Ui < gba) / Equity Shares (Fully Paid) 384,192 384,192
et SRR (QUid : gape) / Preference Shares (Fully Paid) 68,144 68,144
452,336 452,336
Ten ;SR Yias forder & el & fore e
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Unquoted Investments 452,336 452,336
0 0
(IV) =eg3d ®Us Jfere | Units of Mutual Fund
Tﬁt “WEN B 3R [ As per list “D” 20,100,000 20,100,000
gﬁﬁiﬂﬁﬁ : Rs. 2,53,73,138/- / Repurchase Value : Rs. 2,53,73,138/-
(31 ¥ B. 1,42,86,651/-) / (Previous year Rs. 1,42,86,651/-)
e RIS B forder & Jraned 3 ford gt
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Mutual Fund Investments 1,634,361 6,611,648
18,465,639 13,488,352
ol [ TOTAL 48,997,052 35,952,673




Jepgdt - 4 - 317 2010 @ foider | SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS AS ON  31st MARCH, 2010

WA e | S
& /SCRIPS H‘SICE/ : S HSICE/ : :

VALUE R G| VALUE xR eI

B./Rs. Nos. cosT | B/Rs. Nos. cosT
gt & Jalam / LIST ‘A QUOTED
adafas duferl & qufa: gEar AFNT AW
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES
3gen MAcy forfics / AMBUJA CEMENTS LIMITED 2 141870 426745 2 141870 426745
ufdRre Yecy (3feem) fafics
ASIAN PAINTS (INDIA) LIMITED 10 8432 23883 10 8432 23883
Rd 3t setfacwed for,
BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED 10 700 1432723 10 300 470652
Rt wERee for. / BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. 5 2000 630869 - - -
w8 JfAferm forffics / ESS DEE ALUMINIUM LTD. 10 7000 1979948 10 7000 1979948
g §@ foffids / FEDERAL BANK LIMITED 10 9000 1535190 10 9000 1535190
St w1 3R sBREER fufics
GMR INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 1 50000 1849034 2 25000 1849034
e grest ffoder Bt forfies
GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED 10 4889 70415 10 4889 70415
I 3MHAR foffics / GREAT OFFSHORE LIMITED 10 1222 18044 10 1222 18044
Wl At do ffies /| HDFC BANK LIMITED 10 986 586398 10 986 586398
wetw At fifids | HDFC LIM